





# STRATEGIC HOUSING MARKET **ASSESSMENT 2009**

# **APPENDICES**

June 2009









### **CONTENTS**

Output tables for Chorley

Output tables for Preston

Output tables for South Ribble

Sub-area output tables

Chorley postal questionnaire

Preston postal questionnaire

South Ribble postal questionnaire

# Chorley Survey Analysis

		Count	Column N %
A1_lookup2 Sub areas	Chorley Town	9070	19.3%
(postcode lookup 2)	Lostock/Eccleston/Mawde sley (Rural West)	6087	13.0%
	Chisnall/Coppull (South West Chorley)	5740	12.2%
	Euxton/Astley & Bucshaw villages	7204	15.4%
	Whittle-le-Woods (North Chorley)	6328	13.5%
	Heapey (Rural East)	6298	13.4%
	Adlington/Anderton/heath Charnock/Rivington (South East Chorley)	6173	13.2%
	Total	46901	100.0%

		A7 How many bedrooms do you have for use by your household?							
		1	2	3	4	5	6	7	Total
		Count	Count	Count	Count	Count	Count	Count	Count
A3 What type of home	Detached	39	376	3650	6808	809	39	39	11758
does your household occupy?	Semi-detached	154	2263	10593	963	116	0	0	14089
,	Terraced/Townhouse	77	4883	4103	453	39	0	0	9554
	Bungalow - detached	39	1271	2157	655	77	0	0	4199
	Bungalow - semi- detached	761	1310	809	77	0	0	0	2957
	Bungalow - terraced	173	299	106	0	0	0	0	578
	Bungalow - sheltered	376	0	0	0	0	0	0	376
	Flat - purpose built	1390	918	39	0	0	0	0	2346

		A7 How	many bedroo	oms do you h	ave for use I	oy your hous	ehold?		
		1	2	3	4	5	6	7	Total
		Count	Count	Count	Count	Count	Count	Count	Count
A3 What type of home	Flat - converted/shared	67	0	0	0	0	0	0	67
does your household occupy?	Flat - commercial building	39	0	0	0	0	0	0	39
	Flat - sheltered	472	0	0	0	0	0	0	472
	Mobile/temporary	39	39	0	0	0	0	0	77
	Total	3625	11357	21457	8956	1040	39	39	46513

#### A4 When you moved into this home, was it a new property?

		Frequency	Percent	Valid Percent	Cumulative Percent
Valid	Yes	6732	14.3	14.4	14.4
	No	39878	84.7	85.3	99.7
	Don't know	156	.3	.3	100.0
	Total	46766	99.3	100.0	
Missing	System	334	.7		
	Total	47100	100.0		

#### A5 How long have you lived at your current address?

		Frequency	Percent	Valid Percent	Cumulative Percent
Valid	< 6 months	1272	2.7	2.7	2.7
	6 months to 1 year	1146	2.4	2.4	5.2
	1 to 2 years	3930	8.3	8.4	13.5
	3 to 5 years	5779	12.3	12.3	25.9
	6 to 10 years	6193	13.1	13.2	39.1
	Over 10 years	28543	60.6	60.9	100.0
	Total	46862	99.5	100.0	
Missing	System	238	.5		
	Total	47100	100.0		

#### A6 Is your household's home self-contained?

		Frequency	Percent	Valid Percent	Cumulative Percent
Valid	Yes	45927	97.5	98.7	98.7
	No	607	1.3	1.3	100.0
	Total	46534	98.8	100.0	
Missing	System	566	1.2		
	Total	47100	100.0		

#### A8 On what storey/floor is the entrance to your household's home?

		Frequency	Percent	Valid Percent	Cumulative Percent
Valid	Basement/cellar	39	.1	.1	.1
	Ground floor	44613	94.7	96.1	96.2
	1st floor or above	1775	3.8	3.8	100.0
	Total	46426	98.6	100.0	
Missing	System	674	1.4		
	Total	47100	100.0		

#### A9 How many storeys/floors are there in the whole building?

		Frequency	Percent	Valid Percent	Cumulative Percent
Valid	One	7994	17.0	17.3	17.3
	Two	36419	77.3	78.6	95.9
	Three	1784	3.8	3.9	99.8
	Four	39	.1	.1	99.8
	Five or more	77	.2	.2	100.0
	Total	46313	98.3	100.0	
Missing	System	787	1.7		
	Total	47100	100.0		

A10 Does your household own or rent the home?

		Frequency	Percent	Valid Percent	Cumulative Percent
Valid	Own outright	21764	46.2	46.4	46.4
	Own with a mortgage	17180	36.5	36.7	83.1
	Rent from local RSL	3913	8.3	8.4	91.5
	Shared ownership	135	.3	.3	91.8
	Rent from other RSL	2091	4.4	4.5	96.2
	Rent from private landlord	1425	3.0	3.0	99.3
	Rent from relative/friend	116	.2	.2	99.5
	Living rent free	154	.3	.3	99.8
	Other	77	.2	.2	100.0
	Total	46855	99.5	100.0	
Missing	System	245	.5		
	Total	47100	100.0		

#### A11 If you rent your home, what type of residency agreement do you have?

		Frequency	Percent	Valid Percent	Cumulative Percent
Valid	Secure tenancy	2380	5.1	33.6	33.6
	Assured tenancy	1060	2.3	15.0	48.6
	Assured shorthold tenancy	539	1.1	7.6	56.2
	Starter/introductory tenancy	270	.6	3.8	60.0
	Fixed term assured tenancy	299	.6	4.2	64.2
	Don't have tenacy/license agreement	434	.9	6.1	70.3
	Don't know	2101	4.5	29.7	100.0
	Total	7083	15.0	100.0	

# A11 If you rent your home, what type of residency agreement do you have?

		Frequency	Percent
Missing	System	40017	85.0
	Total	47100	100.0

#### A12 If you rent your home, how long does your residency agreement last for?

		Frequency	Percent	Valid Percent	Cumulative Percent
Valid	< 6 months	77	.2	1.1	1.1
	6 months to 1 year	828	1.8	11.7	12.8
	3 to 5 years	39	.1	.5	13.3
	No limit on length of agreement	4394	9.3	62.1	75.5
	Don't know	1735	3.7	24.5	100.0
	Total	7073	15.0	100.0	
Missing	System	40027	85.0		
	Total	47100	100.0		

#### A13 If you rent your home, are you under threat of notice?

		Frequency	Percent	Valid Percent	Cumulative Percent
Valid	Yes	279	.6	3.9	3.9
	No	6861	14.6	96.1	100.0
	Total	7140	15.2	100.0	
Missing	System	39960	84.8		
	Total	47100	100.0		

A14 Do you think that your home is suitable for the needs of your household?

		Frequency	Percent	Valid Percent	Cumulative Percent
Valid	Yes	42210	89.6	91.5	91.5
	No	3939	8.4	8.5	100.0
	Total	46149	98.0	100.0	
Missing	System	951	2.0		
	Total	47100	100.0		

		Count	Column N %	Responses
\$QA15 Reasons for unsuitability	Tenancy/lease ending within 1 month	67	1.5%	67
	Home too small	1734	39.5%	1734
	Home too big	1233	28.1%	1233
	Rent/mortgage too high	347	7.9%	347
	Home too costly to heat	886	20.2%	886
	Home too costly to repair or maintain	539	12.3%	539
	Needs major repair (roof/windows/heating)	684	15.6%	684
	Lacks self contained bathroom/kitchen/wc	106	2.4%	106
	Unsuitable for person with a disability	857	19.5%	857
	Unsuitable for an older person	597	13.6%	597
	Racial harassment in local area	39	.9%	39
	Other harassment in local area	260	5.9%	260
	Other	366	8.3%	366
	Total	4392	100.0%	7715

A16 If no to Q.A.14, how long has your home been unsuitable for your needs?

		Frequency	Percent	Valid Percent	Cumulative Percent
Valid	< 6 months	568	1.2	13.8	13.8
	6 months to 1 year	645	1.4	15.7	29.5
	1 to 2 years	1319	2.8	32.1	61.6
	3 to 5 years	973	2.1	23.7	85.2
	6 to 10 years	231	.5	5.6	90.9
	Over 10 years	376	.8	9.1	100.0
	Total	4113	8.7	100.0	
Missing	System	42987	91.3		
	Total	47100	100.0		

		A14 Do	you think that yo	our home is su	itable for the nee	ds of your ho	usehold?
		,	Yes		No	Total	
		Count	Column N %	Count	Column N %	Count	Column N %
A1_lookup2 Sub areas	Chorley Town	8001	19.0%	876	22.2%	8877	19.3%
(postcode lookup 2)	Lostock/Eccleston/Mawde sley (Rural West)	5345	12.7%	520	13.2%	5865	12.7%
	Chisnall/Coppull (South West Chorley)	4998	11.9%	665	16.9%	5663	12.3%
	Euxton/Astley & Bucshaw villages	6453	15.3%	674	17.1%	7127	15.5%
	Whittle-le-Woods (North Chorley)	5654	13.4%	559	14.2%	6212	13.5%
	Heapey (Rural East)	5923	14.1%	308	7.8%	6231	13.5%
	Adlington/Anderton/heath Charnock/Rivington (South East Chorley)	5759	13.7%	337	8.6%	6096	13.2%
	Total	42133	100.0%	3939	100.0%	46072	100.0%

### Section B - Previous home

			A1_	lookup2 Sub areas	(postcode lookup	2)	
		Chorley Town	Lostock/Eccle ston/Mawdesl ey (Rural West)	Chisnall/Cop pull (South West Chorley)	Euxton/Astley & Bucshaw villages	Whittle-le- Woods (North Chorley)	Heapey (Rural East)
		Count	Count	Count	Count	Count	Count
B17 Where did you live	Chorley Town	5413	183	539	1445	154	424
prior to living here?	Lostock/Eccleston/Mawde sley (Rural West)	116	1888	299	116	154	39
	Chisnall/Coppull (South West Chorley)	39	77	1888	154	0	145
	Euxton/Astley & Bucshaw villages	424	116	116	1753	222	193
	Whittle-le-Woods (North Chorley)	407	39	145	270	1608	424
	Heapey (Rural East)	347	0	106	77	347	1743
	Adlington/Anderton/heath Charnock/Rivington (South East Chorley)	376	0	173	154	183	77
	Preston	154	77	0	39	453	193
	South Ribble	195	424	39	385	1050	414
	East Lancashire	145	77	39	154	77	501
	Elsewhere in Lancashire	376	1108	414	376	462	462
	Greater Manchester	270	559	915	568	337	308
	Merseyside	39	193	193	116	328	154
	Elsewhere in the North West	116	270	39	154	116	154
	Elsewhere in the UK	424	539	308	1146	588	770

		A1_lookup2	Sub areas
		(postcode	
		Adlington/And erton/heath Charnock/Rivi ngton (South East Chorley)	Total
		Count	Count
B17 Where did you live	Chorley Town	443	8601
prior to living here?	Lostock/Eccleston/Mawde sley (Rural West)	77	2687
	Chisnall/Coppull (South West Chorley)	222	2523
	Euxton/Astley & Bucshaw villages	39	2860
	Whittle-le-Woods (North Chorley)	116	3007
	Heapey (Rural East)	116	2735
	Adlington/Anderton/heath Charnock/Rivington (South East Chorley)	2562	3525
	Preston	77	992
	South Ribble	77	2583
	East Lancashire	39	1030
	Elsewhere in Lancashire	299	3496
	Greater Manchester	1339	4295
	Merseyside	39	1059
	Elsewhere in the North West	154	1002
	Elsewhere in the UK	347	4122

A1_lookup2 Sub areas (postcode lookup_2)							
		Chorley Town	Lostock/Eccle ston/Mawdesl ey (Rural West)	Chisnall/Cop pull (South West Chorley)	Euxton/Astley & Bucshaw villages	Whittle-le- Woods (North Chorley)	Heapey (Rural East)
		Count	Count	Count	Count	Count	Count
B17 Where did you live	In Eastern Europe	0	0	0	39	0	0
prior to living here?	Other	116	308	231	116	145	222
	Total	8952	5855	5442	7059	6222	6221

		A1_lookup2 (postcode	
		Adlington/And erton/heath Charnock/Rivi ngton (South East Chorley)	Total
		Count	Count
B17 Where did you live	In Eastern Europe	0	39
prior to living here?	Other	154	1291
	Total	6096	45848

#### B18 What type of home did you occupy?

		Frequency	Percent	Valid Percent	Cumulative Percent
Valid	Detached	9500	20.2	20.9	20.9
	Semi-detached	14766	31.4	32.5	53.4
	Terraced/Townhouse	12398	26.3	27.3	80.7
	Bungalow - detached	1724	3.7	3.8	84.5
	Bungalow - semi- detached	2112	4.5	4.6	89.2
	Bungalow - terraced	443	.9	1.0	90.1
	Flat - purpose built	2668	5.7	5.9	96.0
	Flat - converted/shared	1031	2.2	2.3	98.3

B18 What type of home did you occupy?

		Frequency	Percent	Valid Percent	Cumulative Percent
Valid	Flat - commercial building	597	1.3	1.3	99.6
	Flat - sheltered	67	.1	.1	99.7
	Mobile/temporary	116	.2	.3	100.0
	Total	45422	96.4	100.0	
Missing	System	1678	3.6		
	Total	47100	100.0		

B19 How many bedrooms did you have for use by your household?

		Frequency	Percent	Valid Percent	Cumulative Percent
Valid	0	154	.3	.3	.3
	1	3150	6.7	7.0	7.4
	2	11249	23.9	25.0	32.4
	3	23073	49.0	51.3	83.7
	4	6108	13.0	13.6	97.3
	5	838	1.8	1.9	99.2
	6	193	.4	.4	99.6
	7	39	.1	.1	99.7
	8	39	.1	.1	99.8
	9	106	.2	.2	100.0
	Total	44948	95.4	100.0	
Missing	System	2152	4.6		
	Total	47100	100.0		

B20 Did you own or rent the home?

		Frequency	Percent	Valid Percent	Cumulative Percent
Valid	Own outright	8682	18.4	19.3	19.3
	Own with a mortgage	22694	48.2	50.4	69.6
	Rent from local RSL	3189	6.8	7.1	76.7
	Shared ownership	299	.6	.7	77.4
	Rent from other RSL	963	2.0	2.1	79.5
	Rent from private landlord	4941	10.5	11.0	90.5
	Rent from employer	222	.5	.5	91.0
	Rent from relative/friend	116	.2	.3	91.2
	Living with family/friends & contributing to costs	2581	5.5	5.7	97.0
	Living rent free	684	1.5	1.5	98.5
	Other	645	1.4	1.4	99.9
	40	39	.1	.1	100.0
	Total	45053	95.7	100.0	
Missing	System	2047	4.3		
	Total	47100	100.0		

#### B21 How many times have you moved in the last five years?

		Frequency	Percent	Valid Percent	Cumulative Percent
Valid	0	32087	68.1	72.0	72.0
	1	9066	19.2	20.3	92.3
	2	1820	3.9	4.1	96.4
	3	915	1.9	2.1	98.4
	4	337	.7	.8	99.2
	5	356	.8	.8	100.0
	Total	44582	94.7	100.0	

# B21 How many times have you moved in the last five years?

		Frequency	Percent
Missing	System	2518	5.3
	Total	47100	100.0

# B22 Did you move because your previous home was not suitable for your household's needs?

		Frequency	Percent	Valid Percent	Cumulative Percent
Valid	Yes	13924	29.6	40.2	40.2
	No	20709	44.0	59.8	100.0
	Total	34633	73.5	100.0	
Missing	System	12467	26.5		
	Total	47100	100.0		

#### B23 What was the main reason for moving from your previous home?

		Frequency	Percent	Valid Percent	Cumulative Percent
Valid	To set up first home	7714	16.4	17.6	17.6
	To set up new home after divorce/separation	3429	7.3	7.8	25.4
	Tenancy/lease expired	116	.2	.3	25.6
	Home too small	5309	11.3	12.1	37.7
	Home too big	3214	6.8	7.3	45.0
	Rent/mortgage too high	434	.9	1.0	46.0
	Home too costly to heat	77	.2	.2	46.2
	Too costly to repair or maintain	366	.8	.8	47.0
	Home in need of major repairs	289	.6	.7	47.7
	Lack of self-contained bathroom/kitchen	116	.2	.3	48.0

B23 What was the main reason for moving from your previous home?

		Frequency	Percent	Valid Percent	Cumulative Percent
Valid	Unsuitable for disabled person	636	1.4	1.4	49.4
	Unsuitable for older person	588	1.2	1.3	50.7
	Racial harassment in area	67	.1	.2	50.9
	Other harrassment in the area	260	.6	.6	51.5
	Fleeing domestic violence	106	.2	.2	51.7
	New job	4854	10.3	11.1	62.8
	New relationship	982	2.1	2.2	65.0
	Beter quality home	5855	12.4	13.3	78.4
	Better quality neighbourhood	2331	4.9	5.3	83.7
	Forced to move (eviction)	39	.1	.1	83.7
	Forced to move (repossession)	222	.5	.5	84.2
	To be nearer a better school	116	.2	.3	84.5
	Homeless	135	.3	.3	84.8
	Fear of crime	39	.1	.1	84.9
	Closer to facilities	231	.5	.5	85.4
	Other	6398	13.6	14.6	100.0
	Total	43919	93.2	100.0	
Missing	System	3181	6.8		
	Total	47100	100.0		

B24 What was the length of time between deciding you needed to move from your previous home and actually moving to your present address?

		Frequency	Percent	Valid Percent	Cumulative Percent
Valid	< 6 months	14152	30.0	32.9	32.9
	6 months to 1 year	17078	36.3	39.7	72.7
	1 to 2 years	7835	16.6	18.2	90.9
	3 to 5 years	2389	5.1	5.6	96.5
	6 to 10 years	588	1.2	1.4	97.8
	Over 10 years	934	2.0	2.2	100.0
	Total	42976	91.2	100.0	
Missing	System	4124	8.8		
	Total	47100	100.0		

C25 How many people, including you, currently live in your household?

		Frequency	Percent	Valid Percent	Cumulative Percent
Valid	0	482	1.0	1.0	1.0
	1	12486	26.5	26.7	27.8
	2	20915	44.4	44.8	72.6
	3	6474	13.7	13.9	86.4
	4	4671	9.9	10.0	96.5
	5	1271	2.7	2.7	99.2
	6	385	.8	.8	100.0
	Total	46684	99.1	100.0	
Missing	System	416	.9		
	Total	47100	100.0		

C26 Of these, how many married or cohabiting couples are there?

		Frequency	Percent	Valid Percent	Cumulative Percent
Valid	0	11905	25.3	28.9	28.9
	1	27976	59.4	67.9	96.8
	2	1339	2.8	3.2	100.0
	Total	41220	87.5	100.0	
Missing	System	5880	12.5		
	Total	47100	100.0		

C27\_age\_grp Age group of household reference person

		Frequency	Percent	Valid Percent	Cumulative Percent
Valid	<16	77	.2	.2	.2
	16 to 17	39	.1	.1	.3
	18 to 21	145	.3	.3	.6
	22 to 25	713	1.5	1.7	2.3
	26 to 35	3352	7.1	8.0	10.4
	36 to 45	6164	13.1	14.8	25.2
	46 to 55	8282	17.6	19.9	45.1
	56 to 65	11617	24.7	27.9	72.9
	66 to 75	6949	14.8	16.7	89.6
	76 to 85	3354	7.1	8.1	97.7
	> 85	973	2.1	2.3	100.0
	Total	41663	88.5	100.0	
Missing	System	5437	11.5		
	Total	47100	100.0		

**GENDER\_1** Gender person 1 (respondent)

		Frequency	Percent	Valid Percent	Cumulative Percent
Valid	Male	22387	47.5	49.6	49.6
	Female	22775	48.4	50.4	100.0
	Total	45162	95.9	100.0	
Missing	System	1938	4.1		
	Total	47100	100.0		

EMP\_STATUS\_1 Employment status person 1 (respondent)

		Frequency	Percent	Valid Percent	Cumulative Percent
Valid	Employed (30+hrs pw)	17913	38.0	40.1	40.1
	Employed (1-29 hrs pw)	5364	11.4	12.0	52.1
	Unemployed	1197	2.5	2.7	54.7
	Retired	17721	37.6	39.6	94.4
	Student/trainee 16+	116	.2	.3	94.6
	Looking after family/home	809	1.7	1.8	96.4
	Long-term sick/unable to work	1455	3.1	3.3	99.7
	Other	135	.3	.3	100.0
	Total	44709	94.9	100.0	
Missing	System	2391	5.1		
	Total	47100	100.0		

C28 If you are employed, where do you mainly work?

		Frequency	Percent	Valid Percent	Cumulative Percent
Valid	Chorley Borough	7965	16.9	32.3	32.3
	Preston	3874	8.2	15.7	48.0
	South Ribble	2311	4.9	9.4	57.3

C28 If you are employed, where do you mainly work?

		Frequency	Percent	Valid Percent	Cumulative Percent
Valid	East Lancashire	1464	3.1	5.9	63.3
	Elsewhere in Lancashire	2793	5.9	11.3	74.6
	Greater Manchester	3592	7.6	14.6	89.1
	Merseyside	655	1.4	2.7	91.8
	Elsewhere in the UK	953	2.0	3.9	95.6
	Other	1079	2.3	4.4	100.0
	Total	24685	52.4	100.0	
Missing	System	22415	47.6		
	Total	47100	100.0		

C29\_grp Travel to work distances

		Frequency	Percent	Valid Percent	Cumulative Percent
Valid	< 5 miles	9766	20.7	40.7	40.7
	6 to 10 miles	4760	10.1	19.8	60.5
	11 to 15 miles	2764	5.9	11.5	72.1
	16 to 20 miles	1955	4.2	8.1	80.2
	21 to 30 miles	2716	5.8	11.3	91.5
	31 to 50 miles	1493	3.2	6.2	97.8
	> 50 miles	539	1.1	2.2	100.0
	Total	23992	50.9	100.0	
Missing	System	23108	49.1		
	Total	47100	100.0		

C30\_1 Which of the following best describes your ethnicity?

		Frequency	Percent	Valid Percent	Cumulative Percent
Valid	White British	44093	93.6	96.2	96.2
	White Irish	366	.8	.8	97.0
	White - other	607	1.3	1.3	98.3
	Mixed - White & Black Caribbean	77	.2	.2	98.5
	Mixed - White & Asian	39	.1	.1	98.6
	Mixed - other	39	.1	.1	98.7
	Asian/Asian British - Indian	116	.2	.3	98.9
	Asian/Asian British - Bangladeshi	39	.1	.1	99.0
	Black/Black Brittish - Caribbean	39	.1	.1	99.1
	Black/Black Brittish - African	77	.2	.2	99.2
	Chinese	116	.2	.3	99.5
	Other	231	.5	.5	100.0
	Total	45836	97.3	100.0	
Missing	System	1264	2.7		
	Total	47100	100.0		

			D31 Hc	w many me	mbers of your hou	usehold are in	receipt of an inco	me?	
		One	member	Two	Two members		ore members	Total	
		Count	Column N %	Count	Column N %	Count	Column N %	Count	Column N %
D32 What is your	< £749	2803	19.6%	559	2.9%	106	3.4%	3468	9.4%
households' average gross income per month?	£750 - £999	2227	15.5%	1185	6.1%	0	.0%	3412	9.2%
3	£1,000 - £1,249	1647	11.5%	992	5.1%	77	2.5%	2716	7.3%
	£1,250 - £1,499	1387	9.7%	1522	7.8%	116	3.7%	3024	8.2%
	£1,500 - £ 1,749	1146	8.0%	886	4.5%	193	6.2%	2225	6.0%
	£1,750 - £1,999	953	6.7%	1608	8.2%	118	3.8%	2680	7.2%
	£2,000 - £2,249	1146	8.0%	1574	8.0%	154	4.9%	2874	7.8%
	£2,250 - £2,499	385	2.7%	1454	7.4%	231	7.4%	2071	5.6%
	£2,500 - £2,749	347	2.4%	886	4.5%	77	2.5%	1310	3.5%
	£2,750 - £2,999	270	1.9%	1368	7.0%	347	11.1%	1984	5.4%
	£3,000 - £3,499	385	2.7%	1772	9.1%	116	3.7%	2273	6.1%
	£3,500 - £3,999	270	1.9%	1271	6.5%	193	6.2%	1733	4.7%
	£4,000 - £4,499	183	1.3%	1194	6.1%	270	8.7%	1647	4.5%
	£4,500 - £4,999	308	2.2%	424	2.2%	116	3.7%	847	2.3%
	£5,000 - £5,499	0	.0%	655	3.3%	77	2.5%	732	2.0%
	> £5,500	222	1.5%	1040	5.3%	424	13.6%	1685	4.6%
	Don't know	645	4.5%	1175	6.0%	501	16.1%	2321	6.39
	Total	14324	100.0%	19564	100.0%	3113	100.0%	37001	100.09

		Count	Responses	Column N %
\$D33 Financial benefits	Housing Benefit	4173	4173	9.8%
(multiple response)	Council Tax Benefit	5253	5253	12.4%
	Income Support	1551	1551	3.6%
	Job Seekers Allowance	655	655	1.5%
	Working Tax Credit	2950	2950	6.9%
	Pension Credit	3037	3037	7.1%

		Count	Responses	Column N %
\$D33 Financial benefits	None of these	32392	32392	76.2%
(multiple response)	Total	42523	50010	100.0%

			A1	0_grp Tenure	split private/soci	al	
		Private	e housing	Social rented housing		•	Total
		Count	Column N %	Count	Column N %	Count	Column N %
D34 If you rent your home,	< £300	3120	18.7%	2564	52.8%	5684	26.4%
how much do you pay per month/week or If you pay	£300 - £450	4045	24.2%	1484	30.6%	5529	25.7%
a mortgage, how much	£451 - £600	3544	21.2%	270	5.6%	3814	17.7%
do you pay per month/week?	£601 - £750	2042	12.2%	0	.0%	2042	9.5%
	£751 - £900	1194	7.2%	0	.0%	1194	5.5%
	£901 - £1,050	770	4.6%	0	.0%	770	3.6%
	£1,051 - £1,200	501	3.0%	0	.0%	501	2.3%
	£1,201 - £1,350	424	2.5%	0	.0%	424	2.0%
	£1,351 - £1,500	347	2.1%	0	.0%	347	1.6%
	£1,501 - £1,650	116	.7%	0	.0%	116	.5%
	> £1,800	193	1.2%	0	.0%	193	.9%
	Don't know	385	2.3%	540	11.1%	925	4.3%
	Total	16679	100.0%	4857	100.0%	21537	100.0%

# D35 If you were buying a new home today, approximately how much would you be able to put down as a deposit from your savings?

		Frequency	Percent	Valid Percent	Cumulative Percent
Valid	< £1,000	8924	18.9	24.1	24.1
	£1,001 to £5,000	5489	11.7	14.8	38.8
	£5,001 to £10,000	3303	7.0	8.9	47.7
	£10,001 to £15,000	1416	3.0	3.8	51.6
	£15,001 to £25,000	1762	3.7	4.7	56.3
	£25,001 to £50,000	2302	4.9	6.2	62.5

D35 If you were buying a new home today, approximately how much would you be able to put down as a deposit from your savings?

		Frequency	Percent	Valid Percent	Cumulative Percent
Valid	£50,001 to £100,000	1695	3.6	4.6	67.1
	> £100,000	2662	5.7	7.2	74.3
	Don't know	9549	20.3	25.7	100.0
	Total	37102	78.8	100.0	
Missing	System	9998	21.2		
	Total	47100	100.0		

D36 If you are a homeowner, if you sold your home today, how much do you estimate would be left after paying off your mortgage and other associated debts?

		Frequency	Percent	Valid Percent	Cumulative Percent
Valid	Nothing (negative equity)	1493	3.2	4.2	4.2
	< £5,000	924	2.0	2.6	6.8
	£5,001 to £10,000	847	1.8	2.4	9.2
	£10,001 to £25,000	1350	2.9	3.8	12.9
	£25,001 to £50,000	2273	4.8	6.4	19.3
	£50,001 to £100,000	5513	11.7	15.5	34.8
	> £100,000	16260	34.5	45.6	80.4
	Don't know	6994	14.8	19.6	100.0
	Total	35655	75.7	100.0	
Missing	System	11445	24.3		
	Total	47100	100.0		

E37 Do you, or any member of your household, have a long-term illness, health problem or disability that limits daily activities or work?

		Frequency	Percent	Valid Percent	Cumulative Percent
Valid	Yes, respondent	8982	19.1	20.1	20.1
	Yes, another member	3573	7.6	8.0	28.1
	Yes, more than one other	1021	2.2	2.3	30.3
	No	31162	66.2	69.7	100.0
	Total	44738	95.0	100.0	
Missing	System	2362	5.0		
	Total	47100	100.0		

		Count	Responses	Column N %
\$E38_per_1 Nature of	Wheelchair user	713	713	7.1%
disability person 1	Physical disability	4587	4587	46.0%
	Learning disability	212	212	2.1%
	Mental health need	809	809	8.1%
	Visual impairment	665	665	6.7%
	Hearing impairment	1455	1455	14.6%
	Drug/alcohol misuse	67	67	.7%
	Terminal illness	260	260	2.6%
	Age-related illness	905	905	9.1%
	Other	3219	3219	32.3%
	Total	9974	12893	100.0%

		Count	Responses	Column N %
\$E38_per_2 Nature of	Wheelchair user	588	588	13.6%
disability person 2	Physical disability	1599	1599	36.9%
	Learning disability	260	260	6.0%
	Mental health need	260	260	6.0%
	Visual impairment	193	193	4.4%
	Hearing impairment	337	337	7.8%
	Drug/alcohol misuse	39	39	.9%
	Terminal illness	154	154	3.6%
	Age-related illness	462	462	10.7%
	Other	1052	1052	24.3%
	Total	4336	4943	100.0%
\$E38_per_3 Nature of	Wheelchair user	77	77	7.9%
disability person 3	Physical disability	222	222	22.8%
	Learning disability	77	77	7.9%
	Mental health need	183	183	18.8%
	Hearing impairment	67	67	6.9%
	Terminal illness	77	77	7.9%
	Age-related illness	77	77	7.9%
	Other	270	270	27.7%
	Total	973	1050	100.0%

		Count	Responses	Column N %
\$E39 Disability related financial support	Disability Living Allowance (care)	3323	3323	15.2%
	Disability Living Allowance (mobility)	3345	3345	15.3%
	Attendance Allowance	1957	1957	8.9%
	Carer's Allowance	1195	1195	5.5%
	Incapacity Benefit	2023	2023	9.2%

		Count	Responses	Column N %
\$E39 Disability related financial support	Severe Disablement Allowance	270	270	1.2%
	Industrial Injuries Disablement Benefit	511	511	2.3%
	War Disablement Pension	77	77	.4%
	None of these	14056	14056	64.3%
	Total	21873	26756	100.0%

# E40 Do you or any other member of your household receive care and/or support services in this home?

		Frequency	Percent	Valid Percent	Cumulative Percent
Valid	Yes	1801	3.8	8.2	8.2
	No	20078	42.6	91.8	100.0
	Total	21880	46.5	100.0	
Missing	System	25220	53.5		
	Total	47100	100.0		

		Count	Responses	Column N %
\$E41_per_1 Nature of	Personal physical care	665	665	33.8%
aupport person 1	24 hour supervision	77	77	3.9%
	Cleaning	973	973	49.5%
	Gardening	607	607	30.9%
	Shopping	809	809	41.2%
	Transport	665	665	33.8%
	Odd jobs	828	828	42.1%
	Community alarm	568	568	28.9%
	Total	1965	5192	100.0%

		Count	Responses	Column N %
\$E41_per_2 Nature of	Personal physical care	193	193	55.6%
support person 2	24 hour supervision	39	39	11.1%
	Cleaning	116	116	33.3%
	Shopping	39	39	11.1%
	Transport	39	39	11.1%
	Odd jobs	39	39	11.1%
	Total	347	462	100.0%
\$E41_per_3 Nature of	Personal physical care	39	39	100.0%
support person 3	Total	39	39	100.0%

# E42 Is your/his/her ability to move around the home impaired by any aspect of your home?

		Frequency	Percent	Valid Percent	Cumulative Percent
Valid	Yes	1849	3.9	13.8	13.8
	No	11534	24.5	86.2	100.0
	Total	13383	28.4	100.0	
Missing	System	33717	71.6		
	Total	47100	100.0		

		Count	Responses	Column N %
\$E43 Adaptations	Wheelchair adaptations	424	424	12.1%
required	Stair lift/vertical lift	876	876	24.9%
	Kitchen adaptations	356	356	10.1%
	Bathroom adaptations	1879	1879	53.4%
	Improvements to access	453	453	12.9%
	Handrails/grab rails	1098	1098	31.2%
	Ground floor extension	337	337	9.6%
	Room for carer	67	67	1.9%
	Lever door handles	116	116	3.3%

		Count	Responses	Column N %
\$E43 Adaptations	Community alarm service	328	328	9.3%
required	Total	3516	5934	100.0%

# E44 Has your current home been adapted or purpose built for a person with a long-term illness, health problem or disability?

		Frequency	Percent	Valid Percent	Cumulative Percent
Valid	Yes - adapted	2023	4.3	5.1	5.1
	Yes - purpose built	318	.7	.8	5.9
	No	37033	78.6	94.1	100.0
	Total	39374	83.6	100.0	
Missing	System	7726	16.4		
	Total	47100	100.0		

# E45 Is there sufficient space in your home for a carer to stay overnight, if this was needed?

		Frequency	Percent	Valid Percent	Cumulative Percent
Valid	Yes	26929	57.2	71.3	71.3
	No	10848	23.0	28.7	100.0
	Total	37777	80.2	100.0	
Missing	System	9323	19.8		
	Total	47100	100.0		

#### F46 Are you and your household intending to move in the next two years and, if so, when?

		Frequency	Percent	Valid Percent	Cumulative Percent
Valid	Yes, within 6 months	1011	2.1	2.2	2.2
	Yes, between 7 months to 1 year	828	1.8	1.8	4.0
	Yes, between 1 to 2 years	3674	7.8	8.0	11.9

F46 Are you and your household intending to move in the next two years and if so, when?

		Frequency	Percent	Valid Percent	Cumulative Percent
Valid	No	40698	86.4	88.1	100.0
	Total	46212	98.1	100.0	
Missing	System	888	1.9		
	Total	47100	100.0		

F47 If yes to QF.46, how long have you been waiting to move?

		Frequency	Percent	Valid Percent	Cumulative Percent
Valid	< 6 months	2446	5.2	43.9	43.9
	7 months to 1 year	453	1.0	8.1	52.0
	Between 1 to 2 years	693	1.5	12.4	64.4
	> 2 years	811	1.7	14.5	78.9
	Don't know	1175	2.5	21.1	100.0
	Total	5579	11.8	100.0	
Missing	System	41521	88.2		
	Total	47100	100.0		

F48 If yes to QF.46, would you prefer a new build home?

		Frequency	Percent	Valid Percent	Cumulative Percent
Valid	Yes	742	1.6	12.7	12.7
	No	2333	5.0	39.9	52.6
	No preference	2767	5.9	47.4	100.0
	Total	5841	12.4	100.0	
Missing	System	41259	87.6		
	Total	47100	100.0		

F49 If yes to QF.46, do you intend to move within the district?

		Frequency	Percent	Valid Percent	Cumulative Percent
Valid	Yes	2237	4.7	36.8	36.8
	No	1994	4.2	32.8	69.7
	Don't know	1842	3.9	30.3	100.0
	Total	6072	12.9	100.0	
Missing	System	41027	87.1		
	Total	47100	100.0		

		Count	Responses	Column N %
\$F50 Out migrants choice	Preston	173	173	7.4%
of location - existing households moving	South Ribble	356	356	15.3%
	East Lancashire	106	106	4.5%
	Elsewhere in Lancashire	308	308	13.2%
	Greater Manchester	193	193	8.3%
	Elsewhere in the North West	270	270	11.6%
	Elsewhere in the UK	684	684	29.3%
	Outside the UK	462	462	19.8%
	Total	2331	2552	100.0%

		Count	Responses	Column N %
\$F51 Reasons for out migration - existing	Housing costs are too high	193	193	7.6%
households moving	Limited choice of suitable properties	376	376	14.8%
	Not able to get social housing	183	183	7.2%
	High crime rate in area	183	183	7.2%
	Travel costs too high	231	231	9.1%
	To be nearer employment	308	308	12.2%
	To be nearer suitable school	39	39	1.5%
	To be nearer family/relatives	578	578	22.8%
	To be nearer more facilities in general	193	193	7.6%
	To move to accommodation with support	173	173	6.8%
	Other	1213	1213	47.9%
	Total	2533	3669	100.0%

F52 If yes to QF.46, would you like to move during the next to years, but for some reason cannot do so?

		Frequency	Percent	Valid Percent	Cumulative Percent
Valid	Yes	5124	10.9	13.5	13.5
	No	32699	69.4	86.5	100.0
	Total	37823	80.3	100.0	
Missing	System	9277	19.7		
	Total	47100	100.0		

		Count	Responses	Column N %
\$F53 Reasons preventing	Cost of housing	2408	2408	41.0%
a move - existing households	Limited choice of suitable housing	1541	1541	26.2%
	Cannot sell home	1002	1002	17.0%
	Negative equity	491	491	8.4%
	Not elibible for social rented housing	270	270	4.6%
	Other	1666	1666	28.4%
	Total	5875	7377	100.0%

F54 Is any member of your household intending to move to his or her own separate home in the next two years and, if so, when?

		Frequency	Percent	Valid Percent	Cumulative Percent
Valid	Yes, within 6 months	366	.8	.9	.9
	Yes, between 7 months to 1 year	616	1.3	1.4	2.3
	Yes, between 1 to 2 years	2071	4.4	4.8	7.1
	No	39665	84.2	92.9	100.0
	Total	42718	90.7	100.0	

# F54 Is any member of your household intending to move to his or her own separate home in the next two years and, if so, when?

		Frequency	Percent
Missing	System	4382	9.3
	Total	47100	100.0

#### F55 If yes to QF.54, how long has s/he been waiting to move?

		Frequency	Percent	Valid Percent	Cumulative Percent
Valid	< 6 months	1146	2.4	35.1	35.1
	7 months to 1 year	376	.8	11.5	46.6
	Between 1 to 2 years	231	.5	7.1	53.7
	> 2 years	308	.7	9.4	63.1
	Don't know	1204	2.6	36.9	100.0
	Total	3265	6.9	100.0	
Missing	System	43835	93.1		
	Total	47100	100.0		

#### F56 If yes to QF.54, would the new household prefer a new-build home?

		Frequency	Percent	Valid Percent	Cumulative Percent
Valid	Yes	231	.5	7.1	7.1
	No	607	1.3	18.8	25.9
	No preference	2398	5.1	74.1	100.0
	Total	3236	6.9	100.0	
Missing	System	43864	93.1		
	Total	47100	100.0		

F57 If yes to QF.54, does s/he intend to move within the district?

		Frequency	Percent	Valid Percent	Cumulative Percent
Valid	Yes	1011	2.1	29.1	29.1
	No	982	2.1	28.3	57.3
	Don't know	1483	3.1	42.7	100.0
	Total	3477	7.4	100.0	
Missing	System	43623	92.6		
	Total	47100	100.0		

		Count	Responses	Column N %
\$F58 Out migrants choice	Preston	39	39	2.8%
of location - new households	South Ribble	145	145	10.6%
	East Lancashire	106	106	7.8%
	Elsewhere in Lancashire	116	116	8.5%
	Greater Manchester	193	193	14.2%
	Elsewhere in the North West	145	145	10.6%
	Elsewhere in the UK	578	578	42.5%
	Outside the UK	116	116	8.5%
	Total	1358	1435	100.0%

		Count	Responses	Column N %
\$F59 Reasons for out migration - new	Housing costs are too high	77	77	5.1%
households	Limited choice of suitable properties	106	106	7.0%
	Not able to get social housing	145	145	9.5%
	High crime rate in area	39	39	2.5%
	Travel costs too high	116	116	7.6%
	To be nearer employment	462	462	30.4%

		Count	Responses	Column N %
\$F59 Reasons for out migration - new	To be nearer suitable school	116	116	7.6%
households	To be nearer family/relatives	116	116	7.6%
	To be nearer more facilities in general	77	77	5.1%
	Other	645	645	42.4%
	Total	1522	1897	100.0%

# F60 If no to QF.54, would any member of your household like to move during the next two years, but for some reason cannot do so?

		Frequency	Percent	Valid Percent	Cumulative Percent
Valid	Yes	3335	7.1	9.0	9.0
	No	33749	71.7	91.0	100.0
	Total	37083	78.7	100.0	
Missing	System	10017	21.3		
	Total	47100	100.0		

		Count	Responses	Column N %
\$F61 Reasons preventing	Cost of housing	1859	1859	47.9%
a move - new households	Limited choice of suitable housing	705	705	18.2%
	Cannot sell home	308	308	7.9%
	Negative equity	183	183	4.7%
	Not elibible for social rented housing	183	183	4.7%
	Other	1435	1435	37.0%
	Total	3884	4673	100.0%

F62\_1 If you are over 55, if you had to move in older age, in what order would you place the following housing choices: stay in own home with support?

		Frequency	Percent	Valid Percent	Cumulative Percent
Valid	1	19914	42.3	82.0	82.0
	2	1380	2.9	5.7	87.7
	3	713	1.5	2.9	90.6
	4	1185	2.5	4.9	95.5
	5	809	1.7	3.3	98.8
	6	291	.6	1.2	100.0
	Total	24291	51.6	100.0	
Missing	System	22809	48.4		
	Total	47100	100.0		

F62\_2 If you are over 55, if you had to move in older age, in what order would you place the following housing choices: move in with family?

		Frequency	Percent	Valid Percent	Cumulative Percent
Valid	1	445	.9	2.2	2.2
	2	3573	7.6	17.9	20.2
	3	1522	3.2	7.6	27.8
	4	2128	4.5	10.7	38.5
	5	2988	6.3	15.0	53.5
	6	9277	19.7	46.5	100.0
	Total	19933	42.3	100.0	
Missing	System	27167	57.7		
	Total	47100	100.0		

F62\_3 If you are over 55, if you had to move in older age, in what order would you place the following housing choices: move to housing for older people (my age)?

		Frequency	Percent	Valid Percent	Cumulative Percent
Valid	1	1117	2.4	5.4	5.4
	2	3997	8.5	19.5	24.9
	3	4798	10.2	23.3	48.2
	4	5417	11.5	26.4	74.6
	5	4026	8.5	19.6	94.2
	6	1194	2.5	5.8	100.0
	Total	20549	43.6	100.0	
Missing	System	26551	56.4		
	Total	47100	100.0		

F62\_4 If you are over 55, if you had to move in older age, in what order would you place the following housing choices: move to housing for older people (all ages)?

		Frequency	Percent	Valid Percent	Cumulative Percent
Valid	1	2138	4.5	10.2	10.2
	2	5022	10.7	24.0	34.3
	3	5328	11.3	25.5	59.8
	4	4286	9.1	20.5	80.3
	5	2764	5.9	13.2	93.5
	6	1358	2.9	6.5	100.0
	Total	20896	44.4	100.0	
Missing	System	26204	55.6		
	Total	47100	100.0		

F62\_5 If you are over 55, if you had to move in older age, in what order would you place the following housing choices: move to sheltered housing?

		Frequency	Percent	Valid Percent	Cumulative Percent
Valid	1	1852	3.9	8.8	8.8
	2	5692	12.1	27.2	36.0
	3	5829	12.4	27.8	63.8
	4	4565	9.7	21.8	85.6
	5	2148	4.6	10.2	95.8
	6	879	1.9	4.2	100.0
	Total	20964	44.5	100.0	
Missing	System	26136	55.5		
	Total	47100	100.0		

F62\_6 If you are over 55, if you had to move in older age, in what order would you place the following housing choices: move to extra care housing?

		Frequency	Percent	Valid Percent	Cumulative Percent
Valid	1	299	.6	1.5	1.5
	2	1262	2.7	6.3	7.7
	3	1984	4.2	9.8	17.6
	4	2314	4.9	11.5	29.1
	5	6958	14.8	34.5	63.6
	6	7329	15.6	36.4	100.0
	Total	20145	42.8	100.0	
Missing	System	26955	57.2		
	Total	47100	100.0		

### Section G - Existing households moving

#### G63 What type of home do you think your household will need?

		Frequency	Percent	Valid Percent	Cumulative Percent
Valid	Detached	1502	3.2	26.6	26.6
	Semi-detached	1223	2.6	21.7	48.3
	Terraced/Townhouse	347	.7	6.1	54.5
	Bungalow - detached	657	1.4	11.7	66.1
	Bungalow - semi- detached	453	1.0	8.0	74.2
	Bungalow - terraced	39	.1	.7	74.8
	Bungalow - sheltered	39	.1	.7	75.5
	Flat - purpose built	434	.9	7.7	83.2
	Flat - converted/shared	39	.1	.7	83.9
	Flat - sheltered	39	.1	.7	84.6
	13	250	.5	4.4	89.0
	14	619	1.3	11.0	100.0
	Total	5639	12.0	100.0	
Missing	System	41461	88.0		
	Total	47100	100.0		

#### G64 How many bedrooms would you need?

		Frequency	Percent	Valid Percent	Cumulative Percent
Valid	1	472	1.0	7.9	7.9
	2	2124	4.5	35.6	43.5
	3	2408	5.1	40.4	83.9
	4	924	2.0	15.5	99.4

#### G64 How many bedrooms would you need?

		Frequency	Percent	Valid Percent	Cumulative Percent
Valid	8	39	.1	.6	100.0
	Total	5967	12.7	100.0	
Missing	System	41133	87.3		
	Total	47100	100.0		

#### G65 Expected tenure for moving households

		Frequency	Percent	Valid Percent	Cumulative Percent
Valid	No response	41056	87.2	87.2	87.2
	Own outright	1931	4.1	4.1	91.3
	Own with a mortgage	2109	4.5	4.5	95.7
	Rent from local RSL	906	1.9	1.9	97.7
	Rent from other RSL	212	.5	.5	98.1
	Rent from private landlord	116	.2	.2	98.4
	Other	39	.1	.1	98.4
	Don't know	395	.8	.8	99.3
	Any	193	.4	.4	99.7
	Owner occupation	39	.1	.1	99.8
	Social housing	106	.2	.2	100.0
	Total	47100	100.0	100.0	

## G66 Would you be interested in reduced housing costs offered by a shared ownership scheme?

		Frequency	Percent	Valid Percent	Cumulative Percent
Valid	Yes	713	1.5	10.3	10.3
	No	5449	11.6	79.0	89.4

### G66 Would you be interested in reduced housing costs offered by a shared ownership scheme?

		Frequency	Percent	Valid Percent	Cumulative Percent
Valid	Don't know, but would like to know more	732	1.6	10.6	100.0
	Total	6894	14.6	100.0	
Missing	System	40206	85.4		
	Total	47100	100.0		

		Count	Responses	Column N %
\$G67 Interest in	Right to Buy	713	713	11.2%
intermediate tenure etc - existing households	Right to Aquire	366	366	5.8%
	Low Cost Home Ownership	1358	1358	21.4%
	None of these	4782	4782	75.2%
	Total	6362	7219	100.0%

		Count	Responses	Column N %
\$G68 Existing movers	Chorley Town	1715	1715	28.1%
preferred locations	Lostock/Eccleston/Mawde sley (Rural West)	715	715	11.7%
	Chisnall/Coppull (South West Chorley)	416	416	6.8%
	Euxton/Astley & Bucshaw villages	1002	1002	16.4%
	Whittle-le-Woods (North Chorley)	925	925	15.2%
	Heapey (Rural East)	1139	1139	18.7%
	Adlington/Anderton/heath Charnock/Rivington (South East Chorley)	927	927	15.2%
	Chorley Other	1098	1098	18.0%
	Total	6094	7936	100.0%

		Count	Responses	Column N %
\$G69 Housing waiting	Select Move	67	67	1.0%
lists - exisiting households	Housing Association	530	530	8.2%
	Chorley Council	636	636	9.8%
	Another Council	41	41	.6%
	Not registered on any lists	5571	5571	86.2%
	Total	6460	6845	100.0%

### > Section H - People leaving home

## H70 How many people in your household will be leaving home permanently within the next two years?

		Frequency	Percent	Valid Percent	Cumulative Percent
Valid	0	4495	9.5	71.0	71.0
	1	1551	3.3	24.5	95.4
	2	289	.6	4.6	100.0
	Total	6335	13.4	100.0	
Missing	System	40765	86.6		
	Total	47100	100.0		

#### H71 How many new households will they be setting up?

		Frequency	Percent	Valid Percent	Cumulative Percent
Valid	0	3597	7.6	67.6	67.6
	1	1618	3.4	30.4	98.0
	2	106	.2	2.0	100.0
	Total	5321	11.3	100.0	
Missing	System	41779	88.7		
	Total	47100	100.0		

#### H72 Is the new household being formed with anyone else?

		Frequency	Percent	Valid Percent	Cumulative Percent
Valid	yes, someone else in my household	231	.5	6.9	6.9
	Yes, someone else in the district	299	.6	8.9	15.8

H72 Is the new household being formed with anyone else?

		Frequency	Percent	Valid Percent	Cumulative Percent
Valid	Yes, someone else outside the district	385	.8	11.5	27.3
	No, no one else	2439	5.2	72.7	100.0
	Total	3354	7.1	100.0	
Missing	System	43746	92.9		
	Total	47100	100.0		

#### H73 How many bedrooms would the new household need?

		Frequency	Percent	Valid Percent	Cumulative Percent
Valid	0	116	.2	4.2	4.2
	1	540	1.1	19.6	23.8
	2	1406	3.0	51.0	74.8
	3	617	1.3	22.4	97.2
	4	77	.2	2.8	100.0
	Total	2755	5.8	100.0	
Missing	System	44345	94.2		
	Total	47100	100.0		

#### H74 Expected housing type - new forming households

		Frequency	Percent	Valid Percent	Cumulative Percent
Valid	No response	44750	95.0	95.0	95.0
	Detached	299	.6	.6	95.6
	Semi-detached	530	1.1	1.1	96.8
	Terraced/Townhouse	578	1.2	1.2	98.0
	Bungalow - detached	116	.2	.2	98.2

H74 Expected housing type - new forming households

		Frequency	Percent	Valid Percent	Cumulative Percent
Valid	Bungalow - semi- detached	39	.1	.1	98.3
	Flat - purpose built	395	.8	.8	99.2
	13	39	.1	.1	99.2
	14	356	.8	.8	100.0
	Total	47100	100.0	100.0	

#### H75 Expected housing tenure - new forming households

		Frequency	Percent	Valid Percent	Cumulative Percent
Valid	No response	44403	94.3	94.3	94.3
	Own outright	308	.7	.7	94.9
	Own with a mortgage	1146	2.4	2.4	97.4
	Rent from local RSL	318	.7	.7	98.0
	Shared ownership	77	.2	.2	98.2
	Rent from other RSL	39	.1	.1	98.3
	Rent from private landlord	116	.2	.2	98.5
	Living rent free	39	.1	.1	98.6
	Don't know	578	1.2	1.2	99.8
	Any	39	.1	.1	99.9
	Social housing	39	.1	.1	100.0
	Total	47100	100.0	100.0	

## H76 Would the new household be interested in reduced housing costs offered by a shared ownership scheme?

		Frequency	Percent	Valid Percent	Cumulative Percent
Valid	Yes	385	.8	14.1	14.1

H76 Would the new household be interested in reduced housing costs offered by a shared ownership scheme?

		Frequency	Percent	Valid Percent	Cumulative Percent
Valid	No	1714	3.6	62.9	77.0
	Don't know, but would like to know more	626	1.3	23.0	100.0
	Total	2726	5.8	100.0	
Missing	System	44374	94.2		
	Total	47100	100.0		

		Count	Responses	Column N %
\$H77 Interest in	Right to Buy	472	472	16.8%
intermediate tenure etc - new households	Right to Aquire	212	212	7.5%
	Low Cost Home Ownership	934	934	33.2%
	None of these	1763	1763	62.7%
	Total	2812	3381	100.0%

		Count	Responses	Column N %
\$H78 Preferred location -	Chorley Town	501	501	20.0%
new households	Lostock/Eccleston/Mawde sley (Rural West)	482	482	19.2%
	Chisnall/Coppull (South West Chorley)	222	222	8.8%
	Euxton/Astley & Bucshaw villages	395	395	15.8%
	Whittle-le-Woods (North Chorley)	328	328	13.1%
	Heapey (Rural East)	347	347	13.8%
	Adlington/Anderton/heath Charnock/Rivington (South East Chorley)	145	145	5.8%

		Count	Responses	Column N %
\$H78 Preferred location -	Chorley Other	751	751	30.0%
new households	Total	2504	3169	100.0%

		Count	Responses	Column N %
\$H79 Housing waiting	Housing Association	145	145	5.4%
lists - new households	Chorley Council	173	173	6.5%
	Another Council	39	39	1.4%
	Not registered on any lists		2388	89.5%
	Total	2668	2745	100.0%

#### H80 What will the new household's average monthly gross income be?

		Frequency	Percent	Valid Percent	Cumulative Percent
Valid	< £749	116	.2	4.6	4.6
	£750 - £999	260	.6	10.3	14.9
	£1,000 - £1,249	414	.9	16.5	31.4
	£1,250 - £1,499	414	.9	16.5	47.9
	£1,500 - £ 1,749	116	.2	4.6	52.5
	£1,750 - £1,999	154	.3	6.1	58.6
	£2,000 - £2,249	231	.5	9.2	67.8
	£2,250 - £2,499	106	.2	4.2	72.0
	£2,500 - £2,749	39	.1	1.5	73.6
	£4,000 - £4,499	39	.1	1.5	75.1
	> £5,500	39	.1	1.5	76.6
	Don't know	588	1.2	23.4	100.0
	Total	2514	5.3	100.0	
Missing	System	44586	94.7		
	Total	47100	100.0		

H81 Approximately how much would the new household be able to put down as a deposit?

		Frequency	Percent	Valid Percent	Cumulative Percent
Valid	< £1,000	559	1.2	21.6	21.6
	Between £1,001 and £5,000	337	.7	13.1	34.7
	Between £5,001 and £10,000	154	.3	6.0	40.7
	Between £10,001 and £15,000	154	.3	6.0	46.6
	Between £15,001 and £25,000	116	.2	4.5	51.1
	Between £50,001 and £100,000	39	.1	1.5	52.6
	> £100,000	193	.4	7.5	60.1
	Don't know	1031	2.2	39.9	100.0
	Total	2581	5.5	100.0	
Missing	System	44519	94.5		
	Total	47100	100.0		

# Preston Survey Analysis

		Count	Column N %
A1_lookup2 Sub areas (postcode lookup 2)	Broadgate/Aveenham/Fre nchwood	3672	6.4%
	Fishwick/St Matthews/Deepdale	6605	11.5%
	Riversway/University/St Georges/Moor Park	7447	13.0%
	Brookfield/Ribbleton/Garri son/Sharoe Green/College	11944	20.8%
	Greyfriars/Cadley/Ingol/Le a/Larches/Tulketh	17371	30.2%
	Broughton, Garstang/Grimsargh/Ingl ewhite/Longridge/Whitting ham/Woodplumpton	10406	18.1%
	Total	57445	100.0%

		A7 How many bedrooms do you have for use by your household?							
		1	2	3	4	5	6	7	Total
		Count	Count	Count	Count	Count	Count	Count	Count
A3 What type of home	Detached	49	579	4138	7136	886	197	0	12986
does your household occupy?	Semi-detached	0	2496	11244	2018	226	148	0	16131
',	Terraced/Townhouse	226	4697	7324	767	98	0	0	13113
	Bungalow - detached	148	984	1034	197	98	49	0	2510
	Bungalow - semi- detached	675	1682	935	98	0	0	0	3391
	Bungalow - terraced	78	148	197	0	0	0	53	476
	Bungalow - sheltered	235	49	0	0	0	0	0	284
	Flat - purpose built	3167	2670	98	0	0	0	0	5936

		A7 How many bedrooms do you have for use by your household?							
		1	2	3	4	5	6	7	Total
		Count	Count	Count	Count	Count	Count	Count	Count
A3 What type of home	Flat - converted/shared	423	148	78	0	0	0	0	649
does your household occupy?	Flat - commercial building	148	0	0	0	0	0	0	148
	Flat - sheltered	939	49	0	0	0	0	0	988
	Total	6087	13503	25048	10217	1309	394	53	56611

#### A4 When you moved into this home, was it a new property?

		Frequency	Percent	Valid Percent	Cumulative Percent
Valid	Yes	9727	16.9	16.9	16.9
	No	47266	82.1	82.4	99.3
	Don't know	403	.7	.7	100.0
	Total	57395	99.6	100.0	
Missing	System	205	.4		
	Total	57600	100.0		

#### A5 How long have you lived at your current address?

		Frequency	Percent	Valid Percent	Cumulative Percent
Valid	< 6 months	1523	2.6	2.7	2.7
	6 months to 1 year	2094	3.6	3.6	6.3
	1 to 2 years	6229	10.8	10.8	17.1
	3 to 5 years	7752	13.5	13.5	30.6
	6 to 10 years	8505	14.8	14.8	45.4
	Over 10 years	31346	54.4	54.6	100.0
	Total	57449	99.7	100.0	
Missing	System	151	.3		
	Total	57600	100.0		

#### A6 Is your household's home self-contained?

		Frequency	Percent	Valid Percent	Cumulative Percent
Valid	Yes	55987	97.2	98.6	98.6
	No	780	1.4	1.4	100.0
	Total	56767	98.6	100.0	
Missing	System	833	1.4		
	Total	57600	100.0		

#### A8 On what storey/floor is the entrance to your household's home?

		Frequency	Percent	Valid Percent	Cumulative Percent
Valid	Basement/cellar	246	.4	.4	.4
	Ground floor	51646	89.7	91.2	91.6
	1st floor or above	4738	8.2	8.4	100.0
	Total	56631	98.3	100.0	
Missing	System	969	1.7		
	Total	57600	100.0		

#### A9 How many storeys/floors are there in the whole building?

		Frequency	Percent	Valid Percent	Cumulative Percent
Valid	One	7907	13.7	14.0	14.0
	Two	43555	75.6	76.9	90.8
	Three	3773	6.6	6.7	97.5
	Four	780	1.4	1.4	98.9
	Five or more	649	1.1	1.1	100.0
	Total	56664	98.4	100.0	
Missing	System	936	1.6		
	Total	57600	100.0		

A10 Does your household own or rent the home?

		Frequency	Percent	Valid Percent	Cumulative Percent
Valid	Own outright	22689	39.4	39.7	39.7
	Own with a mortgage	19490	33.8	34.1	73.8
	Rent from local RSL	5085	8.8	8.9	82.7
	Shared ownership	391	.7	.7	83.3
	Rent from other RSL	5633	9.8	9.9	93.2
	Rent from private landlord	3445	6.0	6.0	99.2
	Rent from relative/friend	98	.2	.2	99.4
	Living rent free	148	.3	.3	99.7
	Other	197	.3	.3	100.0
	Total	57176	99.3	100.0	
Missing	System	424	.7		
	Total	57600	100.0		

#### A11 If you rent your home, what type of residency agreement do you have?

		Frequency	Percent	Valid Percent	Cumulative Percent
Valid	Secure tenancy	4051	7.0	30.1	30.1
	Assured tenancy	2910	5.1	21.6	51.7
	Assured shorthold tenancy	1387	2.4	10.3	61.9
	Starter/introductory tenancy	78	.1	.6	62.5
	Fixed term assured tenancy	649	1.1	4.8	67.3
	Don't have tenacy/license agreement	246	.4	1.8	69.2
	Don't know	4154	7.2	30.8	100.0
	Total	13474	23.4	100.0	

## A11 If you rent your home, what type of residency agreement do you have?

		Frequency	Percent
Missing	System	44126	76.6
	Total	57600	100.0

#### A12 If you rent your home, how long does your residency agreement last for?

		Frequency	Percent	Valid Percent	Cumulative Percent
Valid	< 6 months	226	.4	1.6	1.6
	6 months to 1 year	1998	3.5	14.5	16.1
	1 to 2 years	148	.3	1.1	17.2
	3 to 5 years	49	.1	.4	17.6
	> 6 years	210	.4	1.5	19.1
	No limit on length of agreement	8046	14.0	58.4	77.4
	Don't know	3112	5.4	22.6	100.0
	Total	13787	23.9	100.0	
Missing	System	43813	76.1		
	Total	57600	100.0		

#### A13 If you rent your home, are you under threat of notice?

		Frequency	Percent	Valid Percent	Cumulative Percent
Valid	Yes	843	1.5	6.3	6.3
	No	12557	21.8	93.7	100.0
	Total	13400	23.3	100.0	
Missing	System	44200	76.7		
	Total	57600	100.0		

A14 Do you think that your home is suitable for the needs of your household?

		Frequency	Percent	Valid Percent	Cumulative Percent
Valid	Yes	49209	85.4	88.6	88.6
	No	6336	11.0	11.4	100.0
	Total	55545	96.4	100.0	
Missing	System	2055	3.6		
	Total	57600	100.0		

		Count	Responses	Column N %
\$QA15 Reasons for unsuitability	Tenancy/lease ending within 1 month	49	49	.8%
	Home too small	2239	2239	34.9%
	Home too big	1034	1034	16.1%
	Rent/mortgage too high	904	904	14.1%
	Home too costly to heat	1711	1711	26.7%
	Home too costly to repair or maintain	964	964	15.0%
	Needs major repair (roof/windows/heating)	1219	1219	19.0%
	Lacks self contained bathroom/kitchen/wc	127	127	2.0%
	Unsuitable for person with a disability	1512	1512	23.6%
	Unsuitable for an older person	1022	1022	15.9%
	Racial harassment in local area	148	148	2.3%
	Other harassment in local area	727	727	11.3%
	Other	485	485	7.6%
	Total	6409	12140	100.0%

A16 If no to Q.A.14, how long has your home been unsuitable for your needs?

		Frequency	Percent	Valid Percent	Cumulative Percent
Valid	< 6 months	541	.9	8.7	8.7
	6 months to 1 year	904	1.6	14.5	23.2
	1 to 2 years	1651	2.9	26.5	49.7
	3 to 5 years	1680	2.9	27.0	76.7
	6 to 10 years	805	1.4	12.9	89.6
	Over 10 years	649	1.1	10.4	100.0
	Total	6229	10.8	100.0	
Missing	System	51371	89.2		
	Total	57600	100.0		

		A14 Do you think that your home is suitable for the needs of your househ					
		Ye	es	N	o	To	tal
		Count	Row N %	Count	Row N %	Count	Row N %
A1_lookup2 Sub areas (postcode lookup 2)	Broadgate/Aveenham/Fre nchwood	3249	90.9%	324	9.1%	3574	100.0%
	Fishwick/St Matthews/Deepdale	5044	78.1%	1413	21.9%	6457	100.0%
	Riversway/University/St Georges/Moor Park	6178	85.2%	1071	14.8%	7250	100.0%
	Brookfield/Ribbleton/Garri son/Sharoe Green/College	10392	90.6%	1080	9.4%	11472	100.0%
	Greyfriars/Cadley/Ingol/Le a/Larches/Tulketh	15150	90.0%	1680	10.0%	16829	100.0%
	Broughton, Garstang/Grimsargh/Ingl ewhite/Longridge/Whitting ham/Woodplumpton	9147	92.3%	767	7.7%	9914	100.0%
	Total	49160	88.6%	6336	11.4%	55496	100.0%

### Section B - Previous home

Cross tabulation between current area (A1\_lookup2) and previous location (B17)

			A1_lookup2 S	Sub areas (postcoc	le lookup 2)	
		Broadgate/Av eenham/Fren chwood	Fishwick/St Matthews/Dee pdale	Riversway/Uni versity/St Georges/Moor Park	Brookfield/Rib bleton/Garriso n/Sharoe Green/Colleg e	Greyfriars/Ca dley/Ingol/Lea /Larches/Tulk eth
		Count	Count	Count	Count	Count
B17 Where did you live	South Ribble	304	49	689	452	1210
prior to living here?	East Lancashire	0	0	49	275	246
	Elsewhere in Lancashire	49	148	501	669	1682
	Greater Manchester	0	78	98	226	345
	Merseyside	0	0	0	49	197
	Elsewhere in the North West	0	177	328	246	452
	Elsewhere in the UK	246	255	427	1280	1083
	In Eastern Europe	49	0	0	0	0
	Other	177	304	403	620	1436
	Chorley Borough	0	78	148	0	246
	Broadgate/Aveenham/Fre nchwood	1492	666	698	324	452
	Fishwick/St Matthews/Deepdale	452	2202	825	1208	304
	Riversway/University/St Georges/Moor Park	226	324	1729	718	1219

		A1_lookup2 (postcode	Sub areas lookup 2)
		Broughton, Garstang/Gri msargh/Ingle white/Longrid ge/Whittingha m/Woodplum pton	Total
		Count	Count
B17 Where did you live	South Ribble	345	3049
prior to living here?	East Lancashire	197	767
	Elsewhere in Lancashire	1329	4378
	Greater Manchester	345	1092
	Merseyside	49	295
	Elsewhere in the North West	591	1793
	Elsewhere in the UK	1017	4307
	In Eastern Europe	0	49
	Other	837	3776
	Chorley Borough	148	620
	Broadgate/Aveenham/Fre nchwood	98	3730
	Fishwick/St Matthews/Deepdale	127	5118
	Riversway/University/St Georges/Moor Park	197	4413

		A1_lookup2 Sub areas (postcode lookup 2)				
		Broadgate/Av eenham/Fren chwood	Fishwick/St Matthews/Dee pdale	Riversway/Uni versity/St Georges/Moor Park	Brookfield/Rib bleton/Garriso n/Sharoe Green/Colleg e	Greyfriars/Ca dley/Ingol/Lea /Larches/Tulk eth
		Count	Count	Count	Count	Count
B17 Where did you live prior to living here?	Brookfield/Ribbleton/Garri son/Sharoe Green/College	98	1248	324	3281	1711
	Greyfriars/Cadley/Ingol/Le a/Larches/Tulketh	206	127	854	1387	5053
	Broughton, Garstang/Grimsargh/Ingl ewhite/Longridge/Whitting ham/Woodplumpton	197	148	177	787	1243
	Total	3496	5805	7250	11521	16878

		A1_lookup2 (postcode	
		Broughton, Garstang/Gri msargh/Ingle white/Longrid ge/Whittingha m/Woodplum pton	Total
		Count	Count
B17 Where did you live prior to living here?	Brookfield/Ribbleton/Garri son/Sharoe Green/College	837	7500
	Greyfriars/Cadley/Ingol/Le a/Larches/Tulketh	1034	8661
	Broughton, Garstang/Grimsargh/Ingl ewhite/Longridge/Whitting ham/Woodplumpton	2617	5169
	Total	9766	54716

B18 What type of home did you occupy?

		Frequency	Percent	Valid Percent	Cumulative Percent
Valid	Detached	9583	16.6	17.4	17.4
	Semi-detached	16485	28.6	29.9	47.3
	Terraced/Townhouse	16847	29.2	30.6	77.8
	Bungalow - detached	1329	2.3	2.4	80.3
	Bungalow - semi- detached	1434	2.5	2.6	82.9
	Bungalow - terraced	295	.5	.5	83.4
	Bungalow - sheltered	127	.2	.2	83.6
	Flat - purpose built	6019	10.5	10.9	94.5
	Flat - converted/shared	1749	3.0	3.2	97.7
	Flat - commercial building	678	1.2	1.2	98.9
	Flat - sheltered	284	.5	.5	99.5
	Mobile/temporary	295	.5	.5	100.0
	Total	55125	95.7	100.0	
Missing	System	2475	4.3		
	Total	57600	100.0		

B19 How many bedrooms did you have for use by your household?

		Frequency	Percent	Valid Percent	Cumulative Percent
Valid	0	127	.2	.2	.2
	1	5834	10.1	10.7	10.9
	2	15235	26.5	27.9	38.9
	3	25065	43.5	46.0	84.9
	4	6797	11.8	12.5	97.3
	5	1161	2.0	2.1	99.5
	6	197	.3	.4	99.8
	7	98	.2	.2	100.0

### B19 How many bedrooms did you have for use by your household?

		Frequency	Percent	Valid Percent
Valid	Total	54514	94.6	100.0
Missing	System	3086	5.4	
	Total	57600	100.0	

#### B20 Did you own or rent the home?

		Frequency	Percent	Valid Percent	Cumulative Percent
Valid	Own outright	11717	20.3	21.4	21.4
	Own with a mortgage	21865	38.0	39.9	61.2
	Rent from local RSL	5029	8.7	9.2	70.4
	Shared ownership	49	.1	.1	70.5
	Rent from other RSL	2459	4.3	4.5	75.0
	Rent from private landlord	7882	13.7	14.4	89.4
	Rent from employer	591	1.0	1.1	90.4
	Rent from relative/friend	550	1.0	1.0	91.4
	Living with family/friends & contributing to costs	2822	4.9	5.1	96.6
	Living rent free	1132	2.0	2.1	98.7
	Other	736	1.3	1.3	100.0
	Total	54831	95.2	100.0	
Missing	System	2769	4.8		
	Total	57600	100.0		

#### B21 How many times have you moved in the last five years?

		Frequency	Percent	Valid Percent	Cumulative Percent
Valid	0	34586	60.0	65.2	65.2
	1	12147	21.1	22.9	88.1

B21 How many times have you moved in the last five years?

		Frequency	Percent	Valid Percent	Cumulative Percent
Valid	2	3339	5.8	6.3	94.4
	3	1601	2.8	3.0	97.4
	4	854	1.5	1.6	99.0
	5	275	.5	.5	99.5
	7	98	.2	.2	99.7
	8	49	.1	.1	99.8
	9	98	.2	.2	100.0
	Total	53049	92.1	100.0	
Missing	System	4551	7.9		
	Total	57600	100.0		

### B22 Did you move because your previous home was not suitable for your household's needs?

		Frequency	Percent	Valid Percent	Cumulative Percent
Valid	Yes	19055	33.1	44.1	44.1
	No	24117	41.9	55.9	100.0
	Total	43172	75.0	100.0	
Missing	System	14428	25.0		
	Total	57600	100.0		

#### B23 What was the main reason for moving from your previous home?

		Frequency	Percent	Valid Percent	Cumulative Percent
Valid	To set up first home	8773	15.2	16.6	16.6
	To set up new home after divorce/separation	2928	5.1	5.5	22.1
	Tenancy/lease expired	657	1.1	1.2	23.3

B23 What was the main reason for moving from your previous home?

		Frequency	Percent	Valid Percent	Cumulative Percent
Valid	Home too small	8103	14.1	15.3	38.7
	Home too big	2968	5.2	5.6	44.3
	Rent/mortgage too high	814	1.4	1.5	45.8
	Home too costly to heat	98	.2	.2	46.0
	Too costly to repair or maintain	304	.5	.6	46.6
	Home in need of major repairs	313	.5	.6	47.1
	Lack of self-contained bathroom/kitchen	49	.1	.1	47.2
	Unsuitable for disabled person	1258	2.2	2.4	49.6
	Unsuitable for older person	785	1.4	1.5	51.1
	Racial harassment in area	49	.1	.1	51.2
	Other harrassment in the area	953	1.7	1.8	53.0
	Fleeing domestic violence	206	.4	.4	53.4
	New job	4397	7.6	8.3	61.7
	New relationship	1830	3.2	3.5	65.1
	Beter quality home	6793	11.8	12.8	78.0
	Better quality neighbourhood	1977	3.4	3.7	81.7
	Forced to move (eviction)	197	.3	.4	82.1
	Forced to move (repossession)	568	1.0	1.1	83.2
	To be nearer a better school	295	.5	.6	83.7
	Homeless	156	.3	.3	84.0

B23 What was the main reason for moving from your previous home?

		Frequency	Percent	Valid Percent	Cumulative Percent
Valid	Fear of crime	304	.5	.6	84.6
	Closer to facilities	295	.5	.6	85.1
	Other	7866	13.7	14.9	100.0
	Total	52937	91.9	100.0	
Missing	System	4663	8.1		
	Total	57600	100.0		

B24 What was the length of time between deciding you needed to move from your previous home and actually moving to your present address?

		Frequency	Percent	Valid Percent	Cumulative Percent
Valid	< 6 months	19057	33.1	36.7	36.7
	6 months to 1 year	18051	31.3	34.7	71.4
	1 to 2 years	9692	16.8	18.7	90.1
	3 to 5 years	2995	5.2	5.8	95.8
	6 to 10 years	1194	2.1	2.3	98.1
	Over 10 years	973	1.7	1.9	100.0
	Total	51960	90.2	100.0	
Missing	System	5640	9.8		
	Total	57600	100.0		

### Section C - Household characteristics

#### C25 How many people, including you, currently live in your household?

		Frequency	Percent	Valid Percent	Cumulative Percent
Valid	0	275	.5	.5	.5
	1	18224	31.6	31.9	32.4
	2	21950	38.1	38.5	70.9
	3	7308	12.7	12.8	83.7
	4	6277	10.9	11.0	94.7
	5	2260	3.9	4.0	98.7
	6	599	1.0	1.1	99.7
	7	148	.3	.3	100.0
	Total	57041	99.0	100.0	
Missing	System	559	1.0		
	Total	57600	100.0		

#### C26 Of these, how many married or cohabiting couples are there?

		Frequency	Percent	Valid Percent	Cumulative Percent
Valid	0	17200	29.9	34.4	34.4
	1	31443	54.6	62.9	97.3
	2	1288	2.2	2.6	99.9
	3	49	.1	.1	100.0
	Total	49980	86.8	100.0	
Missing	System	7620	13.2		
	Total	57600	100.0		

C27\_age\_grp Age group of household reference person

		Frequency	Percent	Valid Percent	Cumulative Percent
Valid	16 to 17	49	.1	.1	.1
	18 to 21	492	.9	1.0	1.1
	22 to 25	1228	2.1	2.4	3.5
	26 to 35	6686	11.6	13.2	16.7
	36 to 45	9038	15.7	17.9	34.6
	46 to 55	8794	15.3	17.4	51.9
	56 to 65	10297	17.9	20.3	72.3
	66 to 75	7967	13.8	15.7	88.0
	76 to 85	5059	8.8	10.0	98.0
	> 85	993	1.7	2.0	100.0
	Total	50604	87.9	100.0	
Missing	System	6996	12.1		
	Total	57600	100.0		

**GENDER\_1** Gender person 1 (respondent)

		Frequency	Percent	Valid Percent	Cumulative Percent
Valid	Male	27150	47.1	49.2	49.2
	Female	28016	48.6	50.8	100.0
	Total	55166	95.8	100.0	
Missing	System	2434	4.2		
	Total	57600	100.0		

EMP\_STATUS\_1 Employment status person 1 (respondent)

		Frequency	Percent	Valid Percent	Cumulative Percent
Valid	Employed (30+hrs pw)	20659	35.9	38.3	38.3
	Employed (1-29 hrs pw)	7370	12.8	13.7	52.0
	Unemployed	2202	3.8	4.1	56.0
	Retired	18974	32.9	35.2	91.2
	Student/trainee 16+	521	.9	1.0	92.2
	Looking after family/home	1367	2.4	2.5	94.7
	Long-term sick/unable to work	2631	4.6	4.9	99.6
	Other	226	.4	.4	100.0
	Total	53950	93.7	100.0	
Missing	System	3650	6.3		
	Total	57600	100.0		

C28 If you are employed, where do you mainly work?

		Frequency	Percent	Valid Percent	Cumulative Percent
Valid	Chorley Borough	1112	1.9	3.5	3.5
	Preston	20683	35.9	66.0	69.5
	South Ribble	1711	3.0	5.5	75.0
	East Lancashire	747	1.3	2.4	77.4
	Elsewhere in Lancashire	3622	6.3	11.6	88.9
	Greater Manchester	984	1.7	3.1	92.1
	Merseyside	492	.9	1.6	93.6
	Elsewhere in the UK	1034	1.8	3.3	96.9
	Other	964	1.7	3.1	100.0
	Total	31349	54.4	100.0	
Missing	System	26251	45.6		
	Total	57600	100.0		

C29\_grp Travel to work distances

		Frequency	Percent	Valid Percent	Cumulative Percent
Valid	< 5 miles	17195	29.9	57.4	57.4
	6 to 10 miles	5694	9.9	19.0	76.4
	11 to 15 miles	1760	3.1	5.9	82.3
	16 to 20 miles	1830	3.2	6.1	88.4
	21 to 30 miles	1210	2.1	4.0	92.4
	31 to 50 miles	1575	2.7	5.3	97.7
	> 50 miles	689	1.2	2.3	100.0
	Total	29954	52.0	100.0	
Missing	System	27646	48.0		
	Total	57600	100.0		

C30\_1 Which of the following best describes your ethnicity?

		Frequency	Percent	Valid Percent	Cumulative Percent
Valid	White British	49691	86.3	89.0	89.0
	White Irish	501	.9	.9	89.9
	White - other	800	1.4	1.4	91.3
	Mixed - White & Black Caribbean	177	.3	.3	91.7
	Mixed - White & Black African	78	.1	.1	91.8
	Mixed - White & Asian	49	.1	.1	91.9
	Asian/Asian British - Indian	2752	4.8	4.9	96.8
	Asian/Asian British - Pakistani	374	.6	.7	97.5
	Asian/Asian British - Bangladeshi	98	.2	.2	97.7

C30\_1 Which of the following best describes your ethnicity?

		Frequency	Percent	Valid Percent	Cumulative Percent
Valid	Asian/Asian Brittish - other	255	.4	.5	98.1
	Black/Black Brittish - Caribbean	521	.9	.9	99.1
	Black/Black Brittish - African	127	.2	.2	99.3
	Chinese	49	.1	.1	99.4
	Eastern European	177	.3	.3	99.7
	Other	177	.3	.3	100.0
	Total	55827	96.9	100.0	
Missing	System	1773	3.1		
	Total	57600	100.0		

## Section D - Housing costs and income

		D31 How many members of your household are in receipt of an income?								
		One	member	Two	Two members		Three or more members		Total	
		Count	Column N %	Count	Column N %	Count	Column N %	Count	Column N %	
D32 What is your	< £749	5132	26.4%	1040	4.6%	0	.0%	6172	13.6%	
households' average gross income per month?	£750 - £999	3701	19.1%	1326	5.9%	49	1.4%	5077	11.2%	
	£1,000 - £1,249	2923	15.0%	1854	8.2%	49	1.4%	4826	10.6%	
	£1,250 - £1,499	1720	8.9%	1859	8.2%	197	5.7%	3776	8.3%	
	£1,500 - £ 1,749	1333	6.9%	1219	5.4%	226	6.6%	2778	6.1%	
	£1,750 - £1,999	640	3.3%	1613	7.1%	49	1.4%	2302	5.1%	
	£2,000 - £2,249	591	3.0%	1801	8.0%	148	4.3%	2539	5.6%	
	£2,250 - £2,499	246	1.3%	1210	5.4%	275	8.0%	1731	3.8%	
	£2,500 - £2,749	443	2.3%	886	3.9%	246	7.2%	1575	3.5%	
	£2,750 - £2,999	148	.8%	1288	5.7%	98	2.9%	1535	3.4%	
	£3,000 - £3,499	689	3.5%	2313	10.2%	197	5.7%	3199	7.0%	
	£3,500 - £3,999	246	1.3%	1042	4.6%	148	4.3%	1436	3.2%	
	£4,000 - £4,499	295	1.5%	787	3.5%	295	8.6%	1378	3.0%	
	£4,500 - £4,999	98	.5%	738	3.3%	295	8.6%	1132	2.5%	
	£5,000 - £5,499	148	.8%	374	1.7%	98	2.9%	620	1.4%	
	> £5,500	324	1.7%	1624	7.2%	394	11.5%	2342	5.2%	
	Subtotal	18677	96.1%	20975	92.9%	2765	80.5%	42416	93.3%	
	Don't know	751	3.9%	1613	7.1%	669	19.5%	3032	6.7%	
	Total	19427	100.0%	22588	100.0%	3434	100.0%	45449	100.0%	

		Count	Responses	Column N %
\$D33 Financial benefits	Housing Benefit	7061	7061	13.7%
(multiple response)	Council Tax Benefit	8038	8038	15.6%
	Income Support	3282	3282	6.4%
	Job Seekers Allowance	1717	1717	3.3%
	Working Tax Credit	5349	5349	10.4%
	Pension Credit	3848	3848	7.4%
	None of these	35511	35511	68.7%
	Total	51664	64808	100.0%

		A10_grp Tenure split private/social						
		Private housing		Social rented housing		Ţotal		
		Count	Column N %	Count	Column N %	Count	Column N %	
D34 If you rent your home,	< £300	4282	21.7%	4851	52.1%	9132	31.4%	
how much do you pay per month/week or If you pay	£300 - £450	4036	20.4%	3286	35.3%	7322	25.2%	
a mortgage, how much	£451 - £600	5168	26.2%	78	.8%	5246	18.1%	
do you pay per month/week?	£601 - £750	2215	11.2%	0	.0%	2215	7.6%	
	£751 - £900	837	4.2%	78	.8%	915	3.1%	
	£901 - £1,050	689	3.5%	78	.8%	767	2.6%	
	£1,051 - £1,200	640	3.2%	156	1.7%	796	2.7%	
	£1,201 - £1,350	295	1.5%	0	.0%	295	1.0%	
	£1,351 - £1,500	345	1.7%	0	.0%	345	1.2%	
	£1,501 - £1,650	197	1.0%	0	.0%	197	.7%	
	£1,651 - £1,800	98	.5%	0	.0%	98	.3%	
	> £1,800	295	1.5%	0	.0%	295	1.0%	
	Subtotal	19096	96.8%	8528	91.6%	27623	95.1%	
	Don't know	640	3.2%	782	8.4%	1422	4.9%	
	Total	19736	100.0%	9310	100.0%	29046	100.0%	

D35 If you were buying a new home today, approximately how much would you be able to put down as a deposit from your savings?

		Frequency	Percent	Valid Percent	Cumulative Percent
Valid	< £1,000	12352	21.4	27.4	27.4
	£1,001 to £5,000	6928	12.0	15.3	42.7
	£5,001 to £10,000	3552	6.2	7.9	50.6
	£10,001 to £15,000	1772	3.1	3.9	54.5
	£15,001 to £25,000	2166	3.8	4.8	59.3
	£25,001 to £50,000	2785	4.8	6.2	65.5
	£50,001 to £100,000	1969	3.4	4.4	69.8
	> £100,000	2661	4.6	5.9	75.7
	Don't know	10966	19.0	24.3	100.0
	Total	45151	78.4	100.0	
Missing	System	12449	21.6		
	Total	57600	100.0		

D36 If you are a homeowner, if you sold your home today, how much do you estimate would be left after paying off your mortgage and other associated debts?

		Frequency	Percent	Valid Percent	Cumulative Percent
Valid	Nothing (negative equity)	1604	2.8	4.1	4.1
	< £5,000	1210	2.1	3.1	7.2
	£5,001 to £10,000	689	1.2	1.8	8.9
	£10,001 to £25,000	1411	2.4	3.6	12.5
	£25,001 to £50,000	2982	5.2	7.6	20.1
	£50,001 to £100,000	6139	10.7	15.6	35.7
	>£100,000	16097	27.9	40.9	76.6
	Don't know	9198	16.0	23.4	100.0
	Total	39331	68.3	100.0	

# D36 If you are a homeowner, if you sold your home today, how much do you estimate would be left after paying off your mortgage and other associated debts?

		Frequency	Percent
Missing	System	18269	31.7
	Total	57600	100.0

E37 Do you, or any member of your household, have a long-term illness, health problem or disability that limits daily activities or work?

		Frequency	Percent	Valid Percent	Cumulative Percent
Valid	Yes, respondent	12140	21.1	22.6	22.6
	Yes, another member	5200	9.0	9.7	32.3
	Yes, more than one other	829	1.4	1.5	33.9
	No	35458	61.6	66.1	100.0
	Total	53627	93.1	100.0	
Missing	System	3973	6.9		
	Total	57600	100.0		

		Count	Responses	Column N %
\$E38_per_1 Nature of	Wheelchair user	1237	1237	9.2%
disability person 1	Physical disability	5168	5168	38.5%
	Learning disability	510	510	3.8%
	Mental health need	1587	1587	11.8%
	Visual impairment	1290	1290	9.6%
	Hearing impairment	1889	1889	14.1%
	Drug/alcohol misuse	127	127	.9%
	Terminal illness	156	156	1.2%
	Age-related illness	1002	1002	7.5%
	Other	5102	5102	38.0%
	Total	13436	18068	100.0%

		Count	Responses	Column N %
\$E38_per_2 Nature of	Wheelchair user	295	295	4.9%
disability person 2	Physical disability	2769	2769	46.3%
	Learning disability	353	353	5.9%
	Mental health need	657	657	11.0%
	Visual impairment	324	324	5.4%
	Hearing impairment	398	398	6.6%
	Drug/alcohol misuse	49	49	.8%
	Terminal illness	49	49	.8%
	Age-related illness	382	382	6.4%
	Other	1513	1513	25.3%
	Total	5982	6791	100.0%
\$E38_per_3 Nature of	Wheelchair user	49	49	7.1%
disability person 3	Physical disability	177	177	25.3%
	Learning disability	49	49	7.1%
	Visual impairment	49	49	7.1%
	Hearing impairment	98	98	14.1%
	Drug/alcohol misuse	49	49	7.1%
	Terminal illness	49	49	7.1%
	Age-related illness	49	49	7.1%
	Other	226	226	32.4%
	Total	698	796	100.0%

		Count	Responses	Column N %
\$E39 Disability related financial support	Disability Living Allowance (care)	4360	4360	16.9%
	Disability Living Allowance (mobility)	4211	4211	16.3%
	Attendance Allowance	2907	2907	11.3%
	Carer's Allowance	1240	1240	4.8%
	Incapacity Benefit	2333	2333	9.1%

		Count	Responses	Column N %
\$E39 Disability related financial support	Severe Disablement Allowance	559	559	2.2%
	Industrial Injuries Disablement Benefit	599	599	2.3%
	War Disablement Pension	255	255	1.0%
	Disabled Persons Tax Credit	461	461	1.8%
	None of these	14832	14832	57.6%
	Total	25759	31758	100.0%

### E40 Do you or any other member of your household receive care and/or support services in this home?

		Frequency	Percent	Valid Percent	Cumulative Percent
Valid	Yes	2610	4.5	10.0	10.0
	No	23555	40.9	90.0	100.0
	Total	26165	45.4	100.0	
Missing	System	31435	54.6		
	Total	57600	100.0		

		Count	Responses	Column N %
\$E41_per_1 Nature of	Personal physical care	1138	1138	44.8%
aupport person 1	24 hour supervision	333	333	13.1%
	Cleaning	1550	1550	61.0%
	Gardening	756	756	29.8%
	Shopping	921	921	36.3%
	Transport	686	686	27.0%
	Odd jobs	628	628	24.7%
	Community alarm	686	686	27.0%
	Total	2540	6699	100.0%

		Count	Responses	Column N %
\$E41_per_2 Nature of	Personal physical care	226	226	69.6%
support person 2	Cleaning	148	148	45.5%
	Transport	78	78	24.1%
	Community alarm	49	49	15.2%
	Total	324	501	100.0%
\$E41_per_3 Nature of	Personal physical care	49	49	50.0%
support person 3	Shopping	49	49	50.0%
	Transport	49	49	50.0%
	Odd jobs	49	49	50.0%
	Total	98	197	100.0%

### E42 Is your/his/her ability to move around the home impaired by any aspect of your home?

		Frequency	Percent	Valid Percent	Cumulative Percent
Valid	Yes	2634	4.6	17.1	17.1
	No	12785	22.2	82.9	100.0
	Total	15418	26.8	100.0	
Missing	System	42182	73.2		
	Total	57600	100.0		

		Count	Responses	Column N %
\$E43 Adaptations	Wheelchair adaptations	461	461	8.3%
required	Stair lift/vertical lift	1248	1248	22.6%
	Kitchen adaptations	461	461	8.3%
	Bathroom adaptations	3172	3172	57.5%
	Improvements to access	362	362	6.6%
	Handrails/grab rails	2104	2104	38.1%
	Ground floor extension	324	324	5.9%
	Room for carer	156	156	2.8%

		Count	Responses	Column N %
\$E43 Adaptations required	Lever door handles	509	509	9.2%
	Community alarm service	858	858	15.6%
	Total	5517	9655	100.0%

### E44 Has your current home been adapted or purpose built for a person with a long-term illness, health problem or disability?

		Frequency	Percent	Valid Percent	Cumulative Percent
Valid	Yes - adapted	2871	5.0	6.0	6.0
	Yes - purpose built	637	1.1	1.3	7.4
	No	43984	76.4	92.6	100.0
	Total	47492	82.5	100.0	
Missing	System	10108	17.5		
	Total	57600	100.0		

### E45 Is there sufficient space in your home for a carer to stay overnight, if this was needed?

		Frequency	Percent	Valid Percent	Cumulative Percent
Valid	Yes	30418	52.8	66.1	66.1
	No	15609	27.1	33.9	100.0
	Total	46027	79.9	100.0	
Missing	System	11573	20.1		
	Total	57600	100.0		

F46 Are you and your household intending to move in the next two years and, if so, when?

		Frequency	Percent	Valid Percent	Cumulative Percent
Valid	Yes, within 6 months	2331	4.0	4.2	4.2
	Yes, between 7 months to 1 year	1498	2.6	2.7	6.8
	Yes, between 1 to 2 years	4966	8.6	8.9	15.7
	No	47209	82.0	84.3	100.0
	Total	56004	97.2	100.0	
Missing	System	1596	2.8		
	Total	57600	100.0		

#### F47 If yes to QF.46, how long have you been waiting to move?

		Frequency	Percent	Valid Percent	Cumulative Percent
Valid	< 6 months	3574	6.2	42.0	42.0
	7 months to 1 year	993	1.7	11.7	53.7
	Between 1 to 2 years	1396	2.4	16.4	70.1
	> 2 years	924	1.6	10.9	80.9
	Don't know	1622	2.8	19.1	100.0
	Total	8508	14.8	100.0	
Missing	System	49092	85.2		
	Total	57600	100.0		

#### F48 If yes to QF.46, would you prefer a new build home?

		Frequency	Percent	Valid Percent	Cumulative Percent
Valid	Yes	2073	3.6	22.0	22.0
	No	2610	4.5	27.7	49.6
	No preference	4752	8.3	50.4	100.0
	Total	9436	16.4	100.0	

### F48 If yes to QF.46, would you prefer a new build home?

		Frequency	Percent
Missing	System	48164	83.6
	Total	57600	100.0

### F49 If yes to QF.46, do you intend to move within the district?

		Frequency	Percent	Valid Percent	Cumulative Percent
Valid	Yes	5505	9.6	58.0	58.0
	No	2014	3.5	21.2	79.2
	Don't know	1977	3.4	20.8	100.0
	Total	9496	16.5	100.0	
Missing	System	48104	83.5		
	Total	57600	100.0		

		Count	Responses	Column N %
\$F50 Out migrants choice	South Ribble	324	324	12.5%
of location - existing households moving	East Lancashire	127	127	4.9%
Households moving	Elsewhere in Lancashire	394	394	15.1%
	Greater Manchester	246	246	9.5%
	Merseyside	49	49	1.9%
	Elsewhere in the North West	443	443	17.0%
	Elsewhere in the UK	870	870	33.4%
	Outside the UK	197	197	7.6%
	Total	2601	2650	100.0%

		Count	Responses	Column N %
\$F51 Reasons for out migration - existing	Housing costs are too high	197	197	6.0%
households moving	Limited choice of suitable properties	521	521	15.8%
	High crime rate in area	816	816	24.8%
	Travel costs too high	98	98	3.0%
	To be nearer employment	742	742	22.5%
	To be nearer suitable school	148	148	4.5%
	To be nearer family/relatives	747	747	22.6%
	To be nearer more facilities in general	443	443	13.4%
	Other	1092	1092	33.1%
	Total	3299	4804	100.0%

### F52 If yes to QF.46, would you like to move during the next to years, but for some reason cannot do so?

		Frequency	Percent	Valid Percent	Cumulative Percent
Valid	Yes	7532	13.1	16.9	16.9
	No	36960	64.2	83.1	100.0
	Total	44492	77.2	100.0	
Missing	System	13108	22.8		
	Total	57600	100.0		

		Count	Responses	Column N %
\$F53 Reasons preventing a move - existing households	Cost of housing	4301	4301	51.0%
	Limited choice of suitable housing	2538	2538	30.1%
	Cannot sell home	1181	1181	14.0%
	Negative equity	177	177	2.1%

		Count	Responses	Column N %
\$F53 Reasons preventing a move - existing	Not elibible for social rented housing	579	579	6.9%
households	Other	1798	1798	21.3%
	Total	8431	10574	100.0%

### F54 Is any member of your household intending to move to his or her own separate home in the next two years and, if so, when?

		Frequency	Percent	Valid Percent	Cumulative Percent
Valid	Yes, within 6 months	599	1.0	1.2	1.2
	Yes, between 7 months to 1 year	669	1.2	1.3	2.5
	Yes, between 1 to 2 years	1575	2.7	3.1	5.6
	No	47921	83.2	94.4	100.0
	Total	50764	88.1	100.0	
Missing	System	6836	11.9		
	Total	57600	100.0		

#### F55 If yes to QF.54, how long has s/he been waiting to move?

		Frequency	Percent	Valid Percent	Cumulative Percent
Valid	< 6 months	1280	2.2	41.0	41.0
	7 months to 1 year	148	.3	4.7	45.8
	Between 1 to 2 years	403	.7	12.9	58.7
	> 2 years	345	.6	11.0	69.7
	Don't know	944	1.6	30.3	100.0
	Total	3118	5.4	100.0	
Missing	System	54482	94.6		
	Total	57600	100.0		

F56 If yes to QF.54, would the new household prefer a new-build home?

		Frequency	Percent	Valid Percent	Cumulative Percent
Valid	Yes	374	.6	10.6	10.6
	No	948	1.6	26.9	37.5
	No preference	2203	3.8	62.5	100.0
	Total	3525	6.1	100.0	
Missing	System	54075	93.9		
	Total	57600	100.0		

F57 If yes to QF.54, does s/he intend to move within the district?

		Frequency	Percent	Valid Percent	Cumulative Percent
Valid	Yes	1613	2.8	49.3	49.3
	No	722	1.3	22.1	71.4
	Don't know	935	1.6	28.6	100.0
	Total	3270	5.7	100.0	
Missing	System	54330	94.3		
	Total	57600	100.0		

		Count	Responses	Column N %
\$F58 Out migrants choice	Chorley Borough	78	78	9.3%
of location - new households	South Ribble	78	78	9.3%
	East Lancashire	49	49	5.8%
	Greater Manchester	197	197	23.3%
	Merseyside	49	49	5.8%
	Elsewhere in the North West	197	197	23.3%
	Elsewhere in the UK	345	345	40.7%
	Total	845	993	100.0%

		Count	Responses	Column N %
\$F59 Reasons for out migration - new households	Housing costs are too high	177	177	20.4%
	Limited choice of suitable properties	148	148	17.1%
	To be nearer employment	295	295	34.1%
	Other	246	246	28.4%
	Total	866	866	100.0%

### F60 If no to QF.54, would any member of your household like to move during the next two years, but for some reason cannot do so?

		Frequency	Percent	Valid Percent	Cumulative Percent
Valid	Yes	3628	6.3	8.1	8.1
	No	40979	71.1	91.9	100.0
	Total	44607	77.4	100.0	
Missing	System	12993	22.6		
	Total	57600	100.0		

		Count	Responses	Column N %
\$F61 Reasons preventing	Cost of housing	2371	2371	55.8%
a move - new households	Limited choice of suitable housing	1080	1080	25.4%
	Cannot sell home	591	591	13.9%
	Negative equity	197	197	4.6%
	Not elibible for social rented housing	177	177	4.2%
	Other	1071	1071	25.2%
	Total	4248	5487	100.0%

F62\_1 If you are over 55, if you had to move in older age, in what order would you place the following housing choices: stay in own home with support?

		Frequency	Percent	Valid Percent	Cumulative Percent
Valid	1	20996	36.5	83.0	83.0
	2	1465	2.5	5.8	88.8
	3	521	.9	2.1	90.9
	4	1150	2.0	4.5	95.4
	5	854	1.5	3.4	98.8
	6	304	.5	1.2	100.0
	Total	25290	43.9	100.0	
Missing	System	32310	56.1		
	Total	57600	100.0		

F62\_2 If you are over 55, if you had to move in older age, in what order would you place the following housing choices: move in with family?

		Frequency	Percent	Valid Percent	Cumulative Percent
Valid	1	1341	2.3	6.7	6.7
	2	4250	7.4	21.1	27.8
	3	1535	2.7	7.6	35.4
	4	1818	3.2	9.0	44.4
	5	3426	5.9	17.0	61.5
	6	7757	13.5	38.5	100.0
	Total	20128	34.9	100.0	
Missing	System	37472	65.1		
	Total	57600	100.0		

F62\_3 If you are over 55, if you had to move in older age, in what order would you place the following housing choices: move to housing for older people (my age)?

		Frequency	Percent	Valid Percent	Cumulative Percent
Valid	1	863	1.5	4.2	4.2
	2	3070	5.3	15.1	19.4
	3	5646	9.8	27.8	47.2
	4	5134	8.9	25.3	72.4
	5	3689	6.4	18.2	90.6
	6	1908	3.3	9.4	100.0
	Total	20310	35.3	100.0	
Missing	System	37290	64.7		
	Total	57600	100.0		

F62\_4 If you are over 55, if you had to move in older age, in what order would you place the following housing choices: move to housing for older people (all ages)?

		Frequency	Percent	Valid Percent	Cumulative Percent
Valid	1	1729	3.0	8.6	8.6
	2	4378	7.6	21.8	30.4
	3	4424	7.7	22.0	52.4
	4	4127	7.2	20.5	72.9
	5	3501	6.1	17.4	90.4
	6	1935	3.4	9.6	100.0
	Total	20093	34.9	100.0	
Missing	System	37507	65.1		
	Total	57600	100.0		

F62\_5 If you are over 55, if you had to move in older age, in what order would you place the following housing choices: move to sheltered housing?

		Frequency	Percent	Valid Percent	Cumulative Percent
Valid	1	2780	4.8	13.0	13.0
	2	6098	10.6	28.6	41.7
	3	5187	9.0	24.3	66.0
	4	4100	7.1	19.2	85.2
	5	2597	4.5	12.2	97.4
	6	550	1.0	2.6	100.0
	Total	21312	37.0	100.0	
Missing	System	36288	63.0		
	Total	57600	100.0		

F62\_6 If you are over 55, if you had to move in older age, in what order would you place the following housing choices: move to extra care housing?

		Frequency	Percent	Valid Percent	Cumulative Percent
Valid	1	698	1.2	3.5	3.5
	2	982	1.7	4.9	8.4
	3	2290	4.0	11.4	19.8
	4	2832	4.9	14.1	34.0
	5	5064	8.8	25.3	59.2
	6	8169	14.2	40.8	100.0
	Total	20035	34.8	100.0	
Missing	System	37565	65.2		
	Total	57600	100.0		

G63 What type of home do you think your household will need?

		Frequency	Percent	Valid Percent	Cumulative Percent
Valid	Detached	2166	3.8	20.5	20.5
	Semi-detached	2881	5.0	27.2	47.7
	Terraced/Townhouse	1281	2.2	12.1	59.8
	Bungalow - detached	776	1.3	7.3	67.1
	Bungalow - semi- detached	570	1.0	5.4	72.5
	Bungalow - terraced	127	.2	1.2	73.7
	Bungalow - sheltered	49	.1	.5	74.2
	Flat - purpose built	1295	2.2	12.2	86.4
	Flat - converted/shared	49	.1	.5	86.9
	Flat - sheltered	255	.4	2.4	89.3
	Mobile/temporary	49	.1	.5	89.8
	13	148	.3	1.4	91.2
	14	935	1.6	8.8	100.0
	Total	10581	18.4	100.0	
Missing	System	47019	81.6		
	Total	57600	100.0		

### G64 How many bedrooms would you need?

		Frequency	Percent	Valid Percent	Cumulative Percent
Valid	1	863	1.5	8.2	8.2
	2	3675	6.4	34.7	42.9
	3	3751	6.5	35.4	78.3
	4	2047	3.6	19.3	97.7
	5	246	.4	2.3	100.0
	Total	10581	18.4	100.0	

#### G64 How many bedrooms would you need?

		Frequency	Percent
Missing	System	47019	81.6
	Total	57600	100.0

#### G65 Expected tenure for moving households

		Frequency	Percent	Valid Percent	Cumulative Percent
Valid	No response	46886	81.4	81.4	81.4
	Own outright	2244	3.9	3.9	85.3
	Own with a mortgage	4212	7.3	7.3	92.6
	Rent from local RSL	1057	1.8	1.8	94.4
	Shared ownership	148	.3	.3	94.7
	Rent from other RSL	930	1.6	1.6	96.3
	Rent from private landlord	767	1.3	1.3	97.6
	Living with family/friends & contributing to costs	49	.1	.1	97.7
	Don't know	707	1.2	1.2	99.0
	Any	197	.3	.3	99.3
	Social housing	353	.6	.6	99.9
	Private rent	49	.1	.1	100.0
	Total	57600	100.0	100.0	

### G66 Would you be interested in reduced housing costs offered by a shared ownership scheme?

		Frequency	Percent	Valid Percent	Cumulative Percent
Valid	Yes	2250	3.9	18.2	18.2
	No	8497	14.8	68.7	86.9
	Don't know, but would like to know more	1619	2.8	13.1	100.0

### G66 Would you be interested in reduced housing costs offered by a shared ownership scheme?

		Frequency	Percent	Valid Percent
Valid	Total	12366	21.5	100.0
Missing	System	45234	78.5	
	Total	57600	100.0	

		Count	Responses	Column N %
\$G67 Interest in	Right to Buy	2271	2271	19.9%
intermediate tenure etc - existing households	Right to Aquire	1002	1002	8.8%
3	Low Cost Home Ownership	2977	2977	26.1%
	None of these	7126	7126	62.5%
	Total	11393	13376	100.0%

		Count	Responses	Column N %
\$G68 Existing movers preferred locations	Broadgate/Aveenham/Fre nchwood	521	521	4.7%
	Fishwick/St Matthews/Deepdale	1368	1368	12.4%
	Riversway/University/St Georges/Moor Park	727	727	6.6%
	Brookfield/Ribbleton/Garri son/Sharoe Green/College	1121	1121	10.2%
	Greyfriars/Cadley/Ingol/Le a/Larches/Tulketh	1993	1993	18.1%
	Broughton, Garstang/Grimsargh/Ingl ewhite/Longridge/Whitting ham/Woodplumpton	3364	3364	30.6%
	Preston Other	3167	3167	28.8%
	Total	11002	12261	100.0%

		Count	Responses	Column N %
\$G69 Housing waiting	Select Move	1098	1098	10.1%
lists - exisiting households	Housing Association	1185	1185	10.9%
Households	Another Lancashire Council	49	49	.5%
	Another Council	78	78	.7%
	Not registered on any lists	9086	9086	83.4%
	Total	10888	11496	100.0%

### Section H - People leaving home

### H70 How many people in your household will be leaving home permanently within the next two years?

		Frequency	Percent	Valid Percent	Cumulative Percent
Valid	0	7705	13.4	71.9	71.9
	1	2094	3.6	19.5	91.5
	2	570	1.0	5.3	96.8
	3	148	.3	1.4	98.2
	4	98	.2	.9	99.1
	5	98	.2	.9	100.0
	Total	10714	18.6	100.0	
Missing	System	46886	81.4		
	Total	57600	100.0		

#### H71 How many new households will they be setting up?

		Frequency	Percent	Valid Percent	Cumulative Percent
Valid	0	5916	10.3	68.4	68.4
	1	2241	3.9	25.9	94.3
	2	345	.6	4.0	98.2
	3	49	.1	.6	98.8
	4	102	.2	1.2	100.0
	Total	8653	15.0	100.0	
Missing	System	48947	85.0		
	Total	57600	100.0		

H72 Is the new household being formed with anyone else?

		Frequency	Percent	Valid Percent	Cumulative Percent
Valid	yes, someone else in my household	324	.6	6.4	6.4
	Yes, someone else in the district	678	1.2	13.3	19.7
	Yes, someone else outside the district	541	.9	10.7	30.4
	No, no one else	3538	6.1	69.6	100.0
	Total	5082	8.8	100.0	
Missing	System	52518	91.2		
	Total	57600	100.0		

#### H73 How many bedrooms would the new household need?

		Frequency	Percent	Valid Percent	Cumulative Percent
Valid	0	226	.4	5.4	5.4
	1	452	.8	10.7	16.1
	2	2369	4.1	56.3	72.4
	3	718	1.2	17.1	89.5
	4	394	.7	9.4	98.8
	5	49	.1	1.2	100.0
	Total	4207	7.3	100.0	
Missing	System	53393	92.7		
	Total	57600	100.0		

H74 Expected housing type - new forming households

		Frequency	Percent	Valid Percent	Cumulative Percent
Valid	No response	53717	93.3	93.3	93.3
	Detached	443	.8	.8	94.0
	Semi-detached	669	1.2	1.2	95.2
	Terraced/Townhouse	953	1.7	1.7	96.8
	Bungalow - semi- detached	148	.3	.3	97.1
	Bungalow - terraced	49	.1	.1	97.2
	Flat - purpose built	550	1.0	1.0	98.1
	Flat - converted/shared	49	.1	.1	98.2
	Flat - sheltered	78	.1	.1	98.4
	14	944	1.6	1.6	100.0
	Total	57600	100.0	100.0	

H75 Expected housing tenure - new forming households

		Frequency	Percent	Valid Percent	Cumulative Percent
Valid	No response	53314	92.6	92.6	92.6
	Own outright	649	1.1	1.1	93.7
	Own with a mortgage	1624	2.8	2.8	96.5
	Rent from local RSL	304	.5	.5	97.0
	Rent from other RSL	333	.6	.6	97.6
	Rent from private landlord	620	1.1	1.1	98.7
	Living rent free	49	.1	.1	98.8
	Don't know	481	.8	.8	99.6
	Any	177	.3	.3	99.9
	Social housing	49	.1	.1	100.0
	Total	57600	100.0	100.0	

H76 Would the new household be interested in reduced housing costs offered by a shared ownership scheme?

		Frequency	Percent	Valid Percent	Cumulative Percent
Valid	Yes	825	1.4	20.2	20.2
	No	2606	4.5	63.9	84.1
	Don't know, but would like to know more	649	1.1	15.9	100.0
	Total	4080	7.1	100.0	
Missing	System	53520	92.9		
	Total	57600	100.0		

		Count	Responses	Column N %
\$H77 Interest in	Right to Buy	1109	1109	29.9%
intermediate tenure etc - new households	Right to Aquire	197	197	5.3%
new nouseholds	Low Cost Home Ownership	993	993	26.8%
	None of these	2056	2056	55.5%
	Total	3706	4355	100.0%

		Count	Responses	Column N %
\$H78 Preferred location - new households	Broadgate/Aveenham/Fre nchwood	353	353	9.0%
	Fishwick/St Matthews/Deepdale	246	246	6.3%
	Riversway/University/St Georges/Moor Park	432	432	11.0%
	Brookfield/Ribbleton/Garri son/Sharoe Green/College	501	501	12.7%
	Greyfriars/Cadley/Ingol/Le a/Larches/Tulketh	953	953	24.2%

		Count	Responses	Column N %
\$H78 Preferred location - new households	Broughton, Garstang/Grimsargh/Ingl ewhite/Longridge/Whitting ham/Woodplumpton	964	964	24.5%
	Preston Other	1112	1112	28.3%
	Total	3932	4561	100.0%

		Count	Responses	Column N %
\$H79 Housing waiting	Select Move	472	472	12.5%
lists - new households	Housing Association	539	539	14.3%
	Another Lancashire Council	49	49	1.3%
	A Charitable trust	49	49	1.3%
	Not registered on any lists	2930	2930	77.8%
	Total	3764	4039	100.0%

### H80 What will the new household's average monthly gross income be?

		Frequency	Percent	Valid Percent	Cumulative Percent
Valid	< £749	530	.9	14.1	14.1
	£750 - £999	570	1.0	15.2	29.4
	£1,000 - £1,249	345	.6	9.2	38.6
	£1,250 - £1,499	345	.6	9.2	47.8
	£1,500 - £ 1,749	148	.3	3.9	51.7
	£1,750 - £1,999	177	.3	4.7	56.4
	£2,000 - £2,249	177	.3	4.7	61.1
	£2,250 - £2,499	246	.4	6.6	67.7
	£2,500 - £2,749	49	.1	1.3	69.0
	£3,000 - £3,499	49	.1	1.3	70.3
	£3,500 - £3,999	49	.1	1.3	71.6

H80 What will the new household's average monthly gross income be?

		Frequency	Percent	Valid Percent	Cumulative Percent
Valid	£4,000 - £4,499	49	.1	1.3	73.0
	> £5,500	98	.2	2.6	75.6
	Don't know	915	1.6	24.4	100.0
	Total	3747	6.5	100.0	
Missing	System	53853	93.5		
	Total	57600	100.0		

H81 Approximately how much would the new household be able to put down as a deposit?

		Frequency	Percent	Valid Percent	Cumulative Percent
Valid	< £1,000	747	1.3	19.0	19.0
	Between £1,001 and £5,000	747	1.3	19.0	38.1
	Between £5,001 and £10,000	394	.7	10.0	48.1
	Between £10,001 and £15,000	98	.2	2.5	50.6
	Between £15,001 and £25,000	98	.2	2.5	53.1
	Between £25,001 and £50,000	197	.3	5.0	58.2
	Between £50,001 and £100,000	98	.2	2.5	60.7
	Don't know	1543	2.7	39.3	100.0
	Total	3923	6.8	100.0	
Missing	System	53677	93.2		
	Total	57600	100.0		

## South Ribble Survey Analysis

		Count	Column N %
A1_lookup2 Sub areas	Penwortham	10695	22.9%
(postcode lookup 2)	Leyland	11373	24.3%
	Bamber bridge and Walton le Dale	7193	15.4%
	Lostock Hall and Farington	6294	13.5%
	Longton, Hutton and Hoole (Western Parishes)	6790	14.5%
	Salesbury &Walton, Coupe Green & Gregson Lane (Eastern Parishes)	4408	9.4%
	Total	46753	100.0%

			A7 How many bedrooms do you have for use by your household?						
		1	2	3	4	5	6	7	Total
		Count	Count	Count	Count	Count	Count	Count	Count
A3 What type of home	Detached	82	616	4342	5466	614	41	41	11201
does your household occupy?	Semi-detached	124	2747	12285	1966	82	0	0	17204
	Terraced/Townhouse	41	1933	3147	223	0	0	0	5343
	Bungalow - detached	83	1656	2213	246	41	0	0	4239
	Bungalow - semi- detached	363	2353	1106	328	0	0	0	4150
	Bungalow - terraced	59	41	41	0	0	0	0	141
	Bungalow - sheltered	335	159	0	0	0	0	0	494
	Flat - purpose built	859	1679	0	0	0	0	0	2537
	Flat - converted/shared	0	41	0	0	0	0	0	41

	A7 How many bedrooms do you have for use by your household?								
		1	2	3	4	5	6	7	Total
		Count							
A3 What type of home	Flat - commercial building	0	0	0	0	41	0	0	41
does your household occupy?	Flat - sheltered	294	159	59	0	0	0	0	512
	Mobile/temporary	0	164	0	0	0	0	0	164
	Total	2241	11545	23193	8228	778	41	41	46067

### A4 When you moved into this home, was it a new property?

		Frequency	Percent	Valid Percent	Cumulative Percent
Valid	Yes	9331	19.9	20.0	20.0
	No	36959	79.0	79.4	99.4
	Don't know	282	.6	.6	100.0
	Total	46571	99.5	100.0	
Missing	System	224	.5		
	Total	46795	100.0		

#### A5 How long have you lived at your current address?

		Frequency	Percent	Valid Percent	Cumulative Percent
Valid	< 6 months	1096	2.3	2.3	2.3
	6 months to 1 year	1740	3.7	3.7	6.1
	1 to 2 years	3678	7.9	7.9	14.0
	3 to 5 years	5399	11.5	11.6	25.5
	6 to 10 years	6184	13.2	13.3	38.8
	Over 10 years	28533	61.0	61.2	100.0
	Total	46630	99.6	100.0	
Missing	System	165	.4		
	Total	46795	100.0		

#### A6 Is your household's home self-contained?

		Frequency	Percent	Valid Percent	Cumulative Percent
Valid	Yes	45919	98.1	99.3	99.3
	No	305	.7	.7	100.0
	Total	46224	98.8	100.0	
Missing	System	571	1.2		
	Total	46795	100.0		

#### A8 On what storey/floor is the entrance to your household's home?

		Frequency	Percent	Valid Percent	Cumulative Percent
Valid	Ground floor	44650	95.4	96.1	96.1
	1st floor or above	1816	3.9	3.9	100.0
	Total	46466	99.3	100.0	
Missing	System	329	.7		
	Total	46795	100.0		

#### A9 How many storeys/floors are there in the whole building?

		Frequency	Percent	Valid Percent	Cumulative Percent
Valid	One	9670	20.7	21.0	21.0
	Two	34527	73.8	74.9	95.9
	Three	1740	3.7	3.8	99.7
	Four	82	.2	.2	99.9
	Five or more	59	.1	.1	100.0
	Total	46078	98.5	100.0	
Missing	System	717	1.5		
	Total	46795	100.0		

A10 Does your household own or rent the home?

		Frequency	Percent	Valid Percent	Cumulative Percent
Valid	Own outright	23634	50.5	50.8	50.8
	Own with a mortgage	16630	35.5	35.8	86.6
	Rent from local RSL	3707	7.9	8.0	94.6
	Shared ownership	59	.1	.1	94.7
	Rent from other RSL	1118	2.4	2.4	97.1
	Rent from private landlord	1229	2.6	2.6	99.7
	Other	123	.3	.3	100.0
	Total	46499	99.4	100.0	
Missing	System	296	.6		
	Total	46795	100.0		

### A11 If you rent your home, what type of residency agreement do you have?

		Frequency	Percent	Valid Percent	Cumulative Percent
Valid	Secure tenancy	2052	4.4	35.3	35.3
	Assured tenancy	1023	2.2	17.6	53.0
	Assured shorthold tenancy	387	.8	6.7	59.6
	Starter/introductory tenancy	177	.4	3.0	62.7
	Fixed term assured tenancy	258	.6	4.5	67.1
	Don't have tenacy/license agreement	164	.4	2.8	69.9
	Don't know	1745	3.7	30.1	100.0
	Total	5805	12.4	100.0	
Missing	System	40990	87.6		
	Total	46795	100.0		

A12 If you rent your home, how long does your residency agreement last for?

		Frequency	Percent	Valid Percent	Cumulative Percent
Valid	6 months to 1 year	427	.9	7.2	7.2
	1 to 2 years	123	.3	2.1	9.2
	3 to 5 years	41	.1	.7	9.9
	> 6 years	41	.1	.7	10.6
	No limit on length of agreement	4068	8.7	68.3	78.9
	Don't know	1259	2.7	21.1	100.0
	Total	5959	12.7	100.0	
Missing	System	40836	87.3		
	Total	46795	100.0		

#### A13 If you rent your home, are you under threat of notice?

		Frequency	Percent	Valid Percent	Cumulative Percent
Valid	Yes	317	.7	5.1	5.1
	No	5883	12.6	94.9	100.0
	Total	6201	13.3	100.0	
Missing	System	40594	86.7		
	Total	46795	100.0		

### A14 Do you think that your home is suitable for the needs of your household?

		Frequency	Percent	Valid Percent	Cumulative Percent
Valid	Yes	42418	90.6	93.3	93.3
	No	3064	6.5	6.7	100.0
	Total	45482	97.2	100.0	
Missing	System	1313	2.8		
	Total	46795	100.0		

		Count	Responses	Column N %
\$QA15 Reasons for	Home too small	1055	1055	30.0%
unsuitability	Home too big	919	919	26.1%
	Rent/mortgage too high	305	305	8.7%
	Home too costly to heat	1061	1061	30.2%
	Home too costly to repair or maintain	552	552	15.7%
	Needs major repair (roof/windows/heating)	650	650	18.5%
	Lacks self contained bathroom/kitchen/wc	41	41	1.2%
	Unsuitable for person with a disability	809	809	23.0%
	Unsuitable for an older person	387	387	11.0%
	Racial harassment in local area	59	59	1.7%
	Other harassment in local area	200	200	5.7%
	Other	427	427	12.2%
	Total	3516	6463	100.0%

		A14 Do you think that your home is suitable for the needs of your household					
		Ye	es	N	0	To	tal
		Count	Row N %	Count	Row N %	Count	Row N %
A1_lookup2 Sub areas	Penwortham	9493	91.2%	914	8.8%	10407	100.0%
(postcode lookup 2)	Leyland	10346	92.3%	862	7.7%	11209	100.0%
	Bamber bridge and Walton le Dale	6497	93.5%	451	6.5%	6948	100.0%
	Lostock Hall and Farington	5802	94.7%	328	5.3%	6130	100.0%
	Longton, Hutton and Hoole (Western Parishes)	6217	95.6%	287	4.4%	6504	100.0%

		A14 Do you think that your home is suitable for the needs of your household?					
		Yes		No		Total	
		Count	Row N %	Count	Row N %	Count	Row N %
A1_lookup2 Sub areas (postcode lookup 2)	Salesbury &Walton, Coupe Green & Gregson Lane (Eastern Parishes)	4063	94.8%	223	5.2%	4285	100.0%
	Total	42418	93.3%	3064	6.7%	45482	100.0%

### A16 If no to Q.A.14, how long has your home been unsuitable for your needs?

		Frequency	Percent	Valid Percent	Cumulative Percent
Valid	< 6 months	305	.7	8.9	8.9
	6 months to 1 year	714	1.5	20.8	29.7
	1 to 2 years	996	2.1	29.0	58.7
	3 to 5 years	709	1.5	20.7	79.3
	6 to 10 years	463	1.0	13.5	92.8
	Over 10 years	246	.5	7.2	100.0
	Total	3432	7.3	100.0	
Missing	System	43363	92.7		
	Total	46795	100.0		

### Section B - Previous home

Cross tabulation of current address (A1\_lookup2) by previous address (B17)

				A1_lookup2	Sub areas (postco	de lookup 2)		
		Penwortham	Leyland	Bamber bridge and Walton le Dale	Lostock Hall and Farington	Longton, Hutton and Hoole (Western Parishes)	Salesbury &Walton, Coupe Green & Gregson Lane (Eastern Parishes)	Total
		Count	Count	Count	Count	Count	Count	Count
B17 Where did you live	Preston	2588	568	1516	878	696	532	6779
prior to living here?	East Lancashire	82	82	123	123	82	328	819
	Elsewhere in Lancashire	492	468	246	246	451	264	2166
	Greater Manchester	246	329	123	82	42	123	945
	Merseyside	247	164	0	41	164	0	616
	Elsewhere in the North West	305	182	123	123	246	82	1060
	Elsewhere in the UK	796	919	492	410	369	305	3289
	Other	164	159	41	205	205	41	814
	Penwortham	3461	322	205	305	1370	123	5785
	Leyland	346	5854	545	855	258	82	7940
	Bamber bridge and Walton le Dale	363	468	1984	942	82	796	4636
	Lostock Hall and Farington	527	369	773	1699	123	82	3572
	Longton, Hutton and Hoole (Western Parishes)	451	123	82	59	2171	41	2926

		A1_lookup2 Sub areas (postcode lookup 2)						
		Penwortham	Leyland	Bamber bridge and Walton le Dale	Lostock Hall and Farington	Longton, Hutton and Hoole (Western Parishes)	Salesbury &Walton, Coupe Green & Gregson Lane (Eastern Parishes)	Total
		Count	Count	Count	Count	Count	Count	Count
B17 Where did you live prior to living here?	Salesbury &Walton, Coupe Green & Gregson Lane (Eastern Parishes)	246	0	410	82	0	1306	2043
	Chorley Borough	159	1078	410	246	451	205	2547
	Total	10471	11084	7070	6294	6708	4308	45936

### B18 What type of home did you occupy?

		Frequency	Percent	Valid Percent	Cumulative Percent
Valid	Detached	8409	18.0	18.4	18.4
	Semi-detached	18924	40.4	41.4	59.8
	Terraced/Townhouse	10166	21.7	22.2	82.0
	Bungalow - detached	1816	3.9	4.0	86.0
	Bungalow - semi- detached	2032	4.3	4.4	90.4
	Bungalow - terraced	205	.4	.4	90.8
	Flat - purpose built	2236	4.8	4.9	95.7
	Flat - converted/shared	1014	2.2	2.2	98.0
	Flat - commercial building	673	1.4	1.5	99.4
	Flat - sheltered	59	.1	.1	99.6
	Mobile/temporary	205	.4	.4	100.0
	Total	45739	97.7	100.0	
Missing	System	1056	2.3		
	Total	46795	100.0		

B19 How many bedrooms did you have for use by your household?

		Frequency	Percent	Valid Percent	Cumulative Percent
Valid	0	100	.2	.2	.2
	1	2480	5.3	5.5	5.8
	2	11057	23.6	24.7	30.5
	3	24626	52.6	55.0	85.5
	4	5807	12.4	13.0	98.5
	5	532	1.1	1.2	99.7
	6	82	.2	.2	99.9
	8	59	.1	.1	100.0
	Total	44743	95.6	100.0	
Missing	System	2052	4.4		
	Total	46795	100.0		

#### B20 Did you own or rent the home?

		Frequency	Percent	Valid Percent	Cumulative Percent
Valid	Own outright	10405	22.2	23.0	23.0
	Own with a mortgage	22605	48.3	49.9	72.9
	Rent from local RSL	3012	6.4	6.7	79.6
	Shared ownership	182	.4	.4	80.0
	Rent from other RSL	481	1.0	1.1	81.0
	Rent from private landlord	4111	8.8	9.1	90.1
	Rent from employer	410	.9	.9	91.0
	Rent from relative/friend	404	.9	.9	91.9
	Living with family/friends & contributing to costs	1828	3.9	4.0	96.0
	Living rent free	837	1.8	1.8	97.8
	Other	996	2.1	2.2	100.0
	Total	45269	96.7	100.0	

### B20 Did you own or rent the home?

		Frequency	Percent
Missing	System	1526	3.3
	Total	46795	100.0

### B21 How many times have you moved in the last five years?

		Frequency	Percent	Valid Percent	Cumulative Percent
Valid	0	32270	69.0	72.5	72.5
	1	9031	19.3	20.3	92.7
	2	1833	3.9	4.1	96.8
	3	996	2.1	2.2	99.1
	4	205	.4	.5	99.5
	5	82	.2	.2	99.7
	6	82	.2	.2	99.9
	7	41	.1	.1	100.0
	Total	44539	95.2	100.0	
Missing	System	2256	4.8		
	Total	46795	100.0		

### B22 Did you move because your previous home was not suitable for your household's needs?

		Frequency	Percent	Valid Percent	Cumulative Percent
Valid	Yes	14470	30.9	43.3	43.3
	No	18937	40.5	56.7	100.0
	Total	33407	71.4	100.0	
Missing	System	13388	28.6		
	Total	46795	100.0		

B23 What was the main reason for moving from your previous home?

		Frequency	Percent	Valid Percent	Cumulative Percent
Valid	To set up first home	6932	14.8	16.0	16.0
	To set up new home after divorce/separation	3015	6.4	7.0	23.0
	Tenancy/lease expired	422	.9	1.0	23.9
	Home too small	6157	13.2	14.2	38.1
	Home too big	3039	6.5	7.0	45.1
	Rent/mortgage too high	504	1.1	1.2	46.3
	Home too costly to heat	164	.4	.4	46.7
	Too costly to repair or maintain	264	.6	.6	47.3
	Home in need of major repairs	200	.4	.5	47.8
	Unsuitable for disabled person	1285	2.7	3.0	50.7
	Unsuitable for older person	627	1.3	1.4	52.2
	Other harrassment in the area	627	1.3	1.4	53.6
	Fleeing domestic violence	82	.2	.2	53.8
	New job	3233	6.9	7.5	61.3
	New relationship	1879	4.0	4.3	65.6
	Beter quality home	6169	13.2	14.2	79.8
	Better quality neighbourhood	1720	3.7	4.0	83.8
	Forced to move (repossession)	217	.5	.5	84.3
	To be nearer a better school	287	.6	.7	85.0
	Homeless	118	.3	.3	85.2
	Fear of crime	59	.1	.1	85.4

### B23 What was the main reason for moving from your previous home?

		Frequency	Percent	Valid Percent	Cumulative Percent
Valid	Closer to facilities	410	.9	.9	86.3
	Other	5932	12.7	13.7	100.0
	Total	43341	92.6	100.0	
Missing	System	3454	7.4		
	Total	46795	100.0		

# B24 What was the length of time between deciding you needed to move from your previous home and actually moving to your present address?

		Frequency	Percent	Valid Percent	Cumulative Percent
Valid	< 6 months	15479	33.1	36.6	36.6
	6 months to 1 year	15729	33.6	37.2	73.8
	1 to 2 years	6914	14.8	16.4	90.2
	3 to 5 years	2467	5.3	5.8	96.0
	6 to 10 years	532	1.1	1.3	97.3
	Over 10 years	1142	2.4	2.7	100.0
	Total	42264	90.3	100.0	
Missing	System	4531	9.7		
	Total	46795	100.0		

C25 How many people, including you, currently live in your household?

		Frequency	Percent	Valid Percent	Cumulative Percent
Valid	0	123	.3	.3	.3
	1	12727	27.2	27.5	27.8
	2	20009	42.8	43.3	71.1
	3	6177	13.2	13.4	84.4
	4	5455	11.7	11.8	96.2
	5	1633	3.5	3.5	99.7
	6	82	.2	.2	99.9
	7	41	.1	.1	100.0
	Total	46247	98.8	100.0	
Missing	System	548	1.2		
	Total	46795	100.0		

### C26 Of these, how many married or cohabiting couples are there?

		Frequency	Percent	Valid Percent	Cumulative Percent
Valid	0	10964	23.4	27.1	27.1
	1	28148	60.2	69.5	96.6
	2	1346	2.9	3.3	99.9
	3	41	.1	.1	100.0
	Total	40499	86.5	100.0	
Missing	System	6296	13.5		
	Total	46795	100.0		

C27\_age\_grp Age group of household reference person

		Frequency	Percent	Valid Percent	Cumulative Percent
Valid	<16	123	.3	.3	.3
	16 to 17	41	.1	.1	.4
	18 to 21	182	.4	.4	.8
	22 to 25	967	2.1	2.3	3.2
	26 to 35	4022	8.6	9.7	12.9
	36 to 45	6323	13.5	15.3	28.2
	46 to 55	7114	15.2	17.2	45.4
	56 to 65	10241	21.9	24.8	70.1
	66 to 75	7145	15.3	17.3	87.4
	76 to 85	4158	8.9	10.1	97.4
	> 85	1061	2.3	2.6	100.0
	Total	41376	88.4	100.0	
Missing	System	5419	11.6		
	Total	46795	100.0		

### **GENDER\_1** Gender person 1 (respondent)

		Frequency	Percent	Valid Percent	Cumulative Percent
Valid	Male	22108	47.2	49.0	49.0
	Female	23020	49.2	51.0	100.0
	Total	45129	96.4	100.0	
Missing	System	1666	3.6		
	Total	46795	100.0		

EMP\_STATUS\_1 Employment status person 1 (respondent)

		Frequency	Percent	Valid Percent	Cumulative Percent
Valid	Employed (30+hrs pw)	16629	35.5	37.3	37.3
	Employed (1-29 hrs pw)	5257	11.2	11.8	49.1
	Unemployed	967	2.1	2.2	51.2
	Retired	18692	39.9	41.9	93.1
	Student/trainee 16+	468	1.0	1.1	94.2
	Looking after family/home	955	2.0	2.1	96.3
	Long-term sick/unable to work	1438	3.1	3.2	99.6
	Other	200	.4	.4	100.0
	Total	44606	95.3	100.0	
Missing	System	2189	4.7		
	Total	46795	100.0		

C28 If you are employed, where do you mainly work?

		Frequency	Percent	Valid Percent	Cumulative Percent
Valid	Chorley Borough	1323	2.8	5.7	5.7
	Preston	8342	17.8	36.2	41.9
	South Ribble	7505	16.0	32.6	74.5
	East Lancashire	778	1.7	3.4	77.9
	Elsewhere in Lancashire	2148	4.6	9.3	87.2
	Greater Manchester	1229	2.6	5.3	92.6
	Merseyside	492	1.1	2.1	94.7
	Elsewhere in the UK	573	1.2	2.5	97.2
	Other	650	1.4	2.8	100.0
	Total	23040	49.2	100.0	
Missing	System	23755	50.8		
	Total	46795	100.0		

C29\_grp Travel to work distances

		Frequency	Percent	Valid Percent	Cumulative Percent
Valid	< 5 miles	11970	25.6	52.7	52.7
	6 to 10 miles	4655	9.9	20.5	73.2
	11 to 15 miles	1720	3.7	7.6	80.8
	16 to 20 miles	1341	2.9	5.9	86.7
	21 to 30 miles	1393	3.0	6.1	92.8
	31 to 50 miles	1147	2.5	5.0	97.8
	> 50 miles	492	1.1	2.2	100.0
	Total	22718	48.5	100.0	
Missing	System	24077	51.5		
	Total	46795	100.0		

C30\_1 Which of the following best describes your ethnicity?

		Frequency	Percent	Valid Percent	Cumulative Percent
Valid	White British	44860	95.9	97.8	97.8
	White Irish	264	.6	.6	98.4
	White - other	410	.9	.9	99.3
	Asian/Asian British - Indian	82	.2	.2	99.5
	Black/Black Brittish - Caribbean	41	.1	.1	99.6
	Black/Black Brittish - African	59	.1	.1	99.7
	Other	141	.3	.3	100.0
	Total	45855	98.0	100.0	
Missing	System	940	2.0		
	Total	46795	100.0		

# Section D - Housing costs and income

			D31 Hc	w many me	mbers of your hou	usehold are in	receipt of an inco	me?	
		One	member	Two members		Three or more members		Total	
		Count	Column N %	Count	Column N %	Count	Column N %	Count	Column N %
D32 What is your	< £749	3098	22.7%	445	2.3%	100	2.9%	3643	10.0%
households' average gross income per month?	£750 - £999	2212	16.2%	1072	5.6%	164	4.7%	3448	9.5%
9	£1,000 - £1,249	2301	16.8%	1229	6.4%	123	3.5%	3653	10.0%
	£1,250 - £1,499	1451	10.6%	1874	9.8%	123	3.5%	3448	9.5%
	£1,500 - £ 1,749	819	6.0%	1533	8.0%	328	9.4%	2680	7.4%
	£1,750 - £1,999	614	4.5%	1451	7.6%	123	3.5%	2189	6.0%
	£2,000 - £2,249	696	5.1%	1838	9.6%	410	11.7%	2944	8.19
	£2,250 - £2,499	346	2.5%	1001	5.2%	205	5.9%	1551	4.39
	£2,500 - £2,749	287	2.1%	1188	6.2%	123	3.5%	1597	4.49
	£2,750 - £2,999	246	1.8%	714	3.7%	205	5.9%	1165	3.29
	£3,000 - £3,499	451	3.3%	1556	8.1%	205	5.9%	2212	6.19
	£3,500 - £3,999	41	.3%	1556	8.1%	205	5.9%	1802	5.09
	£4,000 - £4,499	82	.6%	1024	5.3%	287	8.2%	1393	3.89
	£4,500 - £4,999	41	.3%	492	2.6%	123	3.5%	655	1.89
	£5,000 - £5,499	123	.9%	205	1.1%	123	3.5%	451	1.29
	> £5,500	205	1.5%	819	4.3%	123	3.5%	1147	3.29
	Don't know	655	4.8%	1188	6.2%	527	15.1%	2370	6.5
	Total	13668	100.0%	19186	100.0%	3494	100.0%	36348	100.0

		Count	Responses	Column N %
\$D33 Financial benefits	Housing Benefit	3826	3826	9.0%
(multiple response)	Council Tax Benefit	5245	5245	12.4%
	Income Support	1979	1979	4.7%
	Job Seekers Allowance	763	763	1.8%
	Working Tax Credit	3192	3192	7.5%
	Pension Credit	2206	2206	5.2%
	None of these	32140	32140	75.9%
	Total	42337	49352	100.0%

		A10_grp Tenure split private/social					
		Privat	e housing	Social rer	nted housing	-	Total
		Count	Column N %	Count	Column N %	Count	Column N %
D34 If you rent your home,	< £300	2908	18.4%	941	22.9%	3850	19.3%
how much do you pay per month/week or If you pay	£300 - £450	2703	17.1%	2765	67.1%	5469	27.4%
a mortgage, how much	£451 - £600	3482	22.0%	118	2.9%	3599	18.1%
do you pay per month/week?	£601 - £750	2253	14.2%	59	1.4%	2312	11.6%
	£751 - £900	1352	8.5%	0	.0%	1352	6.8%
	£901 - £1,050	1229	7.8%	0	.0%	1229	6.2%
	£1,051 - £1,200	614	3.9%	0	.0%	614	3.1%
	£1,201 - £1,350	246	1.6%	0	.0%	246	1.2%
	£1,351 - £1,500	246	1.6%	0	.0%	246	1.2%
	£1,501 - £1,650	82	.5%	0	.0%	82	.4%
	£1,651 - £1,800	41	.3%	0	.0%	41	.2%
	>£1,800	123	.8%	0	.0%	123	.6%
	Subtotal	15278	96.6%	3883	94.3%	19161	96.1%
	Don't know	532	3.4%	235	5.7%	768	3.9%
	Total	15811	100.0%	4119	100.0%	19929	100.0%

D35 If you were buying a new home today, approximately how much would you be able to put down as a deposit from your savings?

		Frequency	Percent	Valid Percent	Cumulative Percent
Valid	< £1,000	8769	18.7	24.0	24.0
	£1,001 to £5,000	4836	10.3	13.3	37.3
	£5,001 to £10,000	2885	6.2	7.9	45.2
	£10,001 to £15,000	2248	4.8	6.2	51.4
	£15,001 to £25,000	2007	4.3	5.5	56.9
	£25,001 to £50,000	2417	5.2	6.6	63.5
	£50,001 to £100,000	1434	3.1	3.9	67.4
	> £100,000	2336	5.0	6.4	73.8
	Don't know	9538	20.4	26.2	100.0
	Total	36469	77.9	100.0	
Missing	System	10326	22.1		
	Total	46795	100.0		

D36 If you are a homeowner, if you sold your home today, how much do you estimate would be left after paying off your mortgage and other associated debts?

		Frequency	Percent	Valid Percent	Cumulative Percent
Valid	Nothing (negative equity)	1065	2.3	3.0	3.0
	< £5,000	1106	2.4	3.1	6.1
	£5,001 to £10,000	451	1.0	1.3	7.3
	£10,001 to £25,000	1311	2.8	3.7	11.0
	£25,001 to £50,000	2294	4.9	6.4	17.4
	£50,001 to £100,000	5916	12.6	16.5	33.9
	> £100,000	15258	32.6	42.5	76.4
	Don't know	8464	18.1	23.6	100.0
	Total	35864	76.6	100.0	

# D36 If you are a homeowner, if you sold your home today, how much do you estimate would be left after paying off your mortgage and other associated debts?

		Frequency	Percent
Missing	System	10931	23.4
	Total	46795	100.0

E37 Do you, or any member of your household, have a long-term illness, health problem or disability that limits daily activities or work?

		Frequency	Percent	Valid Percent	Cumulative Percent
Valid	Yes, respondent	8225	17.6	18.9	18.9
	Yes, another member	4162	8.9	9.5	28.4
	Yes, more than one other	1341	2.9	3.1	31.5
	No	29879	63.9	68.5	100.0
	Total	43608	93.2	100.0	
Missing	System	3187	6.8		
	Total	46795	100.0		

		Count	Responses	Column N %
\$E38_per_1 Nature of	Wheelchair user	687	687	7.0%
disability person 1	Physical disability	4212	4212	42.6%
	Learning disability	294	294	3.0%
	Mental health need	898	898	9.1%
	Visual impairment	1090	1090	11.0%
	Hearing impairment	1647	1647	16.7%
	Drug/alcohol misuse	177	177	1.8%
	Terminal illness	100	100	1.0%
	Age-related illness	709	709	7.2%
	Other	3195	3195	32.3%
	Total	9876	13009	100.0%

		Count	Responses	Column N %
\$E38_per_2 Nature of	Wheelchair user	796	796	13.9%
disability person 2	Physical disability	2125	2125	37.0%
	Learning disability	340	340	5.9%
	Mental health need	563	563	9.8%
	Visual impairment	591	591	10.3%
	Hearing impairment	737	737	12.8%
	Terminal illness	100	100	1.7%
	Age-related illness	451	451	7.9%
	Other	1224	1224	21.3%
	Total	5739	6927	100.0%
\$E38_per_3 Nature of	Wheelchair user	41	41	4.8%
disability person 3	Physical disability	223	223	26.2%
	Learning disability	182	182	21.4%
	Mental health need	159	159	18.7%
	Visual impairment	41	41	4.8%
	Hearing impairment	123	123	14.5%
	Terminal illness	41	41	4.8%
	Other	205	205	24.1%
	Total	850	1014	100.0%

		Count	Responses	Column N %
\$E39 Disability related financial support	Disability Living Allowance (care)	3816	3816	17.8%
	Disability Living Allowance (mobility)	3359	3359	15.7%
	Attendance Allowance	2580	2580	12.0%
	Carer's Allowance	1224	1224	5.7%
	Incapacity Benefit	1963	1963	9.2%
	Severe Disablement Allowance	241	241	1.1%

		Count	Responses	Column N %
\$E39 Disability related financial support	Industrial Injuries Disablement Benefit	346	346	1.6%
	War Disablement Pension	241	241	1.1%
	Disabled Persons Tax Credit	41	41	.2%
	None of these	13062	13062	60.9%
	Total	21433	26872	100.0%

# E40 Do you or any other member of your household receive care and/or support services in this home?

		Frequency	Percent	Valid Percent	Cumulative Percent
Valid	Yes	1953	4.2	8.9	8.9
	No	19935	42.6	91.1	100.0
	Total	21887	46.8	100.0	
Missing	System	24908	53.2		
	Total	46795	100.0		

		Count	Responses	Column N %
\$E41_per_1 Nature of	Personal physical care	563	563	27.4%
aupport person 1	24 hour supervision	100	100	4.9%
	Cleaning	1144	1144	55.7%
	Gardening	937	937	45.6%
	Shopping	1185	1185	57.7%
	Transport	850	850	41.4%
	Odd jobs	932	932	45.4%
	Community alarm	540	540	26.3%
	Total	2053	6250	100.0%

		Count	Responses	Column N %
\$E41_per_2 Nature of	Personal physical care	141	141	33.3%
support person 2	24 hour supervision	159	159	37.6%
	Cleaning	141	141	33.3%
	Gardening	100	100	23.6%
	Shopping	141	141	33.3%
	Transport	100	100	23.6%
	Odd jobs	141	141	33.3%
	Total	422	921	100.0%
\$E41_per_3 Nature of	24 hour supervision	59	59	59.0%
support person 3	Odd jobs	41	41	41.0%
	Total	100	100	100.0%

# E42 Is your/his/her ability to move around the home impaired by any aspect of your home?

		Frequency	Percent	Valid Percent	Cumulative Percent
Valid	Yes	1459	3.1	11.3	11.3
	No	11469	24.5	88.7	100.0
	Total	12928	27.6	100.0	
Missing	System	33867	72.4		
	Total	46795	100.0		

		Count	Responses	Column N %
\$E43 Adaptations	Wheelchair adaptations	346	346	10.2%
required	Stair lift/vertical lift	714	714	21.0%
	Kitchen adaptations	445	445	13.1%
	Bathroom adaptations	1835	1835	54.0%
	Improvements to access	445	445	13.1%
	Handrails/grab rails	1500	1500	44.1%
	Ground floor extension	381	381	11.2%

		Count	Responses	Column N %
\$E43 Adaptations required	Room for carer	241	241	7.1%
	Lever door handles	41	41	1.2%
	Community alarm service	206	206	6.1%
	Total	3400	6154	100.0%

# E44 Has your current home been adapted or purpose built for a person with a long-term illness, health problem or disability?

		Frequency	Percent	Valid Percent	Cumulative Percent
Valid	Yes - adapted	2137	4.6	5.5	5.5
	Yes - purpose built	346	.7	.9	6.4
	No	36284	77.5	93.6	100.0
	Total	38767	82.8	100.0	
Missing	System	8028	17.2		
	Total	46795	100.0		

# E45 Is there sufficient space in your home for a carer to stay overnight, if this was needed?

		Frequency	Percent	Valid Percent	Cumulative Percent
Valid	Yes	28159	60.2	75.0	75.0
	No	9381	20.0	25.0	100.0
	Total	37540	80.2	100.0	
Missing	System	9255	19.8		
	Total	46795	100.0		

F46 Are you and your household intending to move in the next two years and, if so, when?

		Frequency	Percent	Valid Percent	Cumulative Percent
Valid	Yes, within 6 months	837	1.8	1.8	1.8
	Yes, between 7 months to 1 year	832	1.8	1.8	3.7
	Yes, between 1 to 2 years	3438	7.3	7.5	11.2
	No	40563	86.7	88.8	100.0
	Total	45670	97.6	100.0	
Missing	System	1125	2.4		
	Total	46795	100.0		

### F47 If yes to QF.46, how long have you been waiting to move?

		Frequency	Percent	Valid Percent	Cumulative Percent
Valid	< 6 months	2166	4.6	45.7	45.7
	7 months to 1 year	532	1.1	11.2	56.9
	Between 1 to 2 years	527	1.1	11.1	68.0
	> 2 years	358	.8	7.6	75.6
	Don't know	1160	2.5	24.4	100.0
	Total	4743	10.1	100.0	
Missing	System	42052	89.9		
	Total	46795	100.0		

### F48 If yes to QF.46, would you prefer a new build home?

		Frequency	Percent	Valid Percent	Cumulative Percent
Valid	Yes	1418	3.0	25.2	25.2
	No	1574	3.4	28.0	53.3
	No preference	2624	5.6	46.7	100.0
	Total	5616	12.0	100.0	

# F48 If yes to QF.46, would you prefer a new build home?

		Frequency	Percent
Missing	System	41179	88.0
	Total	46795	100.0

### F49 If yes to QF.46, do you intend to move within the district?

		Frequency	Percent	Valid Percent	Cumulative Percent
Valid	Yes	3151	6.7	54.7	54.7
	No	1218	2.6	21.2	75.9
	Don't know	1387	3.0	24.1	100.0
	Total	5757	12.3	100.0	
Missing	System	41038	87.7		
	Total	46795	100.0		

		Count	Responses	Column N %
\$F50 Out migrants choice	Chorley Borough	340	340	19.0%
of location - existing households moving	Preston	258	258	14.5%
	East Lancashire	41	41	2.3%
	Elsewhere in Lancashire	246	246	13.8%
	Greater Manchester	82	82	4.6%
	Merseyside	41	41	2.3%
	Elsewhere in the North West	123	123	6.9%
	Elsewhere in the UK	427	427	23.9%
	Outside the UK	451	451	25.2%
	Total	1787	2009	100.0%

		Count	Responses	Column N %
\$F51 Reasons for out migration - existing	Housing costs are too high	82	82	4.3%
households moving	Limited choice of suitable properties	182	182	9.5%
	Not able to get social housing	59	59	3.1%
	High crime rate in area	41	41	2.1%
	Travel costs too high	41	41	2.1%
	To be nearer employment	264	264	13.8%
	To be nearer suitable school	123	123	6.4%
	To be nearer family/relatives	509	509	26.7%
	To be nearer more facilities in general	82	82	4.3%
	To move to accommodation with support	41	41	2.1%
	Other	955	955	50.0%
	Total	1909	2378	100.0%

F52 If yes to QF.46, would you like to move during the next to years, but for some reason cannot do so?

		Frequency	Percent	Valid Percent	Cumulative Percent
Valid	Yes	4222	9.0	11.3	11.3
	No	33292	71.1	88.7	100.0
	Total	37514	80.2	100.0	
Missing	System	9281	19.8		
	Total	46795	100.0		

		Count	Responses	Column N %
\$F53 Reasons preventing	Cost of housing	2717	2717	54.6%
a move - existing households	Limited choice of suitable housing	914	914	18.4%
	Cannot sell home	942	942	18.9%
	Negative equity	246	246	4.9%
	Not elibible for social rented housing	141	141	2.8%
	Other	1165	1165	23.4%
	Total	4978	6125	100.0%

### F54 Is any member of your household intending to move to his or her own separate home in the next two years and, if so, when?

		Frequency	Percent	Valid Percent	Cumulative Percent
Valid	Yes, within 6 months	532	1.1	1.3	1.3
	Yes, between 7 months to 1 year	509	1.1	1.2	2.5
	Yes, between 1 to 2 years	1492	3.2	3.6	6.2
	No	38591	82.5	93.8	100.0
	Total	41125	87.9	100.0	
Missing	System	5670	12.1		
	Total	46795	100.0		

### F55 If yes to QF.54, how long has s/he been waiting to move?

		Frequency	Percent	Valid Percent	Cumulative Percent
Valid	< 6 months	860	1.8	34.5	34.5
	7 months to 1 year	223	.5	8.9	43.4
	Between 1 to 2 years	328	.7	13.1	56.6
	> 2 years	141	.3	5.6	62.2
	Don't know	942	2.0	37.8	100.0

F55 If yes to QF.54, how long has s/he been waiting to move?

		Frequency	Percent	Valid Percent
Valid	Total	2493	5.3	100.0
Missing	System	44302	94.7	
	Total	46795	100.0	

### F56 If yes to QF.54, would the new household prefer a new-build home?

		Frequency	Percent	Valid Percent	Cumulative Percent
Valid	Yes	264	.6	9.6	9.6
	No	328	.7	11.9	21.4
	No preference	2166	4.6	78.6	100.0
	Total	2757	5.9	100.0	
Missing	System	44038	94.1		
	Total	46795	100.0		

### F57 If yes to QF.54, does s/he intend to move within the district?

		Frequency	Percent	Valid Percent	Cumulative Percent
Valid	Yes	1037	2.2	38.8	38.8
	No	737	1.6	27.6	66.3
	Don't know	901	1.9	33.7	100.0
	Total	2675	5.7	100.0	
Missing	System	44120	94.3		
	Total	46795	100.0		

		Count	Responses	Column N %
\$F58 Out migrants choice	Chorley Borough	82	82	9.1%
of location - new households	Preston	82	82	9.1%
	East Lancashire	41	41	4.5%
	Elsewhere in Lancashire	41	41	4.5%
	Greater Manchester	123	123	13.6%
	Elsewhere in the North West	82	82	9.1%
	Elsewhere in the UK	287	287	31.8%
	Outside the UK	164	164	18.2%
	Total	901	901	100.0%

		Count	Responses	Column N %
\$F59 Reasons for out migration - new	Housing costs are too high	123	123	9.5%
households	Limited choice of suitable properties	123	123	9.5%
	Not able to get social housing	82	82	6.4%
	High crime rate in area	41	41	3.2%
	Travel costs too high	82	82	6.4%
	To be nearer employment	410	410	31.8%
	To be nearer suitable school	82	82	6.4%
	To be nearer family/relatives	205	205	15.9%
	To be nearer more facilities in general	82	82	6.4%
	Other	509	509	39.6%
	Total	1288	1738	100.0%

F60 If no to QF.54, would any member of your household like to move during the next two years, but for some reason cannot do so?

		Frequency	Percent	Valid Percent	Cumulative Percent
Valid	Yes	2974	6.4	8.1	8.1
	No	33603	71.8	91.9	100.0
	Total	36577	78.2	100.0	
Missing	System	10218	21.8		
	Total	46795	100.0		

		Count	Responses	Column N %
\$F61 Reasons preventing a move - new households	Cost of housing	1574	1574	54.0%
	Limited choice of suitable housing	305	305	10.4%
	Cannot sell home	246	246	8.4%
	Negative equity	41	41	1.4%
	Not elibible for social rented housing	100	100	3.4%
	Other	896	896	30.7%
	Total	2916	3161	100.0%

F62\_1 If you are over 55, if you had to move in older age, in what order would you place the following housing choices: stay in own home with support?

		Frequency	Percent	Valid Percent	Cumulative Percent
Valid	1	20112	43.0	83.7	83.7
	2	1364	2.9	5.7	89.4
	3	609	1.3	2.5	91.9
	4	796	1.7	3.3	95.2
	5	796	1.7	3.3	98.6
	6	347	.7	1.4	100.0
	Total	24024	51.3	100.0	

F62\_1 If you are over 55, if you had to move in older age, in what order would you place the following housing choices: stay in own home with support?

		Frequency	Percent
Missing	System	22771	48.7
	Total	46795	100.0

F62\_2 If you are over 55, if you had to move in older age, in what order would you place the following housing choices: move in with family?

		Frequency	Percent	Valid Percent	Cumulative Percent
Valid	1	1083	2.3	5.5	5.5
	2	3642	7.8	18.6	24.1
	3	1329	2.8	6.8	30.9
	4	1494	3.2	7.6	38.5
	5	3870	8.3	19.8	58.3
	6	8171	17.5	41.7	100.0
	Total	19588	41.9	100.0	

F62\_2 If you are over 55, if you had to move in older age, in what order would you place the following housing choices: move in with family?

		Frequency	Percent
Missing	System	27207	58.1
	Total	46795	100.0

F62\_3 If you are over 55, if you had to move in older age, in what order would you place the following housing choices: move to housing for older people (my age)?

		Frequency	Percent	Valid Percent	Cumulative Percent
Valid	1	755	1.6	3.8	3.8
	2	3530	7.5	17.7	21.5
	3	5181	11.1	26.0	47.6
	4	5606	12.0	28.2	75.7
	5	3438	7.3	17.3	93.0
	6	1387	3.0	7.0	100.0
	Total	19898	42.5	100.0	
Missing	System	26897	57.5		
	Total	46795	100.0		

F62\_4 If you are over 55, if you had to move in older age, in what order would you place the following housing choices: move to housing for older people (all ages)?

		Frequency	Percent	Valid Percent	Cumulative Percent
Valid	1	1261	2.7	6.3	6.3
	2	3986	8.5	20.0	26.4
	3	5748	12.3	28.9	55.3
	4	5127	11.0	25.8	81.1
	5	2939	6.3	14.8	95.9

F62\_4 If you are over 55, if you had to move in older age, in what order would you place the following housing choices: move to housing for older people (all ages)?

		Frequency	Percent	Valid Percent	Cumulative Percent
Valid	6	819	1.8	4.1	100.0
	Total	19880	42.5	100.0	
Missing	System	26915	57.5		
	Total	46795	100.0		

F62\_5 If you are over 55, if you had to move in older age, in what order would you place the following housing choices: move to sheltered housing?

		Frequency	Percent	Valid Percent	Cumulative Percent
Valid	1	2347	5.0	11.3	11.3
	2	6844	14.6	32.9	44.1
	3	5071	10.8	24.4	68.5
	4	3893	8.3	18.7	87.2
	5	2335	5.0	11.2	98.4
	6	328	.7	1.6	100.0
	Total	20819	44.5	100.0	
Missing	System	25976	55.5		
	Total	46795	100.0		

F62\_6 If you are over 55, if you had to move in older age, in what order would you place the following housing choices: move to extra care housing?

		Frequency	Percent	Valid Percent	Cumulative Percent
Valid	1	404	.9	2.0	2.0
	2	1307	2.8	6.6	8.6
	3	1797	3.8	9.0	17.6
	4	2513	5.4	12.6	30.3

F62\_6 If you are over 55, if you had to move in older age, in what order would you place the following housing choices: move to extra care housing?

		Frequency	Percent	Valid Percent	Cumulative Percent
Valid	5	5847	12.5	29.4	59.7
	6	8010	17.1	40.3	100.0
	Total	19878	42.5	100.0	
Missing	System	26917	57.5		
	Total	46795	100.0		

G63 What type of home do you think your household will need?

		Frequency	Percent	Valid Percent	Cumulative Percent
Valid	Detached	1715	3.7	30.8	30.8
	Semi-detached	1019	2.2	18.3	49.2
	Terraced/Townhouse	241	.5	4.3	53.5
	Bungalow - detached	696	1.5	12.5	66.0
	Bungalow - semi- detached	410	.9	7.4	73.4
	Bungalow - terraced	41	.1	.7	74.1
	Flat - purpose built	429	.9	7.7	81.8
	Flat - sheltered	41	.1	.7	82.6
	Mobile/temporary	82	.2	1.5	84.0
	13	201	.4	3.6	87.7
	14	686	1.5	12.3	100.0
	Total	5560	11.9	100.0	
Missing	System	41235	88.1		
	Total	46795	100.0		

### G64 How many bedrooms would you need?

		Frequency	Percent	Valid Percent	Cumulative Percent
Valid	1	346	.7	6.1	6.1
	2	1971	4.2	34.7	40.8
	3	2219	4.7	39.1	79.9
	4	1019	2.2	17.9	97.8
	5	123	.3	2.2	100.0
	Total	5678	12.1	100.0	
Missing	System	41117	87.9		
	Total	46795	100.0		

G65 Expected tenure for moving households

		Frequency	Percent	Valid Percent	Cumulative Percent
Valid	No response	40954	87.5	87.5	87.5
	Own outright	1804	3.9	3.9	91.4
	Own with a mortgage	2577	5.5	5.5	96.9
	Rent from local RSL	594	1.3	1.3	98.1
	Rent from other RSL	59	.1	.1	98.3
	Rent from private landlord	205	.4	.4	98.7
	Don't know	217	.5	.5	99.2
	Any	205	.4	.4	99.6
	Owner occupation	82	.2	.2	99.8
	Social housing	100	.2	.2	100.0
	Total	46795	100.0	100.0	

G66 Would you be interested in reduced housing costs offered by a shared ownership scheme?

		Frequency	Percent	Valid Percent	Cumulative Percent
Valid	Yes	686	1.5	10.8	10.8
	No	4828	10.3	76.3	87.1
	Don't know, but would like to know more	814	1.7	12.9	100.0
	Total	6328	13.5	100.0	
Missing	System	40467	86.5		
	Total	46795	100.0		

		Count	Responses	Column N %
\$G67 Interest in	Right to Buy	839	839	14.3%
intermediate tenure etc - existing households	Right to Aquire	299	299	5.1%
3	Low Cost Home Ownership	978	978	16.6%
	None of these	4339	4339	73.9%
	Total	5874	6455	100.0%

		Count	Responses	Column N %
\$G68 Existing movers	Penwortham	1541	1541	25.6%
preferred locations	Leyland	1226	1226	20.4%
	Bamber bridge and Walton le Dale	832	832	13.8%
	Lostock Hall and Farington	545	545	9.1%
	Longton, Hutton and Hoole (Western Parishes)	1166	1166	19.4%
	Salesbury &Walton, Coupe Green & Gregson Lane (Eastern Parishes)	591	591	9.8%
	South Ribble Other	919	919	15.3%
	Total	6017	6820	100.0%

		Count	Responses	Column N %
\$G69 Housing waiting	Select Move	217	217	3.6%
lists - exisiting households	Housing Association	276	276	4.5%
	Not registered on any lists	5664	5664	92.9%
	Total	6098	6157	100.0%

H70 How many people in your household will be leaving home permanently within the next two years?

		Frequency	Percent	Valid Percent	Cumulative Percent
Valid	0	3773	8.1	67.0	67.0
	1	1451	3.1	25.8	92.8
	2	346	.7	6.1	99.0
	3	59	.1	1.0	100.0
	Total	5629	12.0	100.0	
Missing	System	41166	88.0		
	Total	46795	100.0		

### H71 How many new households will they be setting up?

		Frequency	Percent	Valid Percent	Cumulative Percent
Valid	0	3105	6.6	64.2	64.2
	1	1533	3.3	31.7	95.9
	2	200	.4	4.1	100.0
	Total	4838	10.3	100.0	
Missing	System	41957	89.7		
	Total	46795	100.0		

### H72 Is the new household being formed with anyone else?

		Frequency	Percent	Valid Percent	Cumulative Percent
Valid	yes, someone else in my household	182	.4	6.3	6.3
	Yes, someone else in the district	328	.7	11.3	17.6
	Yes, someone else outside the district	452	1.0	15.6	33.3
	No, no one else	1927	4.1	66.7	100.0

### H72 Is the new household being formed with anyone else?

		Frequency	Percent	Valid Percent
Valid	Total	2889	6.2	100.0
Missing	System	43906	93.8	
	Total	46795	100.0	

### H73 How many bedrooms would the new household need?

		Frequency	Percent	Valid Percent	Cumulative Percent
Valid	0	59	.1	2.4	2.4
	1	287	.6	11.6	13.9
	2	1382	3.0	55.8	69.7
	3	468	1.0	18.9	88.6
	4	282	.6	11.4	100.0
	Total	2478	5.3	100.0	
Missing	System	44317	94.7		
	Total	46795	100.0		

### H74 Expected housing type - new forming households

		Frequency	Percent	Valid Percent	Cumulative Percent
Valid	No response	44535	95.2	95.2	95.2
	Detached	363	.8	.8	95.9
	Semi-detached	591	1.3	1.3	97.2
	Terraced/Townhouse	164	.4	.4	97.6
	Bungalow - detached	164	.4	.4	97.9
	Bungalow - semi- detached	41	.1	.1	98.0
	Bungalow - terraced	41	.1	.1	98.1
	Flat - purpose built	532	1.1	1.1	99.2
	Flat - converted/shared	41	.1	.1	99.3

H74 Expected housing type - new forming households

		Frequency	Percent	Valid Percent	Cumulative Percent
Valid	Flat - sheltered	41	.1	.1	99.4
	Mobile/temporary	41	.1	.1	99.5
	13	59	.1	.1	99.6
	14	182	.4	.4	100.0
	Total	46795	100.0	100.0	

### H75 Expected housing tenure - new forming households

		Frequency	Percent	Valid Percent	Cumulative Percent
Valid	No response	44288	94.6	94.6	94.6
	Own outright	452	1.0	1.0	95.6
	Own with a mortgage	837	1.8	1.8	97.4
	Rent from local RSL	340	.7	.7	98.1
	Rent from other RSL	41	.1	.1	98.2
	Rent from private landlord	410	.9	.9	99.1
	Don't know	305	.7	.7	99.7
	Any	41	.1	.1	99.8
	Social housing	41	.1	.1	99.9
	Private rent	41	.1	.1	100.0
	Total	46795	100.0	100.0	

# H76 Would the new household be interested in reduced housing costs offered by a shared ownership scheme?

		Frequency	Percent	Valid Percent	Cumulative Percent
Valid	Yes	509	1.1	21.9	21.9
	No	1282	2.7	55.1	77.0

# H76 Would the new household be interested in reduced housing costs offered by a shared ownership scheme?

		Frequency	Percent	Valid Percent	Cumulative Percent
Valid	Don't know, but would like to know more	534	1.1	23.0	100.0
	Total	2326	5.0	100.0	
Missing	System	44469	95.0		
	Total	46795	100.0		

		Count	Responses	Column N %
\$H77 Interest in	Right to Buy	527	527	23.7%
intermediate tenure etc - new households	Right to Aquire	182	182	8.2%
	Low Cost Home Ownership	632	632	28.5%
	None of these	1161	1161	52.3%
	Total	2221	2502	100.0%

		Count	Responses	Column N %
\$H78 Preferred location -	Penwortham	774	774	36.2%
new households	Leyland	586	586	27.4%
	Bamber bridge and Walton le Dale	164	164	7.7%
	Lostock Hall and Farington	305	305	14.2%
	Longton, Hutton and Hoole (Western Parishes)	165	165	7.7%
	Salesbury &Walton, Coupe Green & Gregson Lane (Eastern Parishes)	82	82	3.8%
	South Ribble Other	410	410	19.1%
	Total	2140	2486	100.0%

		Count	Responses	Column N %
\$H79 Housing waiting	Select Move	59	59	2.5%
lists - new households	Housing Association	200	200	8.4%
	Another Council	41	41	1.7%
	Not registered on any lists	2143	2143	89.9%
	Total	2383	2442	100.0%

### H80 What will the new household's average monthly gross income be?

		Frequency	Percent	Valid Percent	Cumulative Percent
Valid	< £749	141	.3	7.2	7.2
	£750 - £999	246	.5	12.5	19.7
	£1,000 - £1,249	287	.6	14.6	34.3
	£1,250 - £1,499	41	.1	2.1	36.4
	£1,500 - £ 1,749	141	.3	7.2	43.6
	£1,750 - £1,999	123	.3	6.3	49.9
	£2,250 - £2,499	82	.2	4.2	54.0
	£2,500 - £2,749	41	.1	2.1	56.1
	£2,750 - £2,999	82	.2	4.2	60.3
	£3,000 - £3,499	41	.1	2.1	62.4
	£3,500 - £3,999	41	.1	2.1	64.5
	£4,000 - £4,499	41	.1	2.1	66.6
	Don't know	655	1.4	33.4	100.0
	Total	1961	4.2	100.0	
Missing	System	44834	95.8		
	Total	46795	100.0		

H81 Approximately how much would the new household be able to put down as a deposit?

		Frequency	Percent	Valid Percent	Cumulative Percent
Valid	< £1,000	287	.6	14.3	14.3
	Between £1,001 and £5,000	205	.4	10.2	24.6
	Between £5,001 and £10,000	305	.7	15.2	39.8
	Between £10,001 and £15,000	82	.2	4.1	43.9
	Between £15,001 and £25,000	82	.2	4.1	48.0
	Between £25,001 and £50,000	41	.1	2.0	50.0
	Between £50,001 and £100,000	82	.2	4.1	54.1
	> £100,000	82	.2	4.1	58.2
	Don't know	837	1.8	41.8	100.0
	Total	2002	4.3	100.0	
Missing	System	44793	95.7		
	Total	46795	100.0		

## APPENDIX 4 - SUB AREA ANALYSIS

## Additional Tables

Table 1: Reasons for unsuitable housing in Chorley by sub area	2
Table 2: Reasons for unsuitable housing in Preston by sub area	3
Table 3: Reasons for unsuitable housing in South Ribble by sub area	4
Table 4: New forming households by Chorley sub areas	4
Table 5: New forming households by Preston sub areas	5
Table 6: New forming households by South Ribble sub areas	5
Table 7: Travel to work distances for Chorley households	5
Table 8: Travel to work distances for Preston households	
Table 9: Travel to work distances for South Ribble households	6
Table 10: Household size by Chorley sub areas	7
Table 11: Household size by Preston sub areas	7
Table 12: Household size by South Ribble sub areas	8
Table 13: Household composition by Chorley sub areas	8
Table 14: Household composition by Preston sub areas	9
Table 15: Household composition by South Ribble sub areas	9
Table 16: Housing costs by Chorley sub areas (cumulative %)	10
Table 17: Housing costs by Preston sub areas (cumulative %)	10
Table 18: Housing costs by South Ribble sub areas (cumulative %)	11

### 1.1 Unsuitable housing

Table 1: Reasons for	unsuit	able ho	ousing i	n Chor	ley by s	ub area	a		
	Chorley sub areas								
Reasons for unsuitability	Chorley Town	Rural West	South West Chorley	Euxton/ Astley & Bucksha W villages	North Chorley	Rural East	South East Chorley	District total	
Tenancy/lease ending within 1 month	0.0%	0.0%	0.0%	9.5%	0.0%	0.0%	0.0%	1.5%	
Home too small	27.2%	46.2%	46.9%	20.3%	68.6%	25.0%	59.0%	39.5%	
Home too big	24.6%	30.8%	14.8%	59.5%	7.8%	50.0%	10.3%	28.1%	
Rent/mortgage too high	3.5%	6.2%	9.9%	10.8%	7.8%	25.0%	0.0%	7.9%	
Home too costly to heat	21.1%	18.5%	24.7%	16.2%	7.8%	50.0%	10.3%	20.2%	
Home too costly to repair or maintain	7.0%	18.5%	14.8%	0.0%	7.8%	50.0%	10.3%	12.3%	
Needs major repair (roof/windows/heating)	17.5%	10.8%	29.6%	10.8%	7.8%	25.0%	0.0%	15.6%	
Lacks self contained bathroom/kitchen/wc	9.7%	0.0%	0.0%	0.0%	0.0%	0.0%	0.0%	2.4%	
Unsuitable for person with a disability	21.1%	10.8%	14.8%	20.3%	29.4%	25.0%	20.5%	19.5%	
Unsuitable for an older person	17.5%	6.2%	14.8%	24.3%	0.0%	25.0%	0.0%	13.6%	
Racial harassment in local area	0.0%	0.0%	4.9%	0.0%	0.0%	0.0%	0.0%	0.9%	
Other harassment in local area	7.0%	0.0%	4.9%	0.0%	21.6%	12.5%	0.0%	5.9%	
Other	7.0%	6.2%	22.2%	0.0%	0.0%	12.5%	10.3%	8.3%	

Table 2: Reasons for	r unsuita	ble hou	sing in P	reston b	y sub ar	rea	
			Prest	on sub a	areas		
Reasons for unsuitability	Town Centre	Central East	Central West	East	South West	Rural North & East	District total
Tenancy/lease ending within 1 month	0.0%	3.4%	0.0%	0.0%	0.0%	0.0%	0.8%
Home too small	60.0%	28.1%	28.3%	41.5%	29.3%	53.3%	34.9%
Home too big	0.0%	3.4%	4.6%	22.2%	24.5%	33.3%	16.1%
Rent/mortgage too high	20.0%	12.3%	25.6%	13.3%	8.7%	13.3%	14.1%
Home too costly to heat	60.0%	32.9%	43.9%	24.8%	10.9%	20.0%	26.7%
Home too costly to repair or maintain	20.0%	17.2%	21.0%	8.9%	8.2%	26.7%	15.0%
Needs major repair (roof/windows/heating)	60.0%	26.1%	34.7%	11.5%	5.4%	13.3%	19.0%
Lacks self contained bathroom/kitchen/wc	0.0%	0.0%	7.3%	4.4%	0.0%	0.0%	2.0%
Unsuitable for person with a disability	20.0%	37.0%	13.7%	31.9%	21.2%	6.7%	23.6%
Unsuitable for an older person	20.0%	24.6%	9.2%	22.2%	12.5%	6.7%	15.9%
Racial harassment in local area	0.0%	6.9%	0.0%	4.4%	0.0%	0.0%	2.3%
Other harassment in local area	40.0%	17.8%	9.2%	8.9%	9.8%	0.0%	11.3%
Other	0.0%	3.4%	9.5%	11.5%	11.4%	0.0%	7.6%

print: 12-Jun-09 ref: 2:\projects\central lancs\reports\appendix 4 sub area tables.doc

Table 3: Reasons for u	nsuitable	e <b>hous</b> in	ıg in Sou	th Ribbl	e by sub	area			
	South Ribble sub areas								
Reasons for unsuitability	Pen' wortham	Leyland	Bamber Bridge & Walton le Dale	Lostock Hall & Farington	Western parishes	Eastern parishes	District total		
Tenancy/lease ending within 1 month	0.0%	0.0%	0.0%	0.0%	0.0%	0.0%	0.0%		
Home too small	30.9%	22.1%	41.7%	18.2%	25.0%	63.2%	30.0%		
Home too big	27.2%	27.2%	0.0%	54.5%	37.5%	0.0%	26.1%		
Rent/mortgage too high	7.3%	6.5%	25.0%	9.1%	0.0%	0.0%	8.7%		
Home too costly to heat	18.3%	40.3%	25.0%	63.6%	12.5%	18.4%	30.2%		
Home too costly to repair or maintain	14.6%	15.7%	16.7%	27.3%	12.5%	0.0%	15.7%		
Needs major repair (roof/windows/heating)	30.9%	11.0%	25.0%	9.1%	12.5%	0.0%	18.5%		
Lacks self contained bathroom/kitchen/wc	0.0%	4.5%	0.0%	0.0%	0.0%	0.0%	1.2%		
Unsuitable for person with a disability	14.6%	35.1%	16.7%	27.3%	25.0%	18.4%	23.0%		
Unsuitable for an older person	8.9%	9.1%	8.3%	27.3%	12.5%	0.0%	11.0%		
Racial harassment in local area	0.0%	6.5%	0.0%	0.0%	0.0%	0.0%	1.7%		
Other harassment in local area	3.7%	17.5%	0.0%	0.0%	0.0%	0.0%	5.7%		
Other	12.6%	0.0%	25.0%	27.3%	12.5%	0.0%	12.2%		

### 1.2 New forming households

Table 4: New forming households by Chorley sub areas									
Chorley sub areas	Newly 1 last 2	form in years	Planned to form in next two years						
Chorley Town	7.0%	637	9.1%	830					
Rural West	5.4%	330	16.1%	988					
South West Chorley	3.4%	193	11.1%	637					
Euxton/Astley & Buckshaw villages	2.7%	194	13.1%	950					
North Chorley	3.8%	242	10.8%	687					
Rural East	1.2%	77	6.1%	386					
South East Chorley	3.6%	224	8.7%	543					
Chorley total	4.0%	1896	10.7%	5019					

Table 5: New forming households by Preston sub areas									
Preston sub areas	_	form in years		to form wo years					
Town centre	4.8%	178	5.4%	198					
Central East	2.7%	178	8.6%	572					
Central West	9.4%	702	13.1%	978					
East	3.5%	424	9.4%	1124					
South West	5.6%	974	8.5%	1487					
Rural North & East	0.9%	98	10.4%	1085					
Preston total	4.4%	2552	9.5%	5444					

Table 6: New forming households by South Ribble sub areas									
South Ribble sub areas	_	form in years	Planned in next to						
Penwortham	4.0%	428	9.4%	1003					
Leyland	5.0%	563	10.2%	1160					
Bamber Bridge & Walton le Dale	6.8%	487	8.8%	633					
Lostock Hall and Farington	3.5%	224	10.4%	657					
Western Parishes	0.6%	41	4.2%	287					
Eastern Parishes	0.0%	0	14.3%	631					
South Ribble total	3.7%	1742	9.3%	4371					

Source: Chorley, Preston and South Ribble household survey data 2008/2009

#### 1.3 Travel to work distances

Table 7: Travel to work distances for Chorley households										
		Travel to work distance in miles (row %)								
Chorley sub areas	< 5 miles	6 to 10 miles	11 to 15 miles	16 to 20 miles	21 to 30 miles	31 to 50 miles	> 50 miles			
Chorley Town	47.3	17.0	10.8	7.2	11.4	5.4	0.9			
Rural West	28.0	28.7	7.6	8.9	17.8	7.6	1.3			
South West Chorley	45.6	11.9	16.3	5.9	5.9	10.0	4.4			
Euxton/Astley & Buckshaw villages	45.9	13.3	13.3	12.2	8.8	4.4	2.2			
North Chorley	45.5	21.2	10.9	3.4	12.3	6.7	0.0			
Rural East	29.1	26.3	14.2	10.1	11.1	5.1	4.1			
South East Chorley	43.3	18.7	8.2	9.1	11.4	5.8	3.5			
Chorley total	40.8	19.7	11.5	8.2	11.3	6.2	2.3			

Table 8: Travel to	Table 8: Travel to work distances for Preston households									
		Travel to	o work c	listance	in miles	(row %)				
Preston sub areas	< 5 miles	6 to 10 miles	11 to 15 miles	16 to 20 miles	21 to 30 miles	31 to 50 miles	> 50 miles			
Town centre	63.9	19.0	0.0	0.0	6.8	10.2	0.0			
Central East	64.3	18.8	1.8	6.3	5.3	3.5	0.0			
Central West	63.4	20.8	2.4	3.6	4.8	0.0	4.8			
East	56.5	16.5	9.0	9.6	2.3	4.6	1.5			
South West	63.1	15.7	6.9	3.2	3.2	4.8	3.2			
Rural North & East	40.3	25.4	6.8	10.2	5.6	10.2	1.7			
Preston total	57.4	18.9	5.9	6.1	4.1	5.3	2.3			

Table 9: Travel to w	vork dist	ances fo	r South	Ribble h	nousehol	lds	
		Travel to	o work c	listance	in miles	(row %)	
South Ribble sub areas	< 5 miles	6 to 10 miles	11 to 15 miles	16 to 20 miles	21 to 30 miles	31 to 50 miles	> 50 miles
Penwortham	59.2	17.7	7.2	5.6	4.0	5.6	0.8
Leyland	44.8	23.6	7.2	7.5	8.0	5.6	3.2
Bamber Bridge & Walton le Dale	49.5	22.8	6.9	5.9	5.0	7.9	2.0
Lostock Hall and Farington	62.1	15.0	7.2	3.6	8.4	1.2	2.4
Western Parishes	53.1	18.3	8.2	6.8	6.8	4.1	2.7
Eastern Parishes	45.7	27.7	10.7	5.2	4.3	4.3	2.1
South Ribble total	52.7	20.5	7.6	5.9	6.1	5.0	2.2

#### Household size 1.4

Table 10: H	Table 10: Household size by Chorley sub areas										
		Mean									
Chorley sub areas	One person	Two people	Three people	Four people	Five or more people	average size					
Chorley Town	32.2	44.7	12.4	8.4	2.1	2.04					
Rural West	25.0	44.0	12.2	13.0	5.9	2.32					
South West Chorley	25.2	55.7	9.6	6.8	2.8	2.07					
Euxton/Astley & Buckshaw villages	28.0	41.3	16.3	11.3	3.2	2.21					
North Chorley	23.6	45.3	16.9	8.7	5.6	2.29					
Rural East	21.7	48.0	16.7	9.9	3.7	2.27					
South East Chorley	32.7	38.8	13.0	12.4	3.1	2.15					
Chorley total	27.3	45.2	13.9	10.0	3.6	2.19					

Source: Chorley, Preston and South Ribble household survey data 2008/2009

Table 11: H	Table 11: Household size by Preston sub areas										
		Household size (row %)									
Preston sub areas	One person	Two people	Three people	Four people	Five or more people	average size					
Town centre	52.1	22.8	5.5	8.5	11.0	2.10					
Central East	30.0	43.2	6.7	9.0	11.2	2.30					
Central West	42.7	35.3	10.7	7.0	4.4	1.99					
East	31.2	38.9	14.6	10.9	4.4	2.20					
South West	30.5	40.6	15.1	11.7	2.0	2.15					
Rural North & East	21.2	42.4	14.7	14.2	7.6	2.45					
Preston total	31.8	39.1	12.8	10.9	5.5	2.21					

Table 12: Household size by South Ribble sub areas							
		House	nold size	(row %)		Mean	
South Ribble sub areas	One person	Two people	Three people	Four people	Five or more people	average size	
Penwortham	31.5	39.9	12.4	12.0	4.3	2.18	
Leyland	25.5	46.1	12.2	11.9	4.2	2.24	
Bamber Bridge & Walton le Dale	25.1	41.0	17.1	14.0	2.9	2.29	
Lostock Hall and Farington	29.8	41.0	15.9	9.1	4.2	2.17	
Western Parishes	20.5	54.4	11.3	12.6	1.3	2.20	
Eastern Parishes	30.2	44.4	11.8	10.8	2.8	2.13	
South Ribble total	27.1	44.2	13.3	11.9	3.5	2.21	

### 1.5 Household composition

Table 13: Household composition by Chorley sub areas							
Household composition types (row %)							
Chorley sub areas	Single person <60	Single person >60	Couple	Couple with child <16	Couple with child >16	Single parent	Other
Chorley Town	13.2	16.4	39.1	13.0	7.1	4.3	7.0
Rural West	6.0	17.2	43.4	15.1	10.3	4.0	4.0
South West Chorley	8.6	14.1	49.0	8.1	8.1	3.5	8.6
Euxton/Astley & Buckshaw villages	5.7	19.5	41.1	12.8	13.5	4.7	2.9
North Chorley	9.2	12.4	42.0	14.2	8.9	5.8	7.4
Rural East	8.0	12.0	43.0	15.3	11.3	3.9	6.6
South East Chorley	12.5	17.1	37.6	14.2	11.6	2.6	4.6
Chorley total	9.2	15.6	41.9	13.3	10.0	4.2	5.9

Table 14: Household composition by Preston sub areas								
		Housel	nold con	nposition	n types (	row %)		
Preston sub areas	Single person <60	Single person >60	Couple	Couple with child <16	Couple with child >16	Single parent	Other	
Town centre	25.7	22.2	18.4	22.6	1.6	4.8	4.8	
Central East	11.3	14.0	26.6	17.9	4.4	11.8	14.0	
Central West	21.4	18.8	32.0	12.0	3.3	6.3	6.2	
East	11.6	18.6	37.3	16.5	8.0	5.6	2.3	
South West	10.9	17.0	35.2	15.3	10.3	6.7	4.6	
Rural North & East	4.3	14.1	42.2	23.9	11.0	2.5	2.0	
Preston total	12.1	17.0	34.6	17.5	7.9	6.1	4.8	

Table 15: Household composition by South Ribble sub areas							
		Housel	nold con	nposition	ı types (	row %)	
South Ribble sub areas	Single person <60	Single person >60	Couple	Couple with child <16	Couple with child >16	Single parent	Other
Penwortham	10.2	19.0	39.3	15.7	8.8	4.2	2.9
Leyland	6.2	17.3	40.9	16.0	8.0	6.8	4.8
Bamber Bridge & Walton le Dale	9.0	11.6	36.8	24.9	7.1	7.0	3.5
Lostock Hall and Farington	10.7	17.4	40.4	14.4	8.1	5.0	4.0
Western Parishes	5.4	12.4	52.5	15.4	8.7	3.7	2.0
Eastern Parishes	8.2	17.8	39.1	15.7	8.2	6.0	5.1
South Ribble total	8.2	16.2	41.4	16.9	8.2	5.4	3.7

### **1.6** Housing costs

Table 16: Housing costs by Chorley sub areas (cumulative %)									
		Chorley s	y sub areas						
Monthly housing cost	Chorley Town	Rural West	South West Chorley	Euxton/ Astley & Buckshaw villages	North Chorley	Rural East	South East Chorley	District total	
< £300	32.6	24.8	38.4	26.0	29.7	12.5	24.4	27.4	
£300 to £450	61.2	37.6	59.6	64.5	63.6	36.2	46.0	54.3	
£451 to £600	81.1	65.3	72.3	75.6	75.8	59.8	72.1	72.9	
£601 to £750	88.6	81.8	77.2	84.1	85.7	69.5	86.0	82.8	
£751 to £900	95.3	81.8	85.4	89.0	92.3	80.7	88.8	88.6	
£901 to £1,050	97.2	86.8	88.6	90.3	95.6	88.8	94.4	92.3	
£1,051 to £1,200	99.0	90.1	90.3	91.5	97.8	92.0	98.6	94.8	
£1,201 to £1,350	99.0	93.4	93.6	96.4	97.8	95.2	100.0	96.8	
£1,351 to £1,500	100.0	98.4	95.2	98.8	97.8	98.4		98.5	
£1,501 to £ 1,650		98.4	98.5	98.8	97.8	100.0		99.1	
£1,651 to £1,800		98.4	98.5	98.8	97.8			99.1	
> £1,800		100.0	100.0	100.0	100.0			100.0	

Source: Chorley, Preston and South Ribble household survey data 2008/2009

Table <sup>1</sup>	Table 17: Housing costs by Preston sub areas (cumulative %)									
Monthly housing		Preston sub areas								
cost	Town Centre	Central East	Central West	East	South West	Rural North & East	District total			
< £300	22.2	20.1	15.2	19.6	21.4	25.8	20.3			
£300 to £450	52.3	57.7	38.8	33.3	50.8	50.2	48.7			
£451 to £600	68.7	72.2	62.6	64.2	59.4	73.8	67.5			
£601 to £750	80.6	85.5	75.1	77.4	65.8	86.9	79.5			
£751 to £900	87.3	91.9	79.6	88.7	76.5	92.1	86.6			
£901 to £1,050	93.3	96.8	91.0	94.4	82.9	94.8	93.0			
£1,051 to £1,200	96.6	97.6	96.6	96.2	89.3	97.4	96.2			
£1,201 to £1,350	97.5	97.6	98.9	98.1	91.5	100.0	97.4			
£1,351 to £1,500	99.2	99.2	98.9	98.1	95.8		98.7			
£1,501 to £ 1,650	100.0	99.2	98.9	100.0	95.8		99.2			
£1,651 to £1,800		99.2	98.9		97.9		99.4			
> £1,800		100.0	100.0		100.0		100.0			

Table 18	Table 18: Housing costs by South Ribble sub areas (cumulative %)									
		South Ribble sub areas								
Monthly housing cost	Pen' wortham	Leyland	Bamber Bridge & Walton le Dale	Lostock Hall & Farington	Western parishes	Eastern parishes	District total			
< £300	91.7	83.2	64.1	57.1	52.3	30.7	59.6			
£300 to £450	95.8	95.8	90.5	79.6	73.4	46.3	78.6			
£451 to £600	97.9	100.0	98.9	86.6	84.3	56.6	86.6			
£601 to £750	100.0		100.0	92.4	86.2	65.7	89.9			
£751 to £900				96.5	90.7	70.8	92.7			
£901 to £1,050				97.3	94.3	83.2	95.6			
£1,051 to £1,200				98.2	95.5	87.1	96.6			
£1,201 to £1,350				99.1	96.2	93.6	97.9			
£1,351 to £1,500				100.0	97.4	94.9	98.6			
£1,501 to £ 1,650					98.7	94.9	98.9			
£1,651 to £1,800					100.0	100.0	100.0			
> £1,800										

print: 12-Jun-09 cts\central lancs\reports\appendix 4 sub area tables.doc

# Chorley

### WE NEED YOUR HELP

Dear Resident

Chorley Council wants to hear about your experiences and views of housing in the area to ensure our future plans are based upon sound information. Consequently, we have appointed an independent organisation, **Outside Consultants**, to conduct a survey on our behalf of 6,000 randomly selected households in the Borough.

We would be grateful if you could find fifteen minutes to fill in the enclosed questionnaire that asks you about your current home, where you have previously lived, the needs of the people in your household and any intentions you may have to move. All the information you provide is **confidential** and **protected** under the Data Protection Act. Your response **will not be used to identify you** or your household and no one from the Council will see your individual questionnaire. Data from each returned questionnaire will be grouped together to present numbers and trends across the Borough.

Chorley Borough will see new housing development over the next twenty years; the information gathered from this questionnaire will help us ensure that the housing that gets built meets the needs of local people. In particular the survey will help us work out the need for new affordable housing and help secure housing for local people at affordable prices and rents.

If you need any help completing this questionnaire, call Janet Lee-Cowling at Outside on 0113 247 1471. If you wish to speak to someone at Chorley Council about the study, you can call Zoe Whiteside on 01257 515711.

Please complete and return the questionnaire even if you feel that you or your household do not have any particular housing needs and return it no later than **Wednesday 3<sup>rd</sup> December 2008** in the Business Reply envelope provided to:

Outside UK Ltd 4 Park Place Leeds LS1 2RU

Thank you for your assistance with this important piece of work.

Yours faithfully

Zoe Whiteside

Strategic Housing Services Manager



The following questionnaire should take about fifteen minutes to complete. Most of the questions are about your **household**. A household comprises either one person living alone or a group of people (not necessarily related) living at the same address with common housekeeping – that is sharing at least one meal a day or sharing a living/sitting room. The head of household or his/her partner should complete the questionnaire.

Everything you say is confidential. We will not use your answers to identify you or your household. Please answer every question, where applicable, and choose one answer only, unless instructed otherwise. Indicate your choice by <u>circling</u> the number that corresponds with your answer.

A.	Your current home	A.4	When you moved into this home, was it a new property (i.e. were you				
A.1	Where do you live at present?		the first household to occupy it)?				
	Chorley Town		Yes       1         No       2         Don't know       3				
	Euxton/Astley & Buckshaw Villages 4 Clayton Brook/Green, Clayton and	A.5	How long have you lived at your current address?				
	Whittle-le-Woods (North Chorley)		Less than 6 months       1         6 months up to 1 year       2         1 - 2 years       3         3 - 5 years       4         6 - 10 years       5         Over 10 years       6				
A.2	What is your postcode?	A.6	Is your household's home self-contained?				
A.Z	What is your posicode?		Yes, all the rooms are behind a door that only our household can use				
A.3	What type of home does your household occupy?	A.7	How many bedrooms do you have for use only by your household?				
	A whole house that is:  Detached		Write number in box bedrooms				
	Semi-detached	A.8	On what storey/floor is the entrance to your household's home?  Basement/cellar or semi-basement/cellar 1 Ground floor (street level)				
	Semi-detached						
	A flat, maisonette or apartment that is: In a purpose-built flat/apartment	A.9	How many storeys/floors are there in the whole building (not including a basement)?				
	In a commercial building (e.g. office/over shop)		One       1         Two       2         Three       3         Four       4         Fixe or more       5				
	• •		Five or more5				



Own outright	A.10	Does your household own or rent the home?	A.14	Do you think that your home is suitable for the needs of your		
Own with a mortgage or loan. 02 Rent from Chorley Community Housing		Own outright		household?		
Rent from Chorley Community Housing Housing Pay part rent & part mortgage (shared ownership)		•		Yes1		
Pay part rent & part mortgage (shared ownership) 04 Rent from a Housing Association/ Housing Co-op/Charitable Trust 05 Rent from a private landlord or letting agency 06 Rent from a nemployer of a household member 07 Rent from a relative/friend of a household member 08 Living with family/friends but contributing to housing costs (rent/bills etc.) 09 Live here rent free 10 Other 11  If you do not rent your home go to Question A.14 A.11 If you rent your home, what type of residency agreement do you have?  Secure tenancy 11 Assured tenancy 2 Assured shorthold tenancy 3 Starter/Introductory tenancy 4 Fixed term assured tenancy 5 Licence agreement 7 Don't know 8 A.12 If you rent your home, how long does your residency agreement last for (from start to finish)? Less than 6 months 1 6 months to 1 year 2 1 - 2 years 3 3 - 5 years 4 Over 6 years 5 No limit on length of agreement 6 Don't know 7 A.13 If you rent your home, are you under notice or under threat of notice? Yes 1		= =		No2		
(shared ownership) 04 Rent from a Housing Association' Housing Co-op/Charitable Trust 55 Rent from a private landlord or letting agency 06 Rent from an employer of a household member 07 Rent from a relative/friend of a household member 08 Living with amily/friends but contributing to housing costs (rentbills etc.) 09 Live here rent free 10 Other 11  If you do not rent your home go to Question A.14 A.11  If you rent your home, what type of residency agreement do you have?  Secure tenancy 1 Assured tenancy 3 Starter/Introductory tenancy 4 Fixed term assured tenancy 5 Licence agreement 6 Don't have a tenancy/licence agreement 12 af your residency agreement last for (from start to finish)?  Less than 6 months to 1 year 2 1 - 2 years 3 3 - 5 years 4 Over 6 years 5 No limit on length of agreement 6 Don't know 7  A.13  If you rent your home, are you under notice or under threat of notice? Yes 1		· · · · · · · · · · · · · · · · · · ·				
Housing Co-op/Charitable Trust		(shared ownership)04	A.15			
Rent from a private landlord or letting agency				Circle all that apply		
or letting agency				Tenancy/lease ending within one month 01		
Rent from an employer of a household member						
household member						
Rent from a relative/friend of a household member				=		
Living with family/friends but contributing to housing costs (rent/bills etc) 09 Live here rent free		Rent from a relative/friend of a				
Living with family/friends but contributing to housing costs (rent/bills etc) 09 Live here rent free		household member 08				
Lacks self-contained bathroom/kitchen/WC 08 Live here rent free		Living with family/friends but		* *		
Live here rent free 10 Other						
Other		Live here rent free 10				
A.11 If you rent your home, what type of residency agreement do you have?  Secure tenancy		Other11		=		
A.11 If you rent your home, what type of residency agreement do you have?  Secure tenancy		If you do <u>not</u> rent your home		<u> •</u>		
A.11 If you rent your home, what type of residency agreement do you have?  Secure tenancy		go to Question A.14				
A.11 If you rent your home, what type of residency agreement do you have?  Secure tenancy						
have?  Secure tenancy	A.11					
Assured tenancy		, ,	A.16	has your home been unsuitable for		
Assured shorthold tenancy 3 Starter/Introductory tenancy 4 Fixed term assured tenancy 5 Licence agreement 6 Don't have a tenancy/licence agreement 7 Don't know 8  A.12 If you rent your home, how long does your residency agreement last for (from start to finish)?  Less than 6 months 1 6 months to 1 year 2 1 - 2 years 3 3 - 5 years 6  Over 10 years 6  Over 10 years 6  Don't know 7  A.13 If you rent your home, are you under notice or under threat of notice? Yes 1		Secure tenancy 1		your needs?		
Assured shorthold tenancy		-		Less than 6 months		
Starter/Introductory tenancy		Assured shorthold tenancy 3				
Fixed term assured tenancy						
Licence agreement						
Don't have a tenancy/licence agreement 7 Don't know		-		•		
A.12 If you rent your home, how long does your residency agreement last for (from start to finish)?  Less than 6 months				Over 10 years6		
does your residency agreement last for (from start to finish)?  Less than 6 months		Don't know 8		•		
6 months to 1 year	A.12	does your residency agreement				
Over 6 years		6 months to 1 year				
No limit on length of agreement						
A.13 If you rent your home, are you under notice or under threat of notice?  Yes						
A.13 If you rent your home, are you under notice or under threat of notice?  Yes						
under notice or under threat of notice?  Yes						
	A.13	under notice or under threat of				
No 2		Yes1				
		No2				



#### B.19 How many bedrooms did you have R. Your previous home for use only by your household? B.17 Where did you live prior to moving Write number in box here? B.20 Did your household own or rent Lostock/Eccleston/Mawdesley the home? Chisnall/Coppull (South West Chorley).. 03 Own outright......01 Euxton/Astley & Buckshaw Villages..... 04 Clayton Brook/Green, Clayton and Rent from Council/Chorley Whittle-le-Woods (North Chorley) ....... 05 Brindle/Hoghton/Wheeton/Withnell/ Pay part rent & part mortgage Heapey (Rural East) ...... 06 (shared ownership) ...... 04 Adlington/Anderton/Heath Charnock/ Rent from a Housing Association/ Rivington (South East Chorley) ...... 07 Housing Co-op/Charitable Trust ........... 05 Rent from a private landlord or letting agency .......06 Rent from an employer of a household member......07 Rent from a relative/friend of a Greater Manchester ...... 12 Merseyside ...... 13 Living with family/friends but contributing to housing costs (rent/bills etc)... 09 Other......11 (e.g. Bulgaria, Czech Republic, Estonia, Hungary, B.21 How many times have you moved Latvia, Lithuania, Poland, Romania, Slovakia, Slovenia) in the last five years? Write number in box B.18 What type of home did you occupy? **B.22** Did you move because your A whole house that is: previous home was not suitable for your household's needs? Terraced/townhouse (including end-terrace).. 3 Yes......1 A whole bungalow that is: No......2 Detached......4 Terraced/townhouse (including end-terrace)...6 A flat, maisonette or apartment that is:

In a purpose-built flat/apartment...... 8

(inc. bedsits)......9

(e.g. office/over shop) ...... 10 In a sheltered housing complex ...... 11

Caravan or other mobile or temporary structure. 12

Part of a converted or shared house

Mobile or temporary structure:

In a commercial building

bedrooms



## B.23 What was your <u>main</u> reason for moving from your previous home?

#### Choose one answer only

# B.24 What was the length of time between deciding you needed to move from your previous home and actually moving to your present address?

Less than 6 months	1
6 months to 1 year	2
1 - 2 years	3
3 - 5 years	
6 - 10 years	5
Over 10 years	

### C. You & your household

C.25	How many people, including you, currently live in your household?	
	Write number in box people	
C.26	Of these, how many married or cohabiting couples are there?	
	Write number in box couple(s	5)

C.27 Please enter the age, sex and employment/study status of the people currently living in your household. (For employment status please enter a code number from the key below)

	Age	Sex		Employment/
		Male	Female	study status
Example person	66	<b>√</b> 1	2	3
Person 1 (you)		1	2	
Person 2		1	2	
Person 3		1	2	
Person 4		1	2	
Person 5		1	2	
Person 6		1	2	
Person 7		1	2	
Person 8		1	2	

### Key to employment/study status

- Employed/self-employed full time (30 hours or more per week
- 2 Employed/self-employed part time (1-29 hours per week)
- 3 Unemployed
- 4 Retired
- 5 Student 16 or over or trainee
- 6 Child 0-16 years
- 7 Looking after family or home
- 8 Long-term sick or unable to work
- 9 Other



If you are employed, where do you mainly work?  Chorley Borough	D.		sts & income	j
· ·	D 24			
_	D.31	How many mem	bers of your	
Preston2		household are in receipt of an		
South Ribble3		income (i.e. monthly salary/wage plus		us
East Lancashire		any other income		
Elsewhere in Lancashire 5		benefits except H	ousing Benefit)?	
Greater Manchester 6		One member		1
Merseyside 7				
Elsewhere in the UK 8				
Other9		Timee of more men		5
	D.32	What is your ho	useholds' averag	е
· ·			_	
• `			•	
home to normal place of work)?				
Write number in box miles	T.C		•	,
Which of the following best		-		
describes <b>your</b> ethnicity?	C	-	<u> </u>	T .
White:				0.1
				01
				02
				03
-				04
				05
				06
				07
				08
-				09
				10
				11
				12
		, ,	, , , , , , , , , , , , , , , , , , ,	13
				14
				15
			More than £1,269	16
		Don't know		17
	D.33	-	-	/
		•	benefits or	
		support?		
		Circle all that apply	y	
Travelling Show person				1
Chinese or other ethnic group:		•		
Chinese				
Eastern European				
(i.e Bulgaria, Czech Republic, Estonia, Hungary, Latvia,				
Lithuania, Poland, Romania, Slovakia, Slovenia)		Pension Credit (not st		
Any other (please specify)21		rension Cledit (noi si	ate or private pension).	•••••
	Greater Manchester         6           Merseyside         7           Elsewhere in the UK         8           Other         9           How far do you normally travel to work each day (i.e. distance from home to normal place of work)?         miles           Write number in box         miles           Which of the following best describes your ethnicity?         01           White:         British         01           Brish         02         03           Mixed:         White and Black Caribbean         04           White and Black African         05           White and Asian         06           Any other Mixed background         07           Asian or Asian British:         Indian         08           Pakistani         09         09           Bangladeshi         10         10           Any other Asian background         11         11           Black or Black British:         Caribbean         12           Caribbean         12         13           Any other Black background         14           Gypsy or Traveller:         15           English/Romany Gypsy         15           Irish Traveller         16           New Tra	Greater Manchester	Greater Manchester         6           Merseyside         7           Elsewhere in the UK         8           Other         9           How far do you normally travel to work each day (i.e. distance from home to normal place of work)?         Three or more mem           Which of the following best describes your ethnicity?         the following best describes your ethnicity?           White:         Per month           Less than £749         £750 - £999           £1,000 - £1,249         £1,000 - £1,249           £1,250 - £1,499         £1,500 - £1,749           £1,250 - £1,499         £2,200 - £2,249           £2,250 - £2,499         £2,500 - £2,749           £2,500 - £2,749         £3,000 - £3,499           £3,000 - £3,499         £3,000 - £3,499           £3,000 - £3,499         £3,000 - £3,499           £4,000 - £4,499         £4,500 - £3,499           £3,000 - £3,499         £3,000 - £3,499           £4,000 - £4,499         £4,500 - £3,499           £3,000 - £3,499         £3,000 - £3,499           £3,000 - £3,499         £3,000 - £3,499           £4,000 - £4,499         £4,500 - £3,499           £3,000 - £3,499         £3,000 - £3,499           £4,000 - £4,499         £5,000 - £3,499 <td< td=""><td>  One member   Two members   Three or more hembers   Three or more members   Three or more hembers   T</td></td<>	One member   Two members   Three or more hembers   Three or more members   Three or more hembers   T



# D.34 If you rent your home, how much do you pay per month/week (including any rent paid by Housing Benefit and service charges)?

#### OR

## If you pay a mortgage, how much do you pay per month/week

(including interest and/or capital repayments, endowment policies, life assurance and buildings insurance)?

Per month	Per week	
Less than £300	Less than £69	01
£300 - £450	£69 -£103	02
£451 - £600	£104 -£138	03
£601 - £750	£139 -£172	04
£751 - £900	£173 -£207	05
£901 - £1,050	£208 -£242	06
£1,051 - £1,200	£243 -£276	07
£1,201-£1,350	£277 -£311	08
£1,351-£1,500	£312 -£345	09
£1,501-£1,650	£346 -£380	10
£1,651-£1,800	£381 -£415	11
More than £1,800	More than £415	12
Don't know		13

# D.35 If you were buying a new home today, approximately how much would you be able to put down as a deposit from your savings?

Less than £1,000	1
Between £1,001 and £5,000	2
Between £5,001 and £10,000	3
Between £10,001 and £15,000	4
Between £15,001 and £25,000	5
Between £25,001 and £50,000	6
Between £50,001 and £100,000	7
More than £100,000	8
Don't know	9

#### D.36 **IF YOU ARE A HOMEOWNER**

If you sold your home today, how much do you estimate would be left after paying off your mortgage and other associated debts?

Nothing or would still be in debt	
(negative equity)	1
Less than £5,000	2
Between £5,001 and £10,000	3
Between £10,001 and £25,000	4
Between £25,001 and £50,000	5
Between £50,001 and £100,000	6
More than £100,000	7
Don't know	8

### E. Health and disability

E.37	Do you, or any member of your
	household, have a long-term
	illness, health problem or disability
	that limits daily activities or work?

If NO go to Question E.44
No
Yes, more than one person in the household 3
Yes, someone else in the household
Yes, I do

# E.38 What is the nature of your/his/her long-term illness, health problem or disability?

	You	$2^{na}$	$3^{ra}$
		person	person
Physical disability:	1	1	1
wheelchair user			
Physical disability: don't	2	2	2
use wheelchair			
Learning disability	3	3	3
Mental health need	4	4	4
Visual impairment	5	5	5
Hearing impairment	6	6	6
Drug/alcohol misuse	7	7	7
Terminal illness	8	8	8
Age-related illness or	9	9	9
disability (e.g. dementia)			
Other	10	10	10

# E.39 Do you, or anyone in your household, receive any of the following forms of financial support?

Disability Living Allowance (care) 1
Disability Living Allowance (mobility) 2
Attendance Allowance
Carer's Allowance4
Incapacity Benefit5
Severe Disablement Allowance 6
Industrial Injuries Disablement Benefit7
War Disablement Pension8
Disabled Persons Tax Credit9
None of these10

# E.40 Do you or any other member of your household <u>currently receive</u> care and/or support services in this home?

Yes	1
No	



# E.41 **If YES to E.40**, What is the nature of the care and/or support services?

	services?			
		You	$2^{nd}$	$3^{rd}$
			person	person
	physical care dressing/feeding)	1	1	1
	apervision/ monitoring	2	2	2
Cleaning		3	3	3
Gardenin		4	4	4
Shopping	, ,	5	5	5
Transpor		6	6	6
	odd jobs done	7	7	7
Commun	ity alarm	8	8	8
E.42	Is your/his/her a around the hom aspect of your h Yes	ie impai nome?	red by a	1
E.43	Which, if any, o adaptations need to your home to a member of your	ed to be meet th	carried ne needs	
	Wheelchair adaptate (including door wid Stair lift/vertical lift Kitchen adaptation Bathroom adaptation Improvements to ac (e.g. level access in at Handrails/grab rails Ground floor extension Room for carer Lever door handless Community alarm a	tions dening an fts s ccess and around s bethereof	your home	2 3 4 e) 5 6 n) 7 8 9
E.44	Has your currer adapted or purp person with a lo health problem Yes, been adapted. Yes, purpose-built	oose-bui ong-term or disab	It for a illness, illity?	2
E.45	Is there sufficient home for a care if this was need Yes	er to stay ed?	overniç	ght, 1

### F. Moving intentions

	•
F.46	Are <u>you and your household</u> intending to move in the next two years and, if so, when?
	Yes, within the next six months
F.47	IF YES to F.46, how long have you been waiting to move?
	Less than six months
F.48	If YES to F.46, would you prefer a new-build home?
	Yes       1         No       2         No preference       3
F.49	If YES to F.46, do you intend to move within Chorley Borough?
If	No         2           Don't know         3           YES or DON'T KNOW go to Question F.54
F.50	If NO to F.49, where do you intend to move?
	Preston
	East Lancashire
	Merseyside



F.51	Why do you intend to move away from Chorley Borough?	F.56	If YES to F.54, would the new household prefer a new-build
	Circle all that apply		home?
	Housing costs are too high01		Yes1
	Limited choice of suitable properties 02		No2
	Not able to get a Council or Housing		No preference
	Association property 03		1
	High crime rate in the area 04	F.57	If YES to F.54, does s/he intend to
	Travel costs are too high		move within Chorley Borough?
	To be nearer employment		Yes1
	To be nearer suitable school		No
	To be nearer family/relatives 08		Don't know
	To be nearer more facilities in general 09	7	
	To move to accommodation with support 10 Other		f YES or DON'T KNOW go to Question F.62
		F.58	If NO to F.57, where does s/he
F.52	If NO to F.46, would you like to		expect to move?
	move during the next two years, but		Preston
	for some reason cannot do so?		South Ribble
	Yes 1		
	No2		East Lancashire04
	If NO go to Question F.54		Elsewhere in Lancashire05
			Greater Manchester 06
F.53	If YES to F.52, what is preventing		Merseyside07
	a move?		Elsewhere in the North West
	Circle all that apply		Elsewhere in the UK
	Cost of housing 1		Outside the UK
	Limited choice of suitable properties 2	F 50	Why does also intend to make access
	Cannot sell home	F.59	Why does s/he intend to move away from Chorley Borough?
	Negative equity 4		,
	Not eligible for Council/Housing		Circle all that apply
	Association housing5		Housing costs are too high01
	Other6		Limited choice of suitable properties 02
			Not able to get a Council or Housing
F.54	Is <u>any member of your household</u>		Association property
	intending to move to his or her own		High crime rate in the area04
	separate home in the next two years		Travel costs are too high05
	and, if so, when?		To be nearer employment
	Yes, within the next six months 1		To be nearer suitable school
	Yes, between 7 months and one year 2		To be nearer family/relatives
	Yes, between 1-2 years 3		To be nearer more facilities in general 09
	No4		To move to accommodation with support 10
	If NO go to Question F.60		Other
- <i></i>	If VEC to E E4 how long has albo	F.60	If NO to F.54, would any member
F.55	If YES to F.54, how long has s/he	1.00	of your household like to move
	been waiting to move?		during the next two years, but for
	Less than six months 1		some reason cannot do so?
	Between 7 months and one year		
	Between 1-2 years		Yes
	More than 2 years		
	Don't know 5		If NO go Question F.62



#### F.61 If YES to F.60, what is preventing G. **Existing households** a move? moving Cost of housing ...... 1 G.63 What type of home do you think your Limited choice of suitable properties ...... 2 household will need? Negative equity ......4 A whole house that is: Not eligible for council/Housing Detached......1 Association housing ...... 5 Other......6 Terraced/townhouse (including end-terrace). 3 A whole bungalow that is: F.62 IF YOU ARE OVER 55, If you had to Detached ......4 move in older age, in what order would you put the following housing Terraced/townhouse (including end-terrace). 6 choices (number the choices from 1 to 6 In a sheltered housing complex ......7 where 1 is your first choice and 6 is your A flat, maisonette or apartment that is: *last choice*) In a purpose-built flat/apartment ...... 8 Part of a converted or shared house (inc. bedsits)..9 Stay in my home and have services come In a commercial building (e.g. office/over shop). 10 to me (e.g. adaptations, support services) In a sheltered housing complex ......11 Move in with family Mobile or temporary structure: Caravan or other mobile or temporary structure. 12 Move to housing for older people where there are only people my age G.64 How many bedrooms would you need? Move to housing for older people where there are people of all ages Write number in box bedrooms Move to sheltered housing G.65 Do you expect to own or rent the Move to extra care housing home? Own outright......01 \*Extra care housing is for older people who are less mobile, frailer or less able to do everything themselves. There are care staff Rent from Chorley Community and one or more meals are provided each day. Pay part rent & part mortgage (shared ownership) ...... 04 If neither the whole household nor Rent from a Housing Association/ members of the household intend to Housing Co-op/Charitable Trust ........... 05 move within Chorley Borough in the next Rent from a private landlord or two years then you have completed this letting agency......06 Rent from an employer of a questionnaire. household member......07 Rent from a relative/friend of a Thank you for your time. household member......08 Living with family/friends but contributing Otherwise go to Section G (Existing households moving) if you answered Don't know......12 YES or DON'T KNOW to F.49 and/or <u>Section H</u> (People leaving home)

if you answered YES or DON'T KNOW to F.57



G.66	Would you be interested in reduced housing costs offered by a <b>shared</b>	Н.	People leaving home
	ownership scheme (paying part rent, to a housing association, and part mortgage)?  Yes	H.70	How many people in your household will be leaving home permanently within the next two years? (Do not include students leaving for a term-time address)
	No		Write number in box
G.67	Would you be interested in any of the following?	H.71	How many new households will they be setting up?
			Write number in box
	Circle all that apply Right To Buy		se answer the following questions about the first new sehold that will be forming within the next two years
G.68	Low Cost Home Ownership	H.72	Is the new household being formed with anyone else?  Yes, someone else in my household
	Chorley Town		Yes, someone else in Chorley Borough 2 Yes, someone else outside Chorley Borough. 3 No, no one else
	Euxton/Astley & Buckshaw Villages 4 Clayton Brook/Green, Clayton and Whittle-le-Woods (North Chorley) 5	H.73	How many bedrooms would the new household need?
	Brindle/Hoghton/Wheeton/Withnell/ Heapey (Rural East)		Write number in box bedrooms
	Rivington (South East Chorley)	H.74	What type of home would the new household need?
G.69	Which, if any, social housing waiting lists are you registered on?		A whole house that is:  Detached
	Circle all that apply         1           Housing Association         2           Chorley Council         3           Another Lancashire Council         4		A whole bungalow that is:  Detached
	Another council 5 A Charitable Trust 6 Not registered on any lists 7		A flat, maisonette or apartment that is:  In a purpose-built flat/apartment
			Mobile or temporary structure:  Caravan or other mobile or temporary structure



H.75	Would the new household expect to own or rent the home?	H.79	Which, if any, hou the new househo	ısing waiting lists is ld registered on?	3
	Own outright	H.80	Circle all that apply  Select Move		
	Live here rent free		Per month Less than £749	Less than £172	01
	Other		£750 - £999	£173 - £230	01
	Don't know 12		£1,000 - £1,249	£231 - £287	02
H.76	Would the new household be		£1,250 - £1,499	£288 - £345	03
11.70	interested in reduced housing		£1,500 - £1,749	£346 - £403	05
	costs offered by a shared		£1,750 - £1,999	£404 - £461	06
	ownership scheme (paying part		£2,000 - £2,249	£462 - £518	07
	rent, to a housing association, and		£2,250 - £2,499	£519 - £576	08
	part mortgage)?		£2,500 - £2,749	£577 - £634	09
	Yes		£2,750 - £2,999	£635 - £691	10
	No. 2		£3,000 - £3,499	£692 - £807	11
	Don't know, but would like to know more 3		£3,500 - £3,999	£808 - £922	12
	Don't know, but would like to know more 3		£4,000 - £4,499	£923 - £1,037	13
H.77	Would the new household be		£4,500 - £4,999	£1,038 - £1,153	14
	interested in any of the following?		£5,000 - £5,499	£1,154 - £1,268	15
	,		More than £5,500	More than £1,269	16
	Circle all that apply		Don't know		17
	Right To Buy				<u>                                     </u>
	Right To Acquire	H.81	Approximately h	ow much would	
	Low Cost Home Ownership			old be able to put	t
	None of these4		down as a deposit?		
H.78	Where would the new household		Less than £1,000		1
11.70	prefer to live?		Between £1,001 and	d £5,000	2
	•		Between £5,001 and	d £10,000	3
	Chorley Town		Between £10,001 a	nd £15,000	4
	Lostock/Eccleston/Mawdesley		Between £15,001 and £25,0005		
	(Rural West)		Between £25,001 a	nd £50,000	6
	Chisnall/Coppull (South West Chorley) 3			nd £100,000	
	Euxton/Astley & Buckshaw Villages 4 Clayton Brook/Green, Clayton and			0	
	Whittle-le-Woods (North Chorley) 5		Don't know		9
	Brindle/Hoghton/Wheeton/Withnell/				
	Heapey (Rural East)				
	Adlington/Anderton/Heath Charnock/		you for taking the tir		
	Rivington (South East Chorley)7	Please	return it in the envelo	ope provided by 31 <sup>rd</sup> D	ecember 2008.
	Other (please specify)				

## Preston CityCouncil

### WE NEED YOUR HELP

Dear Resident

Preston City Council wants to hear about your experiences and views of housing in the area to ensure our future plans are based upon sound information. Consequently, we have appointed an independent organisation, **Outside Consultants**, to conduct a survey on our behalf of 6,000 randomly selected households in the City.

We would be grateful if you could find fifteen minutes to fill in the enclosed questionnaire that asks you about your current home, where you have previously lived, the needs of the people in your household and any intentions you may have to move. All the information you provide is **confidential** and **protected** under the Data Protection Act. Your response **will not be used to identify you** or your household and no one from the Council will see your individual questionnaire. Data from each returned questionnaire will be grouped together to present numbers and trends across the City.

Preston will see new housing development over the next twenty years; the information gathered from this questionnaire will help us ensure that the housing that gets built meets the needs of local people. In particular the survey will help us work out the need for new affordable housing and help secure housing for local people at affordable prices and rents.

If you need any help completing this questionnaire, call Janet Lee-Cowling at Outside on 0113 247 1471. If you wish to speak to someone at Preston City Council about the study, you can call Mary McBride on 01772 906356.

Please complete and return the questionnaire even if you feel that you or your household do not have any particular housing needs and return it no later than **Wednesday 10<sup>th</sup> December 2008** in the Business Reply envelope provided to:

Outside UK Ltd 4 Park Place Leeds LS1 2RU

Thank you for your assistance with this important piece of work.

Yours faithfully

Mary G McBride

M. G.M. Bondo

Head of Housing Strategy & Enabling



The following questionnaire should take about fifteen minutes to complete. Most of the questions are about your **household**. A household comprises either one person living alone or a group of people (not necessarily related) living at the same address with common housekeeping – that is sharing at least one meal a day or sharing a living/sitting room. The head of household or his/her partner should complete the questionnaire.

Everything you say is confidential. We will not use your answers to identify you or your household. Please answer every question, where applicable, and choose one answer only, unless instructed otherwise. Indicate your choice by <u>circling</u> the number that corresponds with your answer.

Α.	Your current home	A.4	When you moved into this home,
A.1	Where do you live at present?		was it a new property (i.e. were you the first household to occupy it)?
	Broadgate/Avenham/Frenchwood 1		Yes1
	Fishwick/St Matthews/Deepdale2		No
	Riversway/University/St Georges/Moor Park 3		Don't know
	Brookfield/Ribbleton/Garrison/		
	Sharoe Green/College)	A.5	How long have you lived at your current address?
	, , ,		Less than 6 months
	Broughton, Garstang/Grimsargh/Inglewhite/ Longridge/Whittingham/Woodplumpton 6		6 months up to 1 year2
	Other (please specify)		1 - 2 years3
	Other (pieuse specify)		3 - 5 years
			6 - 10 years5
			Over 10 years
A.2	What is your postcode?	A.6	Is your household's home self-contained?
			Yes, all the rooms are behind a door that only our household can use
A.3	What type of home does your		No2
	household occupy?		
	A whole house that is:	A.7	How many bedrooms do you have
	Detached01		for use only by your household?
	Semi-detached		Write number in box bedroom
	A whole bungalow that is:	A.8	On what storey/floor is the
	Detached	Α.0	entrance to your household's
	Terraced/townhouse (including end-terrace). 06		home?
	In a sheltered housing complex07		Basement/cellar or semi-basement/cellar 1
	A flat, maisonette or apartment that is:		Ground floor (street level)
	In a purpose-built flat/apartment 08		1 <sup>st</sup> floor (floor above street level) or above 3
	Part of a converted or shared house		,
	(inc. bedsits)	A.9	How many storeys/floors are there
	In a commercial building		in the whole building (not including
	(e.g. office/over shop)		a basement)?
	Mobile or temporary structure:		One 1
	Caravan or other mobile or temporary structure. 12		Two2
	Cauran of outer moone of temporary success. 12		Three
			Four
			Five or more



A.10	Does your household own or rent the home?	A.14	Do you think that your home is suitable for the needs of your
	Own outright		household?
	Own with a mortgage or loan		Yes1
	Rent from Community Gateway 03 Pay part rent & part mortgage		No2
	(shared ownership)	A.15	If NO to Question A.14, why is it not suitable?
	Rent from a private landlord		Circle all that apply
	or letting agency06		Tenancy/lease ending within one month 01
	Rent from an employer of a		Home too small
	household member		Home too big
	Rent from a relative/friend of a household member		Rent/mortgage is too high04
	Living with family/friends but contributing		Home too costly to heat
	to housing costs (rent/bills etc)		Home too costly to repair or maintain 06
	Live here rent free		Needs major repair (roof/windows/heating) . 07
	Other		Lacks self-contained bathroom/kitchen/WC 08
	If you do <u>not</u> rent your home		Unsuitable for person with a disability 09
	go to Question A.14		Unsuitable for an older person
	<b>%</b> 10 <b>£</b> 11 11 11 11 11 11 11 11 11 11 11 11 11		Other harassment in local area
A.11	If you rent your home, what type of residency agreement do you		Other
	have?	A.16	If NO to Question A.14, how long
	Conventorion	Α.10	has your home been unsuitable for
	Secure tenancy		your needs?
	Assured shorthold tenancy		•
	Starter/Introductory tenancy		Less than 6 months
	Fixed term assured tenancy		6 months up to 1 year
	Licence agreement		1 - 2 years
	Don't have a tenancy/licence agreement 7		3 - 5 years
	Don't know 8		Over 10 years
A.12	If you rent your home, how long does your residency agreement last for (from start to finish)?		, and the second
	Less than 6 months		
	6 months to 1 year 2		
	1 - 2 years 3		
	3 - 5 years		
	Over 6 years 5		
	No limit on length of agreement		
	Don't know 7		
A.13	If you rent your home, are you under notice or under threat of notice?		
	Yes 1		
	No		



### В. Your previous home B.17 Where did you live prior to moving here? Broadgate/Avenham/Frenchwood.......... 01 Fishwick/St Matthews/Deepdale............. 02 Riversway/University/St Georges/Moor Park 03 Brookfield/Ribbleton/Garrison/ Sharoe Green/College)......04 Greyfriars/Cadley/Ingol/Lea/Larches/Tulketh 05 Broughton, Garstang/Grimsargh/Inglewhite/ Longridge/Whittingham/Woodplumpton..... 06 Chorley Borough.......07 Greater Manchester ...... 12 (e.g. Bulgaria, Czech Republic, Estonia, Hungary, Latvia, Lithuania, Poland, Romania, Slovakia, Slovenia) B.18 What type of home did you occupy? A whole house that is: Detached 1 Semi-detached......2 Terraced/townhouse (including end-terrace).. 3 A whole bungalow that is: Detached......4 Semi-detached......5 Terraced/townhouse (including end-terrace)...6 A flat, maisonette or apartment that is: In a purpose-built flat/apartment...... 8 Part of a converted or shared house (inc. bedsits)......9 In a commercial building (e.g. office/over shop) ...... 10 In a sheltered housing complex ...... 11 **Mobile or temporary structure:** Caravan or other mobile or temporary structure. 12

	for use only by your household?					
	Write number in box		bedrooms			
B.20	Did your household o the home?	wn or	rent			
	Own outright Own with a mortgage or lot Rent from the Council/Co	ociation Trust a l of a att contri				
B.21	How many times have in the last five years?  Write number in box	e you	moved			
B.22	Did you move becaus previous home was n your household's nee Yes	ot suit ds?	able for			

How many bedrooms did you have

B.19



## B.23 What was your <u>main</u> reason for moving from your previous home?

#### Choose one answer only

# B.24 What was the length of time between deciding you needed to move from your previous home and actually moving to your present address?

Less than 6 months 1
6 months to 1 year2
1 - 2 years
3 - 5 years
6 - 10 years 5
Over 10 years 6

### C. You & your household

C.25	How many people, including you, currently live in your household?				
	Write number in box people				
C.26	Of these, how many married or cohabiting couples are there?				
	Write number in box couple(s)				

C.27 Please enter the age, sex and employment/study status of the people currently living in your household. (For employment status please enter a code number from the key below)

	Age	Se	ex	Employment/
		Male	Female	study status
Example person	66	<b>√</b> 1	2	3
Person 1 (you)		1	2	
Person 2		1	2	
Person 3		1	2	
Person 4		1	2	
Person 5		1	2	
Person 6		1	2	
Person 7		1	2	
Person 8		1	2	

### Key to employment/study status

- Employed/self-employed full time (30 hours or more per week
- 2 Employed/self-employed part time (1-29 hours per week)
- 3 Unemployed
- 4 Retired
- 5 Student 16 or over or trainee
- 6 Child 0-16 years
- 7 Looking after family or home
- 8 Long-term sick or unable to work
- 9 Other



C.28	If you are employed, we mainly work?	vhere do you	D.	Housing co	sts & income	<u>;</u>
	Chorley Borough	2 3 4	D.31	How many mem household are income (i.e. mon any other income benefits except H	n receipt of an thly salary/wage pl e including all	us
	Greater Manchester					
	Elsewhere in the UK	8			nbers	
C.29 C.30	How far do you normal work each day (i.e. dishome to normal place  Write number in box  Which of the following	of work)?  miles  best	cons	What is your ho gross income p salary or wage p income, includir except Housing a share your home will ider them to be part of the swer with your own	olus <u>any other</u> ng all benefits Benefit)?  Ith other people but a of your household, pl	lo not lease
	describes your ethnic	ity?		Per month	Per week	I
	White:			Less than £749	Less than £172	01
	British	01		£750 - £999		01
	Irish				£173 - £230	02
	Any other White background			£1,000 - £1,249 £1,250 - £1,499	£231 - £287 £288 - £345	03
	Mixed:					<del>                                     </del>
	White and Black Caribbean	n 04		£1,500 - £1,749	£346 - £403	05
	White and Black African			£1,750 - £1,999	£404 - £461	06
	White and Asian			£2,000 - £2,249	£462 - £518	07
	Any other Mixed backgrou			£2,250 - £2,499	£519 - £576	08
	Asian or Asian British:	o ,		£2,500 - £2,749	£577 - £634	09
	Indian	08		£2,750 - £2,999	£635 - £691	10
	Pakistani			£3,000 - £3,499	£692 - £807	11
	Bangladeshi			£3,500 - £3,999 £4,000 - £4,499	£808 - £922	12
	Any other Asian backgroun				£923 - £1,037	
				£4,500 - £4,999	£1,038 - £1,153	14
	Black or Black British: Caribbean	12		£5,000 - £5,499	£1,154 - £1,268	15
	African			More than £5,500	More than £1,269	16
				Don't know		17
	English/Romany Gypsy       15         Irish Traveller       16         New Traveller       17         Travelling Show person       18         Chinese or other ethnic group:         Chinese       19         Eastern European       20         (i.e Bulgaria, Czech Republic, Estonia, Hungary, Latvia,		D.33	Does your hous of the following support?	ehold receive any benefits or	y
				Circle all that appl	v	
					, 	1
					not single persons' rebat	
				Income Support		
					it	
	Lithuania, Poland, Romania, Slova			=	tate or private pension)	
	Any other (please specify)	21				



# D.34 If you rent your home, how much do you pay per month/week (including any rent paid by Housing Benefit and service charges)?

OR

## If you pay a mortgage, how much do you pay per month/week

(including interest and/or capital repayments, endowment policies, life assurance and buildings insurance)?

Per month	Per week	
Less than £300	Less than £69	01
£300 - £450	£69 -£103	02
£451 - £600	£104 -£138	03
£601 - £750	£139 -£172	04
£751 - £900	£173 -£207	05
£901 - £1,050	£208 -£242	06
£1,051 - £1,200	£243 -£276	07
£1,201-£1,350	£277 -£311	08
£1,351-£1,500	£312 -£345	09
£1,501-£1,650	£346 -£380	10
£1,651-£1,800	£381 -£415	11
More than £1,800	More than £415	12
Don't know		13

D.35 If you were buying a new home today, approximately how much would you be able to put down as a deposit from your savings?

Less than £1,000	1
Between £1,001 and £5,000	2
Between £5,001 and £10,000	3
Between £10,001 and £15,000	4
Between £15,001 and £25,000	5
Between £25,001 and £50,000	6
Between £50,001 and £100,000	7
More than £100,000	8
Don't know	9

D.36 **IF YOU ARE A HOMEOWNER** 

If you sold your home today, how much do you estimate would be left after paying off your mortgage and other associated debts?

Nothing or would still be in debt	
(negative equity)	1
Less than £5,000	
Between £5,001 and £10,000	3
Between £10,001 and £25,000	4
Between £25,001 and £50,000	5
Between £50,001 and £100,000	5
More than £100,000	7
Don't know	

### E. Health and disability

E.37 Do you, or any member of your household, have a long-term illness, health problem or disability that limits daily activities or work?

If NO go to Question E.4	4
No	2
Yes, more than one person in the household.	3
Yes, someone else in the household	2
Yes, I do	1

E.38 What is the nature of your/his/her long-term illness, health problem or disability?

You	$2^{nd}$	$3^{rd}$
	person	person
1	1	1
2	2	2
3	3	3
4	4	4
5	5	5
6	6	6
7	7	7
8	8	8
9	9	9
10	10	10
	1 2 3 4 5 6 7 8	person  1

E.39 Do you, or anyone in your household, receive any of the following forms of financial support?

Disability Living Allowance (care) 1
Disability Living Allowance (mobility) 2
Attendance Allowance
Carer's Allowance4
Incapacity Benefit5
Severe Disablement Allowance 6
Industrial Injuries Disablement Benefit7
War Disablement Pension8
Disabled Persons Tax Credit9
None of these10

E.40 Do you or any other member of your household <u>currently receive</u> care and/or support services in this home?

Yes	1
No	2



# E.41 **If YES to E.40**, What is the nature of the care and/or support services?

	001110001			
		You	$2^{nd}$	$3^{\text{rd}}$
			person	person
Personal physical care		1	1	1
(bathing/dressing/feeding) 24 hour supervision/ monitoring		2	2	2
Cleaning	,	3	3	<del>-</del> 3
Gardenir		4	4	<u>3</u>
Shopping	g	5	<u>:</u> 5	<u>:</u> 5
Transpor	t	6	6	6
	odd jobs done	7	7	7
Commur	nity alarm	8	8	8
E.42		e impai ome?		1
E.43	Which, if any, of adaptations nee to your home to a member of you	d to be meet th	carried ne needs	
	Wheelchair adaptate (including door wid Stair lift/vertical lift Kitchen adaptations Bathroom adaptation Improvements to ac (e.g. level access in ar Handrails/grab rails Ground floor extension Room for carer Lever door handles Community alarm s	ns	your home	2 2 4 4 5 6 m) 7 8 9
E.44	Has your curren adapted or purp person with a local health problem of Yes, been adapted Yes, purpose-built.	ose-bui ng-term or disab	It for a illness, bility?	2
E.45	Is there sufficier home for a care if this was neede	r to stay ed?	/ overniç	ght,
	Yes	•••••	•••••	1

No......2

### F. Moving intentions

F.46	Are <u>you and your household</u> intending to move in the next two years and, if so, when?
	Yes, within the next six months
	If NO go to Question F.52
F.47	<b>IF YES to F.46,</b> how long have you been waiting to move?
	Less than six months1Between 7 months and one year2Between 1-2 years3More than 2 years4Don't know5
F.48	If YES to F.46, would you prefer a new-build home?
	Yes       1         No       2         No preference       3
F.49	If YES to F.46, do you intend to move within Preston?
	Yes       1         No       2         Don't know       3
<b>I</b> f	YES or DON'T KNOW go to Question F.54
F.50	If NO to F.49, where do you intend to move?
	Chorley Borough01South Ribble03East Lancashire04Elsewhere in Lancashire05Greater Manchester06Merseyside07Elsewhere in the North West08Elsewhere in the UK09Outside the UK10



F.51	Why do you intend to move away from Preston?	F.56	If YES to F.54, would the new household prefer a new-build
	Circle all that apply		home?
	Housing costs are too high01		Yes1
	Limited choice of suitable properties 02		No
	Not able to get a Council or Housing		No preference
	Association property		110 preference
	High crime rate in the area 04	F.57	If YES to F.54, does s/he intend to
	Travel costs are too high	1.51	move within Preston?
	To be nearer employment		move within reston:
	To be nearer suitable school		Yes1
	To be nearer family/relatives		No2
	To be nearer more facilities in general 09		Don't know3
	To move to accommodation with support 10	I	f YES or DON'T KNOW go to Question F.62
	Other	•	~ ~
	Other	F.58	If NO to F.57, where does s/he
F.52	If NO to F.46, would you like to		expect to move?
	move during the next two years, but		•
	for some reason cannot do so?		Chorley Borough
			South Ribble
	Yes 1		East Lancashire
	No		Elsewhere in Lancashire
	If NO go to Question F.54		Greater Manchester
=			Merseyside07
F.53	If YES to F.52, what is preventing		Elsewhere in the North West
	a move?		Elsewhere in the UK
	Circle all that apply		Outside the UK
	Cost of housing	F.59	Why does s/he intend to move away
	Limited choice of suitable properties 2		from Preston?
	Cannot sell home		Circle all that apply
	Negative equity		'
	Not eligible for Council/Housing		Housing costs are too high
	Association housing		Limited choice of suitable properties 02
	Other6		Not able to get a Council or Housing
F.54	Is any member of your household		Association property
	intending to move to his or her own		High crime rate in the area
	separate home in the next two years		Travel costs are too high
	and, if so, when?		To be nearer employment
			To be nearer suitable school
	Yes, within the next six months 1		To be nearer family/relatives
	Yes, between 7 months and one year 2		To be nearer more facilities in general 09
	Yes, between 1-2 years 3		To move to accommodation with support 10
	No4		Other
	If NO go to Question F.60	Б 00	KNO to E.S.A. would accompany
		F.60	If NO to F.54, would any member
F.55	If YES to F.54, how long has s/he		of your household like to move
	been waiting to move?		during the next two years, but for
	Less than six months		some reason cannot do so?
	Between 7 months and one year		Yes1
	Between 1-2 years		No2
	More than 2 years		If NO go Question F.62
	Don't know		13 110 80 Question 1.02
	Don't know		



#### F.61 If YES to F.60, what is preventing **Existing households** G. a move? moving Cost of housing ...... 1 G.63 What type of home do you think your Limited choice of suitable properties ...... 2 household will need? Negative equity ...... 4 A whole house that is: Not eligible for council/Housing Association housing ...... 5 Other......6 Terraced/townhouse (including end-terrace). 3 A whole bungalow that is: F.62 IF YOU ARE OVER 55, If you had to Detached ......4 move in older age, in what order would you put the following housing Terraced/townhouse (including end-terrace). 6 choices (number the choices from 1 to 6 where 1 is your first choice and 6 is your A flat, maisonette or apartment that is: *last choice*) In a purpose-built flat/apartment ...... 8 Part of a converted or shared house Stay in my home and have services come (inc. bedsits) ......9 to me (e.g. adaptations, support services) In a commercial building Move in with family (e.g. office/over shop)......10 In a sheltered housing complex ......11 Move to housing for older people Mobile or temporary structure: where there are only people my age Caravan or other mobile or temporary structure. 12 Move to housing for older people where there are people of all ages G.64 How many bedrooms would you need? Move to sheltered housing Write number in box bedrooms Move to extra care housing G.65 Do you expect to own or rent the \*Extra care housing is for older people who home? are less mobile, frailer or less able to do Own outright.......01 everything themselves. There are care staff and one or more meals are provided each day. Own with a mortgage or loan ......02 Pay part rent & part mortgage If neither the whole household nor (shared ownership) ...... 04 members of the household intend to Rent from a Housing Association/ move within Preston in the next two Housing Co-op/Charitable Trust ........... 05 years then you have completed this Rent from a private landlord or letting agency......06 questionnaire. Rent from an employer of a household member......07 Thank you for your time. Rent from a relative/friend of a household member......08 Living with family/friends but contributing to Otherwise go to housing costs (rent/bills etc)......09 Section G (Existing households moving) if you answered YES or DON'T KNOW to F.49 and/or

Section H (People leaving home) if you answered YES or DON'T KNOW to F.57



G.66	Would you be interested in reduced housing costs offered by	H.	People leaving home
	a shared ownership scheme (paying part rent, to a housing association, and part mortgage)?  Yes	H.70	How many people in your household will be leaving home permanently within the next two years (do not include students leaving for a term-time address)?
	Don't know, but would like to know more 3		Write number in box
G.67	Would you be interested in any of the following?	H.71	How many new households will they be setting up?
	Circle all that apply		Write number in box
	Right To Buy		se answer the following questions about the first new sehold that will be forming within the next two years
G.68	Low Cost Home Ownership	H.72	Is the new household being formed with anyone else?
	Broadgate/Avenham/Frenchwood		Yes, someone else in my household
	Brookfield/Ribbleton/Garrison/ Sharoe Green/College)	H.73	How many bedrooms would the new household need?
	Broughton, Garstang/Grimsargh/Inglewhite/ Longridge/Whittingham/Woodplumpton 6		Write number in box bedrooms
	Other (please specify)7	H.74	What type of home would the new household need?
G.69	Which, if any, social housing waiting lists are you registered on?  Circle all that apply Select Move		A whole house that is:  Detached
			Caravan or other mobile or temporary structure



H.75	Would the new household expect to own or rent the home?
	Own outright
	Rent from an employer of a household member
H.76	Would the new household be interested in reduced housing costs offered by a shared ownership scheme (paying part rent, to a housing association, and part mortgage)?  Yes
H.77	Would the new household be interested in any of the following?  Circle all that apply  Right To Buy
H.78	Where would the new household prefer to live?  Broadgate/Avenham/Frenchwood

H.79	Which, if any, housing waiting lists is
	the new household registered on?

#### Circle all that apply

Select Move	. 1
Housing Association	. 2
Chorley Council	. 3
Another Lancashire Council	
Another council	5
A Charitable Trust	6
Not registered on any lists	7

# H.80 What will the new household's average monthly **gross** income be (i.e. monthly salary or monthly wage plus any other income including all benefits except Housing Benefit)?

Per month	Per week	
Less than £749	Less than £172	01
£750 - £999	£173 - £230	02
£1,000 - £1,249	£231 - £287	03
£1,250 - £1,499	£288 - £345	04
£1,500 - £1,749	£346 - £403	05
£1,750 - £1,999	£404 - £461	06
£2,000 - £2,249	£462 - £518	07
£2,250 - £2,499	£519 - £576	08
£2,500 - £2,749	£577 - £634	09
£2,750 - £2,999	£635 - £691	10
£3,000 - £3,499	£692 - £807	11
£3,500 - £3,999	£808 - £922	12
£4,000 - £4,499	£923 - £1,037	13
£4,500 - £4,999	£1,038 - £1,153	14
£5,000 - £5,499	£1,154 - £1,268	15
More than £5,500	More than £1,269	16
Don't know		17

# H.81 Approximately how much would the new household be able to put down as a deposit?

Less than £1,000	1
Between £1,001 and £5,000	2
Between £5,001 and £10,000	3
Between £10,001 and £15,000	4
Between £15,001 and £25,000	5
Between £25,001 and £50,000	6
Between £50,001 and £100,000	7
More than £100,000	8
Don't know	

Thank you for taking the time to complete this questionnaire. Please return it in the envelope provided by 10<sup>th</sup> December

# SOUTH RIBBLE BOROUGH COUNCIL forward with South Ribble

### WE NEED YOUR HELP

Dear Resident

South Ribble Borough Council wants to hear about your experiences and views of housing in the area to ensure our future plans are based upon sound information. Consequently, we have appointed an independent organisation, **Outside Consultants**, to conduct a survey on our behalf of 6,000 randomly selected households in the Borough.

We would be grateful if you could find fifteen minutes to fill in the enclosed questionnaire that asks you about your current home, where you have previously lived, the needs of the people in your household and any intentions you may have to move. All the information you provide is **confidential** and **protected** under the Data Protection Act. Your response **will not be used to identify you** or your household and no one from the Council will see your individual questionnaire. Data from each returned questionnaire will be grouped together to present numbers and trends across the Borough.

South Ribble will see new housing development over the next twenty years; the information gathered from this questionnaire will help us ensure that the housing that gets built meets the needs of local people. In particular the survey will help us work out the need for new affordable housing and help secure housing for local people at affordable prices and rents.

If you need any help completing this questionnaire, call Janet Lee-Cowling at Outside on 0113 247 1471. If you wish to speak to someone at South Ribble Borough Council about the study, you can call Ian Ferris on 01772 625361.

Please complete and return the questionnaire even if you feel that you or your household do not have any particular housing needs and return it no later than **Wednesday 3<sup>rd</sup> December 2008** in the Business Reply envelope provided to:

Outside UK Ltd 4 Park Place Leeds LS1 2RU

Thank you for your assistance with this important piece of work.

Yours faithfully

Jan Bennett

Housing Services Manager

serrett



The following questionnaire should take about fifteen minutes to complete. Most of the questions are about your **household**. A household comprises either one person living alone or a group of people (not necessarily related) living at the same address with common housekeeping – that is sharing at least one meal a day or sharing a living/sitting room. The head of household or his/her partner should complete the questionnaire.

Everything you say is confidential. We will not use your answers to identify you or your household. Please answer every question, where applicable, and choose one answer only, unless instructed otherwise. Indicate your choice by <u>circling</u> the number that corresponds with your answer.

A.	Your current home	A.4	When you moved into this home, was it a new property (i.e. were you
A.1	Where do you live at present?		the first household to occupy it)?
	Penwortham		Yes       1         No       2         Don't know       3
	Longton, Hutton and Hoole (Western Parishes)	A.5	How long have you lived at your current address?
	Samlesbury & Walton, Coupe Green & Gregson Lane (Eastern Parishes)		Less than 6 months       1         6 months up to 1 year       2         1 - 2 years       3         3 - 5 years       4         6 - 10 years       5
A.2	What is your postcode?		Over 10 years
7 (.2	What is your postoods.	A.6	Is your household's home self-contained?
A.3	What type of home does your household occupy?		Yes, all the rooms are behind a door that only our household can use
	A whole house that is:  Detached	A.7	How many bedrooms do you have for use only by your household?
	Terraced/townhouse (including end-terrace). 03  A whole bungalow that is:		Write number in box bedrooms
	Detached	A.8	On what storey/floor is the entrance to your household's home?
	A flat, maisonette or apartment that is: In a purpose-built flat/apartment		Basement/cellar or semi-basement/cellar 1 Ground floor (street level)
	In a commercial building (e.g. office/over shop)10 In a sheltered housing complex11	A.9	How many storeys/floors are there in the whole building (not including a basement)?
	Mobile or temporary structure:  Caravan or other mobile or temporary structure. 12		One       1         Two       2         Three       3         Four       4         Five or more       5



A.10	Does your household own or rent the home?	A.14	Do you think that your home is suitable for the needs of your	
	Own outright 01		household?	
	Own with a mortgage or loan		Yes	1
	Rent from New Progress Housing Association		No	2
	Pay part rent & part mortgage (shared ownership)04	A.15	If NO to Question A.14, why is it not suitable?	
	Rent from another Housing Association/ Housing Co-op/Charitable Trust		Circle all that apply	
	Rent from a private landlord		Tenancy/lease ending within one month 0	)1
	or letting agency		Home too small	
	Rent from an employer of a		Home too big0	
	household member 07		Rent/mortgage is too high0	
	Rent from a relative/friend of a		Home too costly to heat0	
	household member 08		Home too costly to repair or maintain 0	
	Living with family/friends but contributing		Needs major repair (roof/windows/heating) . 0	
	to housing costs (rent/bills etc)		Lacks self-contained bathroom/kitchen/WC 0	
	Live here rent free 10		Unsuitable for person with a disability 0	
	Other11		Unsuitable for an older person 1	
	If you do <u>not</u> rent your home		Racial harassment in local area 1	
	go to Question A.14		Other harassment in local area 1	2
۸ 4 4	K mant h amah at tum a		Other	3
A.11	If you rent your home, what type of residency agreement do you			
	have?	A.16	If NO to Question A.14, how long has your home been unsuitable for	
	Secure tenancy 1		your needs?	
	Assured tenancy		Less than 6 months	1
	Assured shorthold tenancy 3		6 months up to 1 year	
	Starter/Introductory tenancy 4		1 - 2 years	
	Fixed term assured tenancy 5		3 - 5 years	
	Licence agreement 6		6 - 10 years	
	Don't have a tenancy/licence agreement 7		Over 10 years	
	Don't know 8		•	
A.12	If you rent your home, how long does your residency agreement last for (from start to finish)?			
	Less than 6 months       1         6 months to 1 year       2         1 - 2 years       3         3 - 5 years       4			
	Over 6 years 5			
	No limit on length of agreement			
A.13	If you rent your home, are you under notice or under threat of notice?			
	Yes 1			
	No			
	2.3			



#### B.19 How many bedrooms did you have R. Your previous home for use only by your household? B.17 Where did you live prior to moving Write number in box here? Penwortham.....01 B.20 Did your household own or rent the home? Bamber Bridge and Walton le Dale ...... 03 Lostock Hall and Farington...... 04 Own outright......01 Longton, Hutton and Hoole (Western Parishes) ...... 05 Rent from the Council/New Progress Samlesbury & Walton, Coupe Green & Gregson Lane (Eastern Parishes) ...... 06 Pay part rent & part mortgage (shared ownership) ...... 04 Chorley Borough.......07 Rent from a Housing Association/ Housing Co-op/Charitable Trust ........... 05 Rent from a private landlord or letting agency .......06 Greater Manchester ...... 12 Rent from an employer of a household member......07 Rent from a relative/friend of a household member......08 Living with family/friends but contributing to (e.g. Bulgaria, Czech Republic, Estonia, Hungary, Latvia, Lithuania, Poland, Romania, Slovakia, Slovenia) Other......11 B.21 How many times have you moved B.18 What type of home did you in the last five years? occupy? A whole house that is: Write number in box Detached......1 **B.22** Did you move because your Terraced/townhouse (including end-terrace).. 3 previous home was not suitable for A whole bungalow that is: your household's needs? Detached......4 Yes......1 Terraced/townhouse (including end-terrace)...6 No......2 A flat, maisonette or apartment that is: In a purpose-built flat/apartment...... 8 Part of a converted or shared house (inc. bedsits)......9 In a commercial building (e.g. office/over shop) ...... 10 In a sheltered housing complex ...... 11

**Mobile or temporary structure:** 

Caravan or other mobile or temporary structure. 12

bedrooms



## B.23 What was your <u>main</u> reason for moving from your previous home?

#### Choose one answer only

# B.24 What was the length of time between deciding you needed to move from your previous home and actually moving to your present address?

Less than 6 months	1
6 months to 1 year	2
1 - 2 years	3
3 - 5 years	
6 - 10 years	5
Over 10 years	

### C. You & your household

C.25	How many people, including you, currently live in your household?			
	Write number in box people			
C.26	Of these, how many married or cohabiting couples are there?			
	Write number in box couple(s	5)		

C.27 Please enter the age, sex and employment/study status of the people currently living in your household. (For employment status please enter a code number from the key below)

	Age	Sex		Employment/
		Male	Female	study status
Example person	66	<b>√</b> 1	2	3
Person 1 (you)		1	2	
Person 2		1	2	
Person 3		1	2	
Person 4		1	2	
Person 5		1	2	
Person 6		1	2	
Person 7		1	2	
Person 8		1	2	

### Key to employment/study status

- Employed/self-employed full time (30 hours or more per week
- 2 Employed/self-employed part time (1-29 hours per week)
- 3 Unemployed
- 4 Retired
- 5 Student 16 or over or trainee
- 6 Child 0-16 years
- 7 Looking after family or home
- 8 Long-term sick or unable to work
- 9 Other



C.28	If you are employed, when mainly work?	e do you	D.	Housing co	sts & income	)
	Chorley Borough	2 3 4 5	D.31	How many mem household are in income (i.e. mon any other income benefits except H	n receipt of an thly salary/wage pl e including all	us
	Greater Manchester	7 8		Two members	bers	2
C.29	How far do you normally to work each day (i.e. distant home to normal place of www.write number in box	ce from york)?	cons	gross income p or wage plus any including all bene Benefit)? a share your home wi ider them to be part of	fits except Housing th other people but d of your household, pl	o not ease
C.30	Which of the following bes	t	ar	iswer with your own	monthly gross incom	e.
	describes <b>your</b> ethnicity?			Per month	Per week	
	White:			Less than £749	Less than £172	01
	British			£750 - £999	£173 - £230	02
	Irish			£1,000 - £1,249	£231 - £287	03
	Any other White background	03		£1,250 - £1,499	£288 - £345	04
	Mixed:			£1,500 - £1,749	£346 - £403	05
	White and Black Caribbean	04		£1,750 - £1,999	£404 - £461	06
	White and Black African	05		£2,000 - £2,249	£462 - £518	07
	White and Asian	06		£2,250 - £2,499	£519 - £576	08
	Any other Mixed background	07		£2,500 - £2,749	£577 - £634	09
	Asian or Asian British:			£2,750 - £2,999	£635 - £691	10
	Indian	08		£3,000 - £3,499	£692 - £807	11
	Pakistani	09		£3,500 - £3,999	£808 - £922	12
	Bangladeshi	10		£4,000 - £4,499	£923 - £1,037	13
	Any other Asian background	11		£4,500 - £4,999	£1,038 - £1,153	14
	Black or Black British:			£5,000 - £5,499	£1,154 - £1,268	15
	Caribbean	12		More than £5,500	More than £1,269	16
	African	13		Don't know		17
	Any other Black background	14				
	Gypsy or Traveller:		D.33	Does your hous	ehold receive any	/
	English/Romany Gypsy	15		of the following	benefits or	
	Irish Traveller			support?		
	New Traveller	17		Circle all that apply	v	
	Travelling Show person	18			,	1
	Chinese or other ethnic group				ot single persons' rebat	
	Chinese					
	Eastern European				ınce	
	(i.e Bulgaria, Czech Republic, Estonia, Hu	ngary, Latvia,			t	
	Lithuania, Poland, Romania, Slovakia, Slo	,		_	ate or private pension)	
	Any other (please specify)	21				



# D.34 If you rent your home, how much do you pay per month/week (including any rent paid by Housing Benefit and service charges)?

#### OR

## If you pay a mortgage, how much do you pay per month/week

(including interest and/or capital repayments, endowment policies, life assurance and buildings insurance)?

Per month	Per week	
Less than £300	Less than £69	01
£300 - £450	£69 -£103	02
£451 - £600	£104 -£138	03
£601 - £750	£139 -£172	04
£751 - £900	£173 -£207	05
£901 - £1,050	£208 -£242	06
£1,051 - £1,200	£243 -£276	07
£1,201-£1,350	£277 -£311	08
£1,351-£1,500	£312 -£345	09
£1,501-£1,650	£346 -£380	10
£1,651-£1,800	£381 -£415	11
More than £1,800	More than £415	12
Don't know		13

# D.35 **If you were buying a new home today**, approximately how much would you be able to put down as a deposit from your savings?

Less than £1,000 1	
Between £1,001 and £5,0002	)
Between £5,001 and £10,000 3	5
Between £10,001 and £15,000	Ļ
Between £15,001 and £25,000 5	j
Between £25,001 and £50,000	ó
Between £50,001 and £100,000	,
More than £100,000	3
Don't know	

### D.36 **IF YOU ARE A HOMEOWNER**

If you sold your home today, how much do you estimate would be left after paying off your mortgage and other associated debts?

Nothing or would still be in debt
(negative equity) 1
Less than £5,000
Between £5,001 and £10,000
Between £10,001 and £25,000 4
Between £25,001 and £50,000 5
Between £50,001 and £100,000 6
More than £100,0007
Don't know 8

### E. Health and disability

E.37	Do you, or any member of your
	household, have a long-term
	illness, health problem or disability
	that limits daily activities or work?

If NO go to Question E.4	4
No	2
Yes, more than one person in the household.	3
Yes, someone else in the household	2
Yes, I do	1

## E.38 What is the nature of your/his/her long-term illness, health problem or disability?

	You	2"	3 <sup>14</sup>
		person	person
Physical disability: wheelchair user	1	1	1
Physical disability: don't use wheelchair	2	2	2
Learning disability	3	3	3
Mental health need	4	4	4
Visual impairment	5	5	5
Hearing impairment	6	6	6
Drug/alcohol misuse	7	7	7
Terminal illness	8	8	8
Age-related illness or	9	9	9
disability (e.g. dementia)			
Other	10	10	10

# E.39 Do you, or anyone in your household, receive any of the following forms of financial support?

Disability Living Allowance (care)
Disability Living Allowance (mobility) 2
Attendance Allowance
Carer's Allowance4
Incapacity Benefit5
Severe Disablement Allowance6
Industrial Injuries Disablement Benefit7
War Disablement Pension8
Disabled Persons Tax Credit9
None of these10

## E.40 Do you or any other member of your household <u>currently receive</u> care and/or support services in this home?

Yes1	
No 2	



## E.41 **If YES to E.40**, What is the nature of the care and/or support services?

	services?			
		You	$2^{nd}$	$3^{rd}$
			person	person
	physical care dressing/feeding)	1	1	1
	pervision/ monitoring	2	2	2
Cleaning		3	3	3
Gardenin	g	4	4	4
Shopping	, ,	5	5	5
Transpor		6	6	6
	odd jobs done	7	7	<del>-</del>
Commun	ity alarm	8	8	8
E.42	Is your/his/her a around the hom aspect of your h Yes	e impai nome?	red by a	1
E.43	Which, if any, o adaptations need to your home to a member of your	ed to be meet th	carried ne needs	
	Wheelchair adaptate (including door wie Stair lift/vertical lift Kitchen adaptation Bathroom adaptation Improvements to ac (e.g. level access in a Handrails/grab rails Ground floor extension Room for carer Lever door handless Community alarm a	cions dening an its s ons ccess nd around sn (bedroom	your home	2 3 4 e) 5 6 n) 7 8 9
E.44	Has your currer adapted or purp person with a lo health problem Yes, been adapted. Yes, purpose-built	ose-bui ong-term or disab	It for a illness, illity?	2
E.45	Is there sufficient home for a care if this was need Yes	er to stay ed?	overniç	ght, 1

### F. Moving intentions

F.46	Are <b>you and your household</b> intending to move in the next two years and, if so, when?
	Yes, within the next six months
F.47	<b>IF YES to F.46</b> , how long have you been waiting to move?
	Less than six months1Between 7 months and one year2Between 1-2 years3More than 2 years4Don't know5
F.48	If YES to F.46, would you prefer a new-build home?
	Yes       1         No       2         No preference       3
F.49 <i>If</i>	If YES to F.46, do you intend to move within South Ribble?         Yes       1         No       2         Don't know       3         YES or DON'T KNOW go to Question F.54
F.50	If NO to F.49, where do you intend to move?
	Chorley Borough
	East Lancashire



Nome	F.51	Why do you intend to move away from South Ribble?	F.56	If YES to F.54, would the new household prefer a new-build
Limited choice of suitable properties.   0.2     Not able to get a Council or Housing     Association property   0.3     High crime rate in the area   0.4     Travel costs are too high   0.5     To be nearer employment.   0.6     To be nearer family relatives.   0.8     To be nearer family relatives.   0.8     To be nearer family the next two years, but for some reason cannot do so?     F.52		Circle all that apply		home?
Limited choice of suitable properties.   0.2     Not able to get a Council or Housing     Association property   0.3     High crime rate in the area   0.4     Travel costs are too high   0.5     To be nearer employment.   0.6     To be nearer family relatives.   0.8     To be nearer family relatives.   0.8     To be nearer family the next two years, but for some reason cannot do so?     F.52		Housing costs are too high01		Yes
Association property				
Association property		Not able to get a Council or Housing		
Travel costs are too high		Association property 03		1
Travel costs are too high		High crime rate in the area 04	F.57	If YES to F.54, does s/he intend to
To be nearer suitable school		Travel costs are too high		·
To be nearer family/relatives. 08 To be nearer family/relatives. 08 To be nearer family/relatives. 08 To be nearer more facilities in general. 09 To move to accommodation with support. 10 Other		± *		Voc. 1
To be nearer more facilities in general. 09 To move to accommodation with support. 10 Other				
F.52   If NO to F.46, would you like to move during the next two years, but for some reason cannot do so?   Yes		·		
F.52 If NO to F.46, would you like to move during the next two years, but for some reason cannot do so?  Yes		=	7	
F.52 If NO to F.46, would you like to move during the next two years, but for some reason cannot do so?  Yes				
move during the next two years, but for some reason cannot do so?  Yes			F.58	·
for some reason cannot do so?  Yes	F.52			expect to move?
Preston   02   Preston   02   Preston   02   Preston   02   Preston   03   Preston   04   Preston   05   Preston   05   Preston   06   Preston   06   Preston   07   Preston   08   Preston   08   Preston   08   Preston   09   Preston   06   Elsewhere in the Lancashire   05   Greater Manchester   06   Preston   06   Preston   07   Preston   07   Preston   06   Preston   06   Preston   06   Preston   06   Preston   06   Preston   06   Preston   05   Preston   05   Preston   06   Preston   05   Preston   06   Preston   05   Preston   06   Preston   05   Preston   06   Preston   06   Preston   05   Preston   06   Pre				Chorley Borough01
F.53 If YES to F.52, what is preventing a move?  Circle all that apply  Cost of housing 1 Limited choice of suitable properties 2 Cannot sell home 3 Negative equity 4 Not eligible for Council/Housing Association housing 5 Other 6  F.54 Is any member of your household intending to move to his or her own separate home in the next two years and, if so, when?  Yes, within the next six months 1 Yes, between 1-2 years 3 No		for some reason cannot do so?		•
F.53 If YES to F.52, what is preventing a move?  Circle all that apply Cost of housing Association housing Association housing Association housing Association house in the next two years and, if so, when? Yes, within the next six months Yes, between 1-2 years No.  Lif YES to F.54, how long has s/he been waiting to move? Less than six months Between 17 months and one year  Less than six months Between 17 months and one year  Less than six months Between 17 months and one year  Less than six months Between 17 months and one year  Less than six months Between 17 months and one year  Less than six months Between 17 months and one year  Between 1-2 years  More than 2 years  More than 2 years  Between 1-2 years  More than 2 years  Between 1-3 years  Between 1-4 years  Between 1-54  Between 1-54  Between 1-64  Between 1-7 months and one year  Between 1-8 years  Between 1-8 years  Between 1-10		Yes 1		
F.53 If YES to F.52, what is preventing a move?  Circle all that apply Cost of housing		No2		East Lancashire04
F.53 If YES to F.52, what is preventing a move?  Circle all that apply Cost of housing		If NO go to Question F.54		Elsewhere in Lancashire05
Elsewhere in the North West				Greater Manchester 06
Elsewhere in the UK	F.53	· · · · · · · · · · · · · · · · · · ·		•
Circle all that apply Cost of housing 1 Limited choice of suitable properties 2 Cannot sell home 3 Negative equity 4 Not eligible for Council/Housing Association housing 5 Other 6  F.54 Is any member of your household intending to move to his or her own separate home in the next two years and, if so, when?  Yes, within the next six months 1 Yes, between 7 months and one year 2 Yes, between 1-2 years 3 No 4  If NO go to Question F.60  F.55 If YES to F.54, how long has s/he been waiting to move?  Less than six months 1 Between 7 months and one year 2 Between 1-2 years 3 More than 2 years 4  Outside the UK 10  Why does s/he intend to move away from South Ribble?  Circle all that apply  Housing costs are too high 01 Limited choice of suitable properties 02 Not able to get a Council or Housing Association property 03 High crime rate in the area 04 Travel costs are too high 05 To be nearer employment 06 To be nearer family/relatives 08 To be nearer family/relatives 08 To be nearer family/relatives 10 Other 11  F.60 If NO to F.54, would any member of your household like to move during the next two years, but for some reason cannot do so? Yes 11 No 20 Yes 12 No 20 Yes		a move?		
Cost of housing		Circle all that apply		
Limited choice of suitable properties 2 Cannot sell home 3 Negative equity 4 Not eligible for Council/Housing Association housing 5 Other 6 F.54 Is any member of your household intending to move to his or her own separate home in the next two years and, if so, when?  Yes, within the next six months 1 Yes, between 7 months and one year 2 Yes, between 1-2 years 3 No. 4 If NO go to Question F.60  F.55 If YES to F.54, how long has s/he been waiting to move?  Less than six months 1 Between 7 months and one year 2 Between 1-2 years 3 More than 2 years 4 More than 2 years 4 More than 2 years 4 F.59 Why does s/he intend to move away from South Ribble?  Circle all that apply  Housing costs are too high 01  Limited choice of suitable properties 02  Not able to get a Council or Housing Association property 03  High crime rate in the area 04  Travel costs are too high 05  To be nearer suitable school 07  To be nearer family/relatives 08  To be nearer family/relatives 09  To move to accommodation with support 10  Other 11  F.60 If NO to F.54, would any member of your household like to move during the next two years, but for some reason cannot do so?  Yes 1 In NO 1 In NO 1 In NO 1 In NO 2 In N				Outside the UK
Cannot sell home		-	E 50	Marin da a a da a cataland ta managana
Negative equity		I	F.59	
Not eligible for Council/Housing Association housing				Irom South Ribble?
Association housing				Circle all that apply
F.54 Is any member of your household intending to move to his or her own separate home in the next two years and, if so, when?  Yes, within the next six months 1 Yes, between 7 months and one year 2 Yes, between 1-2 years 3 No 4 If NO go to Question F.60  F.55 If YES to F.54, how long has s/he been waiting to move?  Less than six months 1 Between 7 months and one year 2 Between 1-2 years 3 More than 2 years 4 No 4 No 1 No				Housing costs are too high01
F.54 Is any member of your household intending to move to his or her own separate home in the next two years and, if so, when?  Yes, within the next six months				
F.54 Is any member of your household intending to move to his or her own separate home in the next two years and, if so, when?  Yes, within the next six months				
Separate home in the next two years and, if so, when?  Yes, within the next six months	F.54			
To be nearer employment		•		High crime rate in the area04
Yes, within the next six months		· · · · · · · · · · · · · · · · · · ·		
Yes, between 7 months and one year		and, if so, when?		
Yes, between 1-2 years		Yes, within the next six months 1		
F.55 If YES to F.54, how long has s/he been waiting to move?  Less than six months		Yes, between 7 months and one year 2		
F.55 If YES to F.54, how long has s/he been waiting to move?  Less than six months		Yes, between 1-2 years		
F.55 If YES to F.54, how long has s/he been waiting to move?  Less than six months				
been waiting to move?  Less than six months		If NO go to Question F.60		Other11
been waiting to move?  Less than six months		If VEC to E EA how love has all a	F 60	If NO to F 54 would any member
Less than six months	F.55		1 .00	·
Between 7 months and one year		been waiting to move?		
Between 7 months and one year				- · · · · · · · · · · · · · · · · · · ·
More than 2 years				
World than 2 years		- I		
Don't know				
		Don't know		If NO go Question F.62



#### F.61 If YES to F.60, what is preventing G. **Existing households** a move? moving Cost of housing ...... 1 G.63 What type of home do you think your Limited choice of suitable properties ...... 2 household will need? Negative equity ...... 4 A whole house that is: Not eligible for council/Housing Detached......1 Association housing ...... 5 Other......6 Terraced/townhouse (including end-terrace). 3 A whole bungalow that is: F.62 IF YOU ARE OVER 55, If you had to Detached ......4 move in older age, in what order would you put the following housing Terraced/townhouse (including end-terrace). 6 choices (number the choices from 1 to 6 where 1 is your first choice and 6 is your A flat, maisonette or apartment that is: *last choice*) In a purpose-built flat/apartment ...... 8 Part of a converted or shared house (inc. bedsits)..9 Stay in my home and have services come In a commercial building (e.g. office/over shop). 10 to me (e.g. adaptations, support services) In a sheltered housing complex ......11 Move in with family Mobile or temporary structure: Caravan or other mobile or temporary structure. 12 Move to housing for older people where there are only people my age G.64 How many bedrooms would you need? Move to housing for older people where there are people of all ages Write number in box bedrooms Move to sheltered housing G.65 Do you expect to own or rent the Move to extra care housing home? Own outright......01 \*Extra care housing is for older people who are less mobile, frailer or less able to do everything themselves. There are care staff Rent from New Progress Housing and one or more meals are provided each day. Association ...... 03 Pay part rent & part mortgage (shared ownership) ...... 04 If neither the whole household nor Rent from another Housing Association/ members of the household intend to Housing Co-op/Charitable Trust ........... 05 move within South Ribble in the next Rent from a private landlord or two years then you have completed this letting agency......06 Rent from an employer of a questionnaire. household member......07 Rent from a relative/friend of a Thank you for your time. household member......08 Living with family/friends but contributing Otherwise go to Section G (Existing households moving) if you answered Don't know......12 YES or DON'T KNOW to F.49 and/or Section H (People leaving home)

if you answered YES or DON'T KNOW to F.57



G.66	Would you be interested in reduced housing costs offered by a <b>shared</b>	H.	People leaving home	
	ownership scheme (paying part rent, to a housing association, and part mortgage)?  Yes	H.70	How many people in your household will be leaving home permanently within the next two years? (Do not include students leaving for a term-time address)	
	No		Write number in box	
G.67	Would you be interested in any of	H.71	How many new households will they be setting up?	
	the following?		Write number in box	
	Circle all that apply Right To Buy		se answer the following questions about the first new sehold that will be forming within the next two years	
	Low Cost Home Ownership			
	None of these4	H.72	Is the new household being formed with anyone else?	
G.68	Where would you prefer to live? Penwortham		Yes, someone else in my household 1 Yes, someone else in South Ribble 2	
	Leyland2		Yes, someone else outside South Ribble 3	
	Bamber Bridge and Walton le Dale 3		No, no one else4	
	Lostock Hall and Farington4		,	
	Longton, Hutton and Hoole	H.73	How many bedrooms would the new	
	(Western Parishes)		household need?	
	Samlesbury & Walton, Coupe Green			
	& Gregson Lane (Eastern Parishes) 6 Other (please specify)		Write number in box bedrooms	
G.69	Which, if any, social housing	H.74	What type of home would the new household need?	
0.03	waiting lists are you registered on?		A whole house that is:	
			Detached	
	Circle all that apply		Semi-detached	
	Select Move		Terraced/townhouse (including end-terrace) 3	
	Chorley Council		A whole bungalow that is:	
	Another Lancashire Council		Detached	
	Another council		Semi-detached5	
	A Charitable Trust		Terraced/townhouse (including end-terrace) 6	
	Not registered on any lists7		In a sheltered housing complex7	
	,		A flat, maisonette or apartment that is:	
			In a purpose-built flat/apartment8	
			Part of a converted or shared house (inc. bedsits)9	
			In a commercial building (e.g. office/over shop). 10	
			In a sheltered housing complex11	
			Mobile or temporary structure:	
			Caravan or other mobile or temporary	
			structure	



H.75	Would the new household expect to own or rent the home?	H.79	Which, if any, hou	using waiting lists is ld registered on?	i	
	Own outright		Circle all that apply	v		
	Own with a mortgage or loan			, 	1	
	Rent from New Progress Housing			n		
	Association		_			
	Pay part rent & part mortgage			Council		
	(shared ownership)04					
	Rent from another Housing Association/					
	Housing Co-op/Charitable Trust 05		Not registered on a	ny lists	7	
	Rent from a private landlord or		C	•		
	letting agency	H.80	What will the ne	w household's		
	Rent from an employer of a household member		average monthly	y <b>gross</b> income b	е	
	Rent from a relative/friend of a			or monthly wage plus	3	
	household member		any other income in			
	Living with family/friends but contributing		except Housing Bei	nem):		
	to housing costs (rent/bills etc) 09		Per month	Per week		
	Live here rent free 10		Less than £749	Less than £172	01	
	Other11		£750 - £999	£173 - £230	02	
	Don't know 12		£1,000 - £1,249	£231 - £287	03	
			£1,250 - £1,499	£288 - £345	04	
H.76	Would the new household be		£1,500 - £1,749	£346 - £403	05	
	interested in reduced housing costs		£1,750 - £1,999	£404 - £461	06	
	offered by a shared ownership		£2,000 - £2,249	£462 - £518	07	
	scheme (paying part rent, to a housing		£2,250 - £2,499	£519 - £576	08	
	association, and part mortgage)?		£2,500 - £2,749	£577 - £634	09	
	Yes 1		£2,750 - £2,999	£635 - £691	10	
	No2		£3,000 - £3,499	£692 - £807	11	
	Don't know, but would like to know more 3		£3,500 - £3,999	£808 - £922	12	
1177	Mandal the group because he ald be		£4,000 - £4,499	£923 - £1,037	13	
H.77	Would the new household be		£4,500 - £4,999	£1,038 - £1,153	14	
	interested in any of the following?		£5,000 - £5,499	£1,154 - £1,268	15	
	Circle all that apply		More than £5,500	More than £1,269	16	
	Right To Buy1		Don't know		17	
	Right To Acquire	H.81	Approximately h	now much would		
	Low Cost Home Ownership 3	11.01		old be able to pu	+	
	None of these4		down as a depo		•	
			•		1	
H.78	Where would the new household		· · · · · · · · · · · · · · · · · · ·	d £5,000		
	prefer to live?			d £10,000		
	Penwortham1			nd £15,000		
	Leyland2			nd £25,000		
	Bamber Bridge and Walton le Dale 3			nd £50,000		
	Lostock Hall and Farington4			nd £100,000		
	Longton, Hutton and Hoole			0		
	(Western Parishes)		Don't know		9	
	Samlesbury & Walton, Coupe Green					
	& Gregson Lane (Eastern Parishes) 6 Other (please specify)					
	Salet (pieuse speegy)		k you for taking the tir			
		Please	return it in the envel	ope provided by 3 <sup>rd</sup> D	ecember 2	.008.









4 Park Place Leeds LS1 2RU t: 0113 247 1471 f: 0113 246 1179 www.outsideuk.com

Registered in England & Wales 5096945